
School District of Manawa
Board of Education Meeting Agenda
October 18, 2021
AMENDED

Join with Google Meet
meet.google.com/sqm-motg-owa

Join by phone
(US) +1 814-429-3868 PIN: 760 791 689#

1. Call to Order – President Johnson – 6:30 p.m. – MES Boardroom, 800 Beech Street
2. Adjourn to Closed Session – The Board of Education Shall Move into Closed Session

Pursuant to Wis. Statutes 19.85(1)(c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. and (f) Considering financial, medical,
social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary
consideration of specific personnel problems or the investigation of charges against
specific persons except where par. (b) applies which, if discussed in public, would be
likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in
such histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations to 1) Review of
Personnel Credentials and 2) Administrator Evaluation

3. Reconvene in Open Session - 7:00 p.m. – MES Boardroom, 800 Beech Street
Hybrid Meeting Format (In-person Meeting for Board of Education at MES Board Room,
800 Beech Street & Virtual Components)

4. Pledge of Allegiance
5. Roll Call
6. Verify Publication of Meeting
7. Presentations:

a. Key Performance Indicator - Learning: I.A. State Assessment Results - Principals
b. SDM Technology Standards & Skills - Mrs. Krueger, Library Media Specialist

8. Announcements:
a. Contributions to the District
b. Other Contributions

9. Consent Agenda
a. Approve Minutes of September 22, 2021 Board Meeting, and a September 29,

2021 Special Board Meeting
b. Treasurer’s Report: Approve Expenditures & Receipts
c. Donations:

i. Solarus Partnership in Education $1000 donation to support the district’s
technology need and general student learning initiatives

ii. Manawa Booster Club donated 16 pizzas for Homecoming Wednesday
Night Games for HS students and staff

1

• MANAWA 

-

https://meet.google.com/sqm-motg-owa?authuser=0&hs=122


iii. Thrivent Financial $250 donation for the LWHS/MMS Band
iv. Project ADAM - Krystal Draeger, District Health Support, was the Heart

Safe School Workshop winner of a AED/Mannequin Trainer valued at
$1500

d. Acceptance of 4K Paraprofessional Aide Resignation
e. Approval of the Start College Now Applications for SY21/22 Spring Session as

Presented
f. Approval of SY21/22 Wrestling Coaches as Presented
g. Approval of Virtual Soliant Occupational Therapy as Presented
h. Approval of SY21/22 Girls Basketball Coaches as Presented
i. Approval of SY21/22 Boys Basketball Coaches as Presented
j. Approval of Core Learning Exchange - Rural School CTE for Everyone Grant

Application
10. Any Item Removed from Consent Agenda

a.
b.

11. Public Comments (Register to Speak Prior to Start of Meeting / Guidelines Listed Below
Agenda)

12. Correspondence: No correspondence this month.
13. Board Recognition:

a. Mary Griffin - volunteered to be a volleyball game worker in lieu of payment and
ongoing Athletic Booster Club leadership benefitting SDM athletic programs

b. Proclamation - National Principals Month October 2021
c. Proclamation - Learning Disabilities Awareness Month October 2021
d. Proclamation - School Board Week October 3-9, 2021

14. District Administrator’s Report:
a. Student Council Representative - None this month
b. Legislative Update
c. Monthly Enrollment Update/3rd Friday Comparison
d. Seal-A-Smile Program
e. COVID-19 Update

15. School Operations Reports:
a. ES Principal/Special Education Director Highlights - Included in Board Packet
b. MS / HS Principal: Highlights - Included in Board Packet

16. Business Related Reports:
a. Highlights - Included in Board Packet
b. Kobussen Transportation Report

17. Director’s Reports:
a. District Reading Specialist Highlights - Included in Board Packet

2

-



b. Technology Director Highlights - Included in Board Packet
18. Board Comments:

a.
b.

19. Committee Reports:
a. Curriculum Committee (Hollman)

i. Consider Approval of MES Virtual Learning Plan
ii. Consider Approval of LWHS Science Course Resequencing

iii. Consider Endorsement of Virtual Soliant Occupational Therapy as
Presented

iv. Consider Endorsement of Library Plan
v. Continue Review of “Learning” Key Performance Indicators

vi. Curriculum Committee Planning Guide

b. Finance Committee (Pethke)
i. History of Legal Fees

ii. Consider Endorsement of Substitute Teacher Daily Rate Increase as
Presented

iii. Consider Endorsement of Short-term Borrowing Lender as Presented
iv. Consider Endorsement of Fund 46 Placement as Presented
v. Review of 2021-22 Revenue Limit Worksheet - Estimate

vi. Review of Annual Meeting Packet
vii. Monthly Financial Summary

1. June - revised
2. July 2021

viii. Review Open Enrollment In Available Seats
c. Buildings & Grounds (R. Johnson)

i. Discuss Maintenance of the School Forest
1. WI School Forest Education Specialist - (Gretchen Marshall) and

DNR Forestry Service
2. LEAF: Wisconsin's K-12 Forestry Education Program
3. School Forest was last cleared by student Ian Field, as an

independent study project with Mr. Koehler during the 2014-15
school year.

ii. Consider Options for Replacement MS/HS Scoreboards - Paul Speth with
Badger Sporting Goods

iii. Consider Options for Rubberized Track Resurfacing
iv. Review of Maintenance/Repairs

1. Resealing of Press Box Stairs is Complete
2. Production Kitchen Dishwasher Parts on Backorder
3. Other

v. Review of Hoffman/Referendum Items
1. Light covers - partially replaced

3



2. Other
vi. Discussion of TruGreen Weed Control

vii. Discussion/Plan for Fall Seeding of Newer Lawns
viii. Continue Review of Key Performance Indicators

1. Safe & Orderly Environment
a. School Safety Plan (Consider options for meeting dates.)

d. Policy & Human Resources Committee (J. Johnson)
i. Review of District Hiring Process - KPI IV. Engagement & Satisfaction A.

Staff retention rate at 92% or higher.
a. Hiring Process
b. Onboarding/Offboarding Process
c. Policy 4120 - Employment of Support Staff

ii. Consider Staff Engagement Opportunities- KPI IV. Engagement &
Satisfaction E., F., and G. Staff, Parent, and Student Surveys

1. Review Staff Survey
iii. Review of Policies and Administrative Guidelines Related to the Selection

of Materials
1. PO2522 - Library Media Center
2. PO2240 - Controversial Issues in the Classroom
3. PO9130 - Public Requests, Suggestions, or Complaints
4. AG9130 - Complaint Review Committee Procedures
5. PO2414 - Human Growth and Development
6. AG2521A - Selection of Instructional Materials
7. AG9130A - Procedures for Inspection of Instructional Materials

iv. Consider Endorsement of Using a Cleaning Service Until a Custodial
Position is Filled

v. Consider Endorsement a Four-District Shared CAPP Services Mental
Health Navigator Paid from ESSER Funds

vi. Consider Endorsement of NEOLA Policy Updates Volume 30, No. 2 +
Special Update

1. Discuss Policies 3120, 4120.04, and 4120
vii. Consider Endorsement of NEOLA Administrative Guidelines Volume 30,

No. 2 + Special Update
viii. Consider Endorsement of Revised AG5421A - Grading

ix. Consider Endorsement of Resuming COVID-19 Protocols
x. Review and Revise Policies and Administrative Guidelines per Handbook

Review as Needed
a. PO5516 - Student Hazing
b. PO5517.01 - Bullying
c. PO7540.03 - Student Technology Acceptable Use And Safety
d. School Nurse References - Nurse/Paramedical
e. PO5513 - Care of Property (Fees or fines defined)
f. Other Policies/Administrative Guidelines Identified of Concern

During the Handbook Review
xi. Discuss Improvements to Health Visit Documentation

4



1. Skyward Types (locked)
2. Protocol Document Under Development - Health Room Visit

Standards
xii. Policy & Human Resources Committee Planning Guide

20. Unfinished Business: No unfinished business
21. New Business:

a. Consider Approval of MES Virtual Learning Plan as Presented
b. Consider Approval of LWHS Science Course Resequencing as Presented
c. Consider Approval of Library Plan as Presented
d. Consider Approval of Substitute Teacher Daily Rate Increase as Presented
e. Consider Approval of Premier for Short-term Borrowing Lender as Presented
f. Consider Approval of ADM for Fund 46 Placement as Presented
g. Consider Approval of the Polyurethane Track with the Fisher Quote of $130,000

Pending the Fundraising by the Manawa Athletic Booster Club as Presented
h. Consider Approval of Seeking Quotes for Temporary Use of  a Cleaning Service

Until a Custodial Position is Filled
i. Consider Approval to Resume Contact Tracing; Resume Close Contact

Parent/Guardian Notification via Email, Phone call, or Skylert with the
Understanding that Parents May Voluntarily Quarantine in Instances of Close
Contact as Long as the Student Remains Asymptomatic

j. Consider Approval for the Following Employment Groups to Work From Home
When Quarantining Due to a COVID-19 Positive Test Result; Those Using
FMLA; or If Quarantined Voluntarily Due to Close Contact:

● Teachers - but SDM still needs to pay for supervision
● Administrators
● Secretarial/Clerical Positions - but offices must be open and staffed with

one person each in the MS/HS Office and one person in either the MES or
District Office

k. Consider Approval of New Alternative Open Enrollment Applications for the
2021-2022 School Year as Presented

l. Consider Approval of Overnight Field Trip for Dorian Choral Festival as
Presented

22. Next Meeting Dates:
a. October 25, 2021 Annual District Meeting - Little Wolf High School/Manawa

Middle School Commons - 7:00 p.m.
b. October 25, 2021 Special Board Meeting - Little Wolf High School/Manawa

Middle School Commons - immediately following the Annual District Meeting
c. November 1, 2021 Policy & Human Resources Committee Mtg - 6:00 p.m.
d. November 8, 2021 Curriculum Committee Meeting - 6:00 p.m.
e. November 9, 2021 Buildings & Grounds Committee Meeting - 4:30 p.m.
f. November 15, 2021 Regular Board of Education Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
g. December 7, 2021 Finance Committee Meeting - 6:00 p.m.

5



h. January 19-21, 2022 Wisconsin State Education Convention - Milwaukee
(reservations needed)

23. Closed Session – The Board of Education Shall Move into Closed Session Pursuant to
Wis. Statutes 19.85(1)(c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body
has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. and (f) Considering financial, medical, social
or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of
specific personnel problems or the investigation of charges against specific persons
except where par. (b) applies which, if discussed in public, would be likely to have a
substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories
or data, or involved in such problems or investigations to 1) Review of Personnel
Credentials and 2) Administrator Evaluation

24. Board May Act on Items Discussed in Closed Session
25. Adjourn

PLEASE NOTE: Any person with a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or material to be in
accessible format, please contact the District Administrator to request reasonable accommodation. The meeting room is wheelchair accessible.

Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four (24) hours in advance, the District shall make reasonable accommodation
including the provision of informational material in an alternative format for a disabled person to be able to attend this meeting.

0167.3 - PUBLIC COMMENT AT BOARD MEETINGS

The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of allowing members
of the public to express themselves on District matters.

Agenda Item

Any person or group who would like to have an item put on the agenda shall submit their request to the District
Administrator no later than ten (10) days prior to the meeting and include:

A. name and address of the participant;
B. group affiliation, if and when appropriate;
C. topic to be addressed.

Such requests shall be subject to the recommendation of the District Administrator and the approval of Board
President.

Public Comment Section of the Meeting

To permit fair and orderly public expression, the Board may provide a period for public comment at any regular or
special meeting of the Board and publish rules to govern such comment in Board meetings.The presiding officer of
each Board meeting at which public comment is permitted shall administer the rules of the Board for its conduct.
The presiding officer shall be guided by the following rules:

A. Public comment shall be permitted as indicated on the order of business, at the discretion of the presiding
officer, and for individuals who live or work within the District and parents/guardians of students enrolled
in the District.

B. Attendees must register their intention to participate in the public portion of the meeting upon their arrival
at the meeting.

6



C. Participants must be recognized by the presiding officer and will be requested to preface their comments
by an announcement of their name; address; and group affiliation, if and when appropriate.

D. Each statement made by a participant shall be limited to three (3) minutes duration.
E. No participant may speak more than once on the same topic unless all others who wish to speak on that

topic have been heard.
F. Participants shall direct all comments to the Board and not to staff or other participants.
G. Participants shall address only topics within the legitimate jurisdiction of the Board.
H. All statements shall be directed to the presiding officer; no person may address or question Board

members individually.
I. The presiding officer may:

1. interrupt, warn, or terminate a participant's statement when the statement is too lengthy,
personally directed, abusive, obscene, or irrelevant;

2. request any individual to leave the meeting when that person does not observe reasonable
decorum;

3. request the assistance of law enforcement officers in the removal of a disorderly person when
that person's conduct interferes with the orderly progress of the meeting;

4. call for a recess or an adjournment to another time when the lack of public decorum so interferes
with the orderly conduct of the meeting as to warrant such action.

5. waive these rules with the approval of the Board when necessary for the protection of privacy or
the administration of the Board's business.

J. The portion of the meeting during which the comment of the public is invited shall be limited to fifteen
(15) minutes unless extended by a vote of the Board.

K. Recording, filming, or photographing the Board’s open meetings is permitted. Recording, filming, or
photographing the Board’s closed session is only permitted pursuant to Bylaw 0167.2 – Closed Session.
The person operating the equipment should contact the District Administrator prior to the Board meeting
to review possible placement of the equipment, and must agree to abide by the following conditions:

1. No obstructions are created between the Board and the audience.
2. No interviews are conducted in the meeting room while the Board is in session
3. No commentary, adjustment of equipment, or positioning of operators is made that would distract

either the Board or members of the audience or otherwise disrupt the meeting while the Board is
in session.

© Neola 2020

Legal

19.90, Wis. Stats.

7



Minutes of a September 22, 2021 School District of Manawa Board of Education Meeting

Call to Order – President Johnson – 7:01 p.m. – MES Boardroom, 800 Beech St./ Hybrid
Meeting
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call - Reierson, Griffin, Jepson, R. Johnson, J. Johnson, Hollman present. Pethke absent.
Verify Publication of Meeting - Dr. Oppor verified.

Moved by Jepson / Griffin to move Student Council speaker prior to Presentations. Student
Council Representative - Emma Riske spoke of activities that will take place during
homecoming next week.

Presentations: 2021 Summer School Report - Ms. Mary Eck and Mrs. Michelle Johnson - There
were many class offerings and swim lessons. Health Class at the high school had good
attendance and students enjoyed in-person classes.  New courses brought in new opportunities
for students which brings in revenue for the district as well.
Key Performance Indicator Update - Operation Efficiencies - KPI II.E. 20-Year Facilities
Planbeing; KPI II.F. Technology Plan; Safe & Orderly Environment, School Safety Plan.

Announcements: Contributions to the District: Wisconsin FFA Foundation, Inc. $150 donation to
the Manawa FFA, Zoetis $142.90 donation to the Manawa FFA, Manawa Lions Club $200
Donation for Stuff the Bus Project, First State Bank donation of District Staff Inservice Gift Bag
- bottled water, candy, and pen, and Take Charge Nutrition donation of discount cards to District
Staff Inservice Gift Bag

Other Contributions: None
Approved by Consent: Minutes of August 16, 2021 Board Meeting, August 30, 2021 Special
Board Meeting, Donations:Wisconsin FFA Foundation, Inc. $150 donation to the Manawa FFA,
Zoetis $142.90 donation to the Manawa FFA, Manawa Lions Club $200 Donation for Stuff the
Bus Project, First State Bank donation of District Staff Inservice Gift Bag - bottled water, candy,
and pen, and Take Charge Nutrition donation of discount cards to District Staff Inservice Gift
Bag, Approval of SY21-22 Non-Athletic Co-Curricular Advisors as Presented.

Any Item Removed from Consent Agenda:
Griffin requested the minutes from the September 10, 2021 Special Board Meeting be removed.
Point of clarification from Griffin in regards to the September 10, 2021 Special Board Meeting
Newspaper reported Griffin voted for masking mandate which was incorrect in their article. He
voted against the mask mandate and the minutes are correct. Moved by Griffin/Hollman to

1



Approve the Minutes of the September 10, 2021 Special Board Meeting. Motion carried. Pethke
absent.
Reierson requested the Treasurer's Report be removed for clarification on some expenses.
Jepson asked questions on the legal services and monthly billings.
Griffin previously asked for a history of 4 years of legal fees. The history will be brought to the
October Finance Committee Meeting.
Moved by R Johnson / Jepson to approve the Treasurer's Report - Expenditures $373,624.91 &
Receipts $1,169,824.78. Motion carried. Pethke absent.

Public Comments- Wendy Velie, 502 E 4th Street, Manawa, spoke against masking policy and
social health. She cited health issues due to mask wearing. Mask wearing should not be
mandated.
Taren Redmann, E5796 Sturm Lake Road, Manawa, spoke against mask wearing.
Stacey Trinrud, E5977 River Street, Manawa, spoke against mask wearing and health concerns
of wearing masks. Masks are optional at New London, Wautoma, and Iola-Scandinavia School
Districts.
Adrianna Trinrud, E5977 River Street, Manawa, is speaking for most of the kids in school.  Kids
are not wearing masks properly. Masks do not work.
Christal Buch, N8006 Ferg Road, Manawa, said masking should be optional.  Parents should
decide and not the school board.
Craig Fietzer, E8272 County Road N, Manawa, believes masks should be optional.
Brittany Riesenberg, E6379 Esther Drive, Manawa, is against the masking mandate and freedom
of choice. The children should not have this burden to carry.
Marcy Wentworth, E6670 Symco Road, Manawa, spoke against mask wearing and spoke of past
studies of people wearing masks and getting sick.
Michelle Krisher, N5518 County Road K, Ogdensburg, said they should not be putting fear into
the children.
Jeanne Gehrke, E4958 North Rail Road, Manawa, asked for specific numbers on positive tests
and why are vaccinated children allowed to come to school? She does not support masking
unless it is optional.

Correspondence: No Correspondence this month.
Board Recognition: No Recognitions this month.

District Administrator’s Report: Legislative Update - Dr. Underly released an editorial this week.
It is very informative.Monthly Enrollment Update - 3rd Friday count will be included at the
October Board meeting. COVID-19 Update. WASB Fall Regional Meeting - October 7, 2021
Bridgewood Resort, Neenah. 2022 State Education Convention - January 19-21, 2022 Wisconsin
Center, Milwaukee.

2



School Operations Reports: ES Principal/Director of Special Education: Highlights - Included in
Board Packet, and MS / HS Principal: Highlights - Included in Board Packet
Business Related Reports: Highlights - Included in Board Packet, and Kobussen Transportation
Report.
Director’s Reports:District Reading Specialist Highlights - Included in Board Packet, and
Technology Director Highlights - Included in Board Packet

Board Comments: Griffin thanked the public that was present in hearing their options.
R. Johnson thanked the public who are coming forward and speaking. Reierson feels having
parent input for their children and appreciates the emails and those who are speaking out.
Jepson thanked those who have spoken and knows it is an emotional topic. The board is trying to
make the best decisions for the staff, the community and students. Hollman said it’s important
for constituents to contact and communicate their concerns and feelings with the board.

Committee Reports: Minutes of a Finance Committee, Buildings & Grounds Committee, and
Policy & Human Resources Committee were included in the packet.

Unfinished Business:
Moved by Hollman / Reierson to Approve of PO2260 - Nondiscrimination and Access to Equal
Educational Opportunity as Presented. Motion carried. Pethke absent.

Moved by Reierson / R. Johnson to Approve  of PO5517.01- Bullying as Presented. Motion
carried. Pethke absent.

Moved by Griffin / Jepson to Approve of PO7540.03 - Student Technology Acceptable Use and
Safety as Presented. Motion carried. Pethke absent.

New Business:
Moved by R. Johnson / Hollman to Approve of the OPEB Investment Selection as Presented.
Motion carried. Pethke absent.

Moved by Jepson / Griffin to Table the Substitute Teacher Daily Rate Increase sending to the
Committee for further discussion. Hollman suggests $125 as a daily rate. Motion carried. Pethke
absent.

Moved by R. Johnson / Griffin to Approve of a One-day Absence Forgiveness for September 3,
2021 for Staff Required to Quarantine Due to Contact Tracing. Motion carried. Pethke absent.

3



Moved by Jepson / R. Johnson to Approve of One Additional Personnel Time Off (PTO) Day for
All Staff Present at Work on September 3, 2021. Motion carried. Pethke absent.

Moved by Reierson / Jepson to Table the NEOLA Vol. 30, No. 2 Administrative Guideline
Update and take back to Committee. Motion carried. Pethke absent.

First Reading of NEOLA Vol. 30, No. 2 Policy Updates as Presented. Moved by Reierson /
R.Johnson to Table the First Reading of NEOLA Vol. 30, No. 2 Policy Updates and take back to
Committee. Motion carried. Pethke absent.

Moved by Jepson / Reierson to Table the Revised AG5421A - Grading and take back to
Committee. Motion carried. Pethke absent.

Moved by Hollman / Griffin to Approve optional masking to start on September 24, 2021.
Amended Motion by Hollman / Griffin to Approve the start of optional/voluntary masking on
September 23, 2021. Motion carried on a roll call vote - Reierson aye, Griffin aye, Hollman aye,
R. Johnson aye, Jepson nay, and J. Johnson nay. Pethke absent.

Moved by Hollman / Reierson to cease close contact quarantine protocols. Jepson nay, J.
Johnson nay. Motion carried. Pethke absent.

Moved by Jepson / Griffin to have students and staff required to quarantine for 10 days with a
positive COVID-19 test.  Motion carries. Pethke absent.

Consider Approval of the COVID-19 Homecoming Mitigation Plan as Presented. No action
taken.

Moved by Reierson / Hollman to Approve of Membership for a School District of Manawa Ad
Hoc Safety Committee with Mr. Wohlt deferring from the committee. Jepson recused herself.
Motion carried. Pethke absent.

Next Meeting Dates: Curriculum Committee Meeting - TBD, October 5, 2021 Finance
Committee Meeting - 6:00 p.m., October 6, 2021 Buildings & Grounds Committee Meeting -
4:30 p.m.,October 7, 2021 Regional WASB Meeting, October 11, 2021 Policy & Human
Resources Committee Mtg - 6:00 p.m., October 18, 2021 Regular Board of Education Meeting -
7:00 p.m., October 25, 2021 Annual District Meeting - 7:00 p.m., October 25, 2021 Special
Board of Education Meeting - at the Conclusion of the Annual Meeting, January 19-22, 2022
Wisconsin State Education Convention

Moved by Griffin / R. Johnson to adjourn at 9:29 p.m. Motion carried. Pethke absent.

Stephanie Flynn, Recorder

4



Minutes of a September 29, 2021 School District of Manawa
Special Board of Education Meeting

Call to Order – President Johnson – 6:00 p.m. –Virtual Meeting
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call - J. Johnson, Hollman, Reierson, Jepson. Absent - R. Johnson, Pethke, and Griffin
Verify Publication of Meeting - Dr. Oppor verified.
Public Comment - No comments.

Unfinished Business: None

New Business: Consider Approval of Immediate Compliance with Executive Order 13998
Motion by Jepson / Reierson to table Compliance with Executive Order 13998 until formal
notification received.  Motion carried.

Next Meeting Dates: October 6, 2021 Buildings & Grounds Committee Meeting - 4:30 p.m.
October 11, 2021 Policy & Human Resources Committee Mtg - 6:00 p.m.
October 13, 2021 Curriculum Committee Meeting - 6:00 p.m.
October 18, 2021 Regular Board of Education Meeting - 7:00 p.m.
October 25, 2021 Annual District Meeting - 7:00 p.m.

Motion by Reierson / Hollman to adjourn at 6:20 p.m. Motion carried.

J. Johnson, Recorder

1

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2021/01/26/2021-01859/promoting-covid-19-safety-in-domestic-and-international-travel


3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:1

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

    82541 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP91 09/10/2021 MARY ECK MATH SUPPLIES GENERAL 4002200073             14.86

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/MATHEMATICS

    82541 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP91 09/10/2021 MARY ECK MATH SUPPLIES GENERAL 4002200073             11.11

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/MATHEMATIC

S

Totals for 82541             25.97

    82545 COMMUNITY INSURANCE JPAP91 09/10/2021 STOP IT PROGRAM GENERAL          0            532.00

FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/OTHER PUPIL

SERVICES

Totals for 82545            532.00

    82546 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPAP91 09/10/2021 SEPTEMBER 2021 HRA HEALTH GENERAL          0            269.70

REIMBURSEMENT ARRANGEMENT FUND/DISTRICT FEES

ADMIN SERVICES / BANKING

FEE/FISCAL

Totals for 82546            269.70

    82547 E O JOHNSON CO., INC JPAP91 09/10/2021 COPIER PAYMENT GENERAL 8002200030          3,461.19

FUND/COMMUNICATION/A

DMINISTRATIVE

TECHNOLOGY SERV

Totals for 82547          3,461.19

    82549 GRIFFIN, TRAVIS JPAP91 09/10/2021 PAY OUT FOOD SERVICE ACCOUNT FOOD SERVICE          0             35.65

BALANCE FOR SAWYER GRIFFIN FUND/OTHER DEFERRED

REVENUES

Totals for 82549             35.65

    82557 MANAWA BOOSTER CLUB JPAP09 09/10/2021 SUMMER LEAGUE REFUND FROM GENERAL FUND/OTHR          0             86.00

GIRLS BASKETBALL REVENUE FROM LOCAL

SOURCE/DISTRICT

WIDE

Totals for 82557             86.00

    82560 NASSCO, INC JPAP91 09/10/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            276.71

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/OPERATION

    82560 NASSCO, INC JPAP91 09/10/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            366.81

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/OPERATION

Totals for 82560            643.52

    82561 NEW DIMENSIONS MEDIA JPAP91 09/10/2021 CCC Streaming Video Renewal GENERAL 8002200023            995.00

FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

Totals for 82561            995.00

    82569 WHSFA-WI HS FORENSIC JPAP91 09/10/2021 SCHOOL MEMBERSHIP DUES SY2122 GENERAL FUND/DUES &          0            430.00

HS & MS FORENSICS FEES  MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/CO-CURRICULAR

ACTIVITIES

Totals for 82569            430.00

    82571 WISCONSIN FFA CENTER JPAP91 09/14/2021 SANDY CORDES FFA CHAPTER GENERAL FUND/DUES & 4002200021            350.00

AFFILIATION FEE FEES  MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/AGRICULTURE

Totals for 82571            350.00

    82577 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP91 09/17/2021 SDM - LEARNING & GENERAL          0          2,500.00

ASSESSMENT/DAC ANNUAL FUND/TRANSFER TO

MEMBERSHIP 2021-22 CESA/INSTRUCTIONAL



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:2

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

STAFF TRAINING

Totals for 82577          2,500.00

    82578 DELTA DENTAL-VISION JPAP91 09/17/2021 VISION INSURANCE -OCTOBER GENERAL FUND/VISION          0            562.05

EFF 090115

    82578 DELTA DENTAL-VISION JPAP91 09/17/2021 VISION INSURANCE - COBRA - GENERAL FUND/VISION          0             18.60

OCTOBER EFF 090115

Totals for 82578            580.65

    82580 FERG, ASHLEIGH JPAP91 09/17/2021 FEE WAIVER - ALEXIS FERG - COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

MSVB/MSGBB FUND/COMMUNITY

SERVICE

FEES/DISTRICT WIDE

    82580 FERG, ASHLEIGH JPAP91 09/17/2021 DISTRICT WAIVER/BOOK GENERAL          0              3.00

FINE/GBB/TRACK - ISABELLA FUND/STUDENT

FERG FINES/DISTRICT WIDE

    82580 FERG, ASHLEIGH JPAP91 09/17/2021 DISTRICT WAIVER/BOOK GENERAL          0             60.00

FINE/GBB/TRACK - ISABELLA FUND/STUDENT

FERG FEES/ATHLETIC

DIRECTOR

Totals for 82580            108.00

    82582 GREEN BOYZ INC JPAP91 09/17/2021 RD3 FERTILIZER/INSECT/WEED GENERAL          0            580.00

CONT RD4 FERTILIZER/WEED FUND/CLEANING

CONTROL SERVICES/OPERATION

    82582 GREEN BOYZ INC JPAP91 09/17/2021 OCCASSIONAL MOWING - 8/25/21 GENERAL          0          1,260.00

- 8/31/21 = 36 HOURS @ FUND/CLEANING

$35/HOUR SERVICES/OPERATION

Totals for 82582          1,840.00

    82584 KRUEGER, JASON JPAP91 09/17/2021 MAXIMUM FAMILY ATHLETIC FEES GENERAL          0             15.00

MET OF $150.00 FUND/STUDENT

FEES/ATHLETIC

DIRECTOR

Totals for 82584             15.00

    82585 LAPLANT, MISTY JPAP91 09/17/2021 REIMBURSE CC FEE FOR SAMANTHA GENERAL          0             30.00

FUND/STUDENT

FEES/ATHLETIC

DIRECTOR

Totals for 82585             30.00

    82586 NASSCO, INC JPAP91 09/17/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0             70.08

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

Totals for 82586             70.08

    82587 NW5634 JPAP91 09/17/2021 CORRIE ZIEMER PE MATERIALS GENERAL 1012200011            151.09

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/UNDIFFEREN

TIATED CURRICULUM

Totals for 82587            151.09

    82588 REMINGTON'S QUALITY JPAP91 09/17/2021 FOOD CONTINGENCY - I DEDUCTED SPECIAL EDUCATION  272200021              6.29

THE TAX THAT WAS CHARGED FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/MULTI-CATEG

ORICAL

    82588 REMINGTON'S QUALITY JPAP91 09/17/2021 FOOD CONTINGENCY - I DEDUCTED SPECIAL EDUCATION  272200021             31.42

THE TAX THAT WAS CHARGED FUND/FOOD/MULTI-CATE

GORICAL

Totals for 82588             37.71

    82589 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS JPAP91 09/17/2021 TESTING MATERIALS SPECIAL EDUCATION  272200024            871.20

FUND/OTHER

NON-CAPITOL



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:3

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

OBJECTS/EARLY

CHILDHOOD

Totals for 82589            871.20

    82590 SCHMIDT, TORI JPAP91 09/17/2021 REIMBURSE DISTRICT FEES FOR GENERAL          0             20.00

MALEAH PIRK DISTRICT FEES & FUND/STUDENT

GBB FEE = $50 FEES/DISTRICT WIDE

    82590 SCHMIDT, TORI JPAP91 09/17/2021 REIMBURSE DISTRICT FEES FOR GENERAL          0             30.00

MALEAH PIRK DISTRICT FEES & FUND/STUDENT

GBB FEE = $50 FEES/ATHLETIC

DIRECTOR

Totals for 82590             50.00

    82591 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF M JPAP91 09/17/2021 TRANSFER STUDENT FEE TO CLASS GENERAL          0              5.00

OF 2027 FUND/STUDENT

FEES/DISTRICT WIDE

Totals for 82591              5.00

    82592 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP91 09/17/2021 MARY ECK MATH SUPPLIES GENERAL 4002200074            170.31

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/MATHEMATICS

    82592 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP91 09/17/2021 MARY ECK MATH SUPPLIES GENERAL 4002200074            113.57

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/MATHEMATIC

S

    82592 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP91 09/17/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200089              8.72

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82592 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP91 09/17/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200089              6.57

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82592 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP91 09/17/2021 NATE ZIEMER CLASSROOM GENERAL 2002200005             64.25

SUPPLIES FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/SCIENCE

    82592 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP91 09/17/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200082             56.93

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82592 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP91 09/17/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200082             42.94

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82592 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP91 09/17/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200088             22.66

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82592 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP91 09/17/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200088             17.09

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82592 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP91 09/17/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200063             79.80

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82592 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP91 09/17/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200063             60.20

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:4

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

D CURRICULUM

    82592 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP91 09/17/2021 PATRICK COLLINS MATH SUPPLIES GENERAL 4002200076             49.04

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/MATHEMATICS

    82592 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP91 09/17/2021 PATRICK COLLINS MATH SUPPLIES GENERAL 4002200076             32.09

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/MATHEMATIC

S

Totals for 82592            724.17

    82594 SUBSCRIPTION DEPARTM JPAP91 09/17/2021 Waupaca County Post Renewal GENERAL 4002200094             99.00

FUND/NEWSPAPERS/SCHO

OL LIBRARY

Totals for 82594             99.00

    82596 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP09 09/24/2021 ALLIANT BILLS FOR MMS AND GENERAL 8002200038              9.84

LWHS FOR ELECTRIC FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION

    82596 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP09 09/24/2021 ALLIANT BILLS FOR MMS AND GENERAL 8002200038              7.43

LWHS FOR ELECTRIC FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION

    82596 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP09 09/24/2021 ALLIANT BILLS FOR MMS AND GENERAL 8002200038          5,924.07

LWHS FOR ELECTRIC FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION

    82596 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP09 09/24/2021 ALLIANT BILLS FOR MMS AND GENERAL 8002200038          4,469.03

LWHS FOR ELECTRIC FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION

    82596 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP09 09/24/2021 Gas LWHS & MMS GENERAL FUND/GAS 8002200038            426.86

FOR HEAT/OPERATION

    82596 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP09 09/24/2021 Gas LWHS & MMS GENERAL FUND/GAS 8002200038            322.01

FOR HEAT/OPERATION

    82596 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP09 09/24/2021 MES Alliant GENERAL FUND/GAS 1012200084            610.74

FOR HEAT/OPERATION

    82596 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP09 09/24/2021 ALLIANT - ELECTRIC - MES GENERAL 1012200084          5,711.19

FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION

    82596 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP09 09/24/2021 ALLIANT BILLS FOR MMS AND GENERAL 8002200038              9.84

LWHS FOR ELECTRIC FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION

    82596 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP09 09/24/2021 ALLIANT BILLS FOR MMS AND GENERAL 8002200038              7.43

LWHS FOR ELECTRIC FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/OPERATION

    82596 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP09 09/24/2021 PAES lab electric and gas SPECIAL EDUCATION  272200033             16.66

bill FUND/GAS FOR

HEAT/BUILDINGS

    82596 ALLIANT ENERGY JPAP09 09/24/2021 PAES lab electric and gas SPECIAL EDUCATION  272200033             28.73

bill FUND/ELECTRICITY

OTHER THAN

HEAT/BUILDINGS

Totals for 82596         17,543.83

    82597 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP09 09/24/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200087             27.33



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:5

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82597 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP09 09/24/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200087             20.61

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82597 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP09 09/24/2021 MUSIC MATERIALS GENERAL FUND/SHEET 1012200082             67.54

MUSIC/GENERAL MUSIC

    82597 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP09 09/24/2021 CASEY JOHNSON MATH SUPPLIES GENERAL 2002200012            328.54

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/MATHEMATIC

S

Totals for 82597            444.02

    82598 ARROW PRECISION ASPH JPAP09 09/24/2021 ASPHALT SERVICES PERFORMED AT GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            400.00

MANAWA ELELENTARY SCHOOL & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/SITE

REPAIRS

Totals for 82598            400.00

    82599 BRADY WORLDWIDE INC JPAP09 09/24/2021 WATER FOUNTAIN COVERS GENERAL 1012200069            396.92

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/OPERATION

Totals for 82599            396.92

    82600 BUNCEE LLC JPAP09 09/24/2021 Buncee Subscription Renewal GENERAL 8002200024          1,026.00

FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

    82600 BUNCEE LLC JPAP09 09/24/2021 Buncee Subscription Renewal GENERAL 8002200024          1,710.00

FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

    82600 BUNCEE LLC JPAP09 09/24/2021 Buncee Subscription Renewal GENERAL 8002200024            684.00

FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

Totals for 82600          3,420.00

    82601 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP09 09/24/2021 SAFE & HEALTHY GENERAL          0            700.00

SCHOOLS/PSYCHOLOGIST DAILY FUND/TRANSFER TO

RATE DIVIDED OVER 10 CESA/OTHER GENERAL

INSTALLMENTS ADMINISTRATION

    82601 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP09 09/24/2021 SAFE & HEALTHY SPECIAL EDUCATION          0          1,218.00

SCHOOLS/PSYCHOLOGIST DAILY FUND/TRANSFER TO

RATE DIVIDED OVER 10 CESA/SCHOOL

INSTALLMENTS PSYCHOLOGIST

    82601 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP09 09/24/2021 SAFE & HEALTHY GENERAL          0            232.00

SCHOOLS/PSYCHOLOGIST DAILY FUND/TRANSFER TO

RATE DIVIDED OVER 10 CESA/SCHOOL

INSTALLMENTS PSYCHOLOGIST

    82601 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP09 09/24/2021 NEW HORIZONS ALTERNATIVE SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            552.00

SCHOOL SEAT CHARGE (1) FUND/TRANSFER TO

DIVIDED OVER 10 INSTALLMENTS CESA/INSTRUCTIONAL

PHYSICAL THERAPY / SEL STAFF TRAINING

VIRTUAL COACHING PROVIDED FOR

NEW SPECIAL ED TEACHER

    82601 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP09 09/24/2021 NEW HORIZONS ALTERNATIVE SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            152.00

SCHOOL SEAT CHARGE (1) FUND/TRANSFER TO



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:6

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

DIVIDED OVER 10 INSTALLMENTS CESA/PHYSICAL

PHYSICAL THERAPY / SEL THERAPY

VIRTUAL COACHING PROVIDED FOR

NEW SPECIAL ED TEACHER

    82601 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP09 09/24/2021 NEW HORIZONS ALTERNATIVE SPECIAL EDUCATION          0          2,888.00

SCHOOL SEAT CHARGE (1) FUND/TRANSFER TO

DIVIDED OVER 10 INSTALLMENTS CESA/PHYSICAL

PHYSICAL THERAPY / SEL THERAPY

VIRTUAL COACHING PROVIDED FOR

NEW SPECIAL ED TEACHER

    82601 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP09 09/24/2021 NEW HORIZONS ALTERNATIVE SPECIAL EDUCATION          0          3,300.00

SCHOOL SEAT CHARGE (1) FUND/TRANSFER TO

DIVIDED OVER 10 INSTALLMENTS CESA/SPECIAL ED

PHYSICAL THERAPY / SEL TUITION-NON-OPEN

VIRTUAL COACHING PROVIDED FOR

NEW SPECIAL ED TEACHER

    82601 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP09 09/24/2021 NEW HORIZONS ALTERNATIVE SPECIAL EDUCATION          0          1,848.00

SCHOOL SEAT CHARGE (1) FUND/TRANSFER TO

DIVIDED OVER 10 INSTALLMENTS CESA/INSTRUCTIONAL

PHYSICAL THERAPY / SEL STAFF TRAINING

VIRTUAL COACHING PROVIDED FOR

NEW SPECIAL ED TEACHER

Totals for 82601         10,890.00

    82602 DRUIDE INFORMATIQUE JPAP09 09/24/2021 TYPING PAL SUBSCRIPTION GENERAL 1012200081            360.00

RENEWAL FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/UNDIFFERENTIA

TED CURRICULUM

Totals for 82602            360.00

    82603 ENGELHARDT DAIRY OF JPAP09 09/24/2021 MES DAIRY ORDER FOOD SERVICE          0            296.40

FUND/FOOD/FOOD

SERVICES

    82603 ENGELHARDT DAIRY OF JPAP09 09/24/2021 MES DAIRY ORDER FOOD SERVICE          0            173.90

FUND/FOOD/FOOD

SERVICES

    82603 ENGELHARDT DAIRY OF JPAP09 09/24/2021 MES DAIRY ORDER FOOD SERVICE          0             86.45

FUND/FOOD/FOOD

SERVICES

    82603 ENGELHARDT DAIRY OF JPAP09 09/24/2021 LWJSHS DAIRY ORDER FOOD SERVICE          0             84.70

FUND/FOOD/FOOD

SERVICES

Totals for 82603            641.45

    82605 JWC BUILDING SPECIAL JPAP09 09/24/2021 ANNUAL INSPECTION OF THE (1) GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            320.91

WON DOOR FIRE GUARD DOOR & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

    82605 JWC BUILDING SPECIAL JPAP09 09/24/2021 ANNUAL INSPECTION OF THE (1) GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            242.09

WON DOOR FIRE GUARD DOOR & MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

Totals for 82605            563.00

    82606 MASTER ELECTRICAL SE JPAP09 09/24/2021 LABOR & MATERIALS FOR WORK GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            177.67

& MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

    82606 MASTER ELECTRICAL SE JPAP09 09/24/2021 LABOR & MATERIALS FOR WORK GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            134.03

& MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

    82606 MASTER ELECTRICAL SE JPAP09 09/24/2021 LABOR & MATERIAL FOR WORK GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            226.09

& MAINTENANCE



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:7

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

    82606 MASTER ELECTRICAL SE JPAP09 09/24/2021 LABOR & MATERIAL FOR WORK GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            170.56

& MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

Totals for 82606            708.35

    82607 PAN-O-GOLD BAKING JPAP09 09/24/2021 BREAD PRODUCTS FOOD SERVICE          0            126.08

FUND/FOOD/FOOD

SERVICES

    82607 PAN-O-GOLD BAKING JPAP09 09/24/2021 BREAD PRODUCTS FOOD SERVICE          0            218.65

FUND/FOOD/FOOD

SERVICES

Totals for 82607            344.73

    82608 REINHART FOOD SERVIC JPAP09 09/24/2021 FOOD PRODUCTS FOOD SERVICE          0            337.04

FUND/FOOD/FOOD

SERVICES

    82608 REINHART FOOD SERVIC JPAP09 09/24/2021 FOOD AND NON FOOD PRODUCTS FOOD SERVICE          0          1,951.95

FUND/FOOD/FOOD

SERVICES

    82608 REINHART FOOD SERVIC JPAP09 09/24/2021 FOOD AND NON FOOD PRODUCTS FOOD SERVICE          0            156.21

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/FOOD SERVICES

Totals for 82608          2,445.20

    82609 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP09 09/24/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200093             11.74

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82609 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP09 09/24/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200093              8.85

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

Totals for 82609             20.59

    82610 STANDARD INSURANCE C JPAP09 09/24/2021 LIFE/STD & LTD PREMIUMS - GENERAL FUND/LIFE          0          1,154.30

OCTOBER 2021 INSURANCE PAYABLE

    82610 STANDARD INSURANCE C JPAP09 09/24/2021 LIFE/STD & LTD PREMIUMS - GENERAL FUND/LTD          0            864.16

OCTOBER 2021 INS PAYABLE

    82610 STANDARD INSURANCE C JPAP09 09/24/2021 LIFE/STD & LTD PREMIUMS - GENERAL FUND/STD          0            187.75

OCTOBER 2021 INS PAYABLE

Totals for 82610          2,206.21

    82612 SUPER TEACHER WORKSH JPAP09 09/24/2021 SuperTeacher Worksheets GENERAL 1012200076            350.00

Renewal FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

Totals for 82612            350.00

    82613 TAI - TALENT ASSESSM JPAP09 09/24/2021 PAES 2020 UPGRADE SPECIAL EDUCATION  272200003          8,034.92

FUND/INSTRUCTIONAL

MEDIA/MULTI-CATEGORI

CAL

Totals for 82613          8,034.92

    82614 THEDACARE AT WORK JPAP09 09/24/2021 DS RAPID 5 BUNDLED/TB GENERAL          0            183.00

QUESTIONNAIRE REVIEW/PHYSICAL FUND/PERSONAL

FREE FROM COMM DISEASE - M SERVICES/HEALTH

JOHNSON SERVICES

Totals for 82614            183.00

    82615 WAUPACA RENTAL CENTE JPAP09 09/24/2021 RENTAL OF A PRESSURE WASHER GENERAL          0             35.00

FUND/RENTAL-EQUIPMEN

T/VEHICLE/SITE



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:8

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

REPAIRS

Totals for 82615             35.00

    82616 WCA GROUP HEALTH TRU JPAP09 09/24/2021 OCTOBER 2021 HEALTH INSURANCE GENERAL FUND/WEA          0         99,880.56

PREMIUMS TRUST EFF 090115

Totals for 82616         99,880.56

    82617 WILD VINE, LLC JPAP09 09/24/2021 MEMORIAL PLANT FOR MARK SUEHS GENERAL          0             28.99

FUNERAL FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/GENERAL

ADMINISTRATION

Totals for 82617             28.99

    82618 WILS JPAP09 09/24/2021 WSDLC Membership Renewal GENERAL 8002200034            891.25

FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

Totals for 82618            891.25

    82619 SCHOOL DISTRICT WEYA JPAP92 09/29/2021 MS CROSS COUNTRY INVITATIONAL COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             60.00

ON 10/7/21 PREVIOUSLY PAID FUND/DUES & FEES

$65, PAYING $60 FOR THE TOTAL MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEE OWED OF $125 FEES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 82619             60.00

    82620 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP10 10/01/2021 DEAN MARZOFKA GENERAL 4002200106            871.89

FUND/ADMINISTRATIVE

TECHNOLOGY SERV

    82620 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP10 10/01/2021 DEAN MARZOFKA GENERAL 8002200036            736.13

FUND/ADMINISTRATIVE

TECHNOLOGY SERV

Totals for 82620          1,608.02

    82621 AMERICAN ASSOC OF SC JPAP10 10/01/2021 MEMBERSHIP DUES - PAST DUE - GENERAL FUND/DUES &          0            470.00

EXPIRED 8/31/21 FEES  MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/OFFICE OF

SUPERINTENDENT

Totals for 82621            470.00

    82623 AT&T JPAP10 10/01/2021 AT&T INTERNET BILLING GENERAL 8002200027            651.38

FUND/ON-LINE

COMMUNICATIONS/ADMIN

ISTRATIVE

TECHNOLOGY SERV

Totals for 82623            651.38

    82624 BADGER SPORTING GOOD JPAP10 10/01/2021 Brad Johnson - Athletics GENERAL 4002200121             57.01

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 82624             57.01

    82625 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/01/2021 PAES LAB WATER & SEWER SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             26.35

FUND/WATER/BUILDINGS

    82625 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/01/2021 PAES LAB WATER & SEWER SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             44.38

FUND/SEWERAGE/BUILDI

NGS

    82625 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/01/2021 LWHS SEWER & WATER GENERAL          0            189.63

FUND/WATER/OPERATION

    82625 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/01/2021 LWHS SEWER & WATER GENERAL          0            275.56

FUND/SEWERAGE/OPERAT

ION

    82625 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/01/2021 LWHS SEWER & WATER GENERAL          0            207.88

FUND/SEWERAGE/OPERAT



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:9

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

ION

    82625 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/01/2021 LWHS SEWER & WATER GENERAL          0            143.06

FUND/WATER/OPERATION

    82625 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/01/2021 MES WATER & SEWER GENERAL          0            286.05

FUND/WATER/OPERATION

    82625 CITY OF MANAWA JPAP10 10/01/2021 MES WATER & SEWER GENERAL          0            366.81

FUND/SEWERAGE/OPERAT

ION

Totals for 82625          1,539.72

    82626 DUFF & PHELPS LLC JPAP10 10/01/2021 PROPERLY RECORD OURSOURCING GENERAL          0          1,250.00

SERVICES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR FUND/PERSONAL

ENDED 6/30/21 SERVICES/FISCAL

Totals for 82626          1,250.00

    82628 KELLER, KEVIN JPAP10 10/01/2021 PERSONAL SERVICE - PAINTING GENERAL          0            322.50

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/SITE

REPAIRS

Totals for 82628            322.50

    82629 NASSCO, INC JPAP10 10/01/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            496.00

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

    82629 NASSCO, INC JPAP10 10/01/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            374.18

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

    82629 NASSCO, INC JPAP10 10/01/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            703.20

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

Totals for 82629          1,573.38

    82630 NOTABLE, INC (KAMI) JPAP10 10/01/2021 Kami Subscription Renewal GENERAL 4002200105            984.00

FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

    82630 NOTABLE, INC (KAMI) JPAP10 10/01/2021 Kami Subscription Renewal GENERAL 4002200105          1,476.00

FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/SCHOOL

LIBRARY

Totals for 82630          2,460.00

    82631 OFFICE DEPOT JPAP10 10/01/2021 DISTRICT OFFICE SUPPLIES GENERAL          0             24.57

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/GENERAL

ADMINISTRATION

Totals for 82631             24.57

    82632 REMINGTON'S QUALITY JPAP10 10/01/2021 FOOD CONTINGENCY SPECIAL EDUCATION  272200005            101.92

FUND/FOOD/MULTI-CATE

GORICAL

Totals for 82632            101.92

    82633 ROSHOLT SCHOOL DISTR JPAP10 10/01/2021 VARSITY & MS CROSS COUNTRY GENERAL FUND/DUES &          0            125.00

INVITATIONAL FEES  MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/CROSS COUNTRY

Totals for 82633            125.00

    82634 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF M JPAP10 10/01/2021 TO MOVE PAYMENTS IN EFUNDS GENERAL          0             60.00

FROM GENERAL FUND ACCT TO FUND/MISCELLANEOUS/D

STUDENT ACT ACCT ISTRICT WIDE

Totals for 82634             60.00

    82635 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/01/2021 CENTRAL SUPPLY ITEMS GENERAL 1012200079            146.04

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:10

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

Totals for 82635            146.04

    82636 SKYWARD, INC JPAP10 10/01/2021 Training GENERAL 8002200035          1,850.00

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/ADMINISTRAT

IVE TECHNOLOGY SERV

Totals for 82636          1,850.00

    82637 SOLARUS JPAP10 10/01/2021 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL SPECIAL EDUCATION 8002200025            148.35

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/PUBLIC

INFORMATION

    82637 SOLARUS JPAP10 10/01/2021 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL GENERAL 8002200025           -181.82

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

    82637 SOLARUS JPAP10 10/01/2021 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL GENERAL 8002200025          1,471.38

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

    82637 SOLARUS JPAP10 10/01/2021 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL GENERAL 8002200025          1,109.99

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

    82637 SOLARUS JPAP10 10/01/2021 SOLARUS MONTHLY BILL GENERAL 8002200025           -367.23

FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

Totals for 82637          2,180.67

    82638 THOMACK, HOWARD JPAP10 10/01/2021 PERSONAL SERVICE -  PAINTING GENERAL          0            405.00

FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/SITE

REPAIRS

Totals for 82638            405.00

    82639 TRUGREEN LIMITED PAR JPAP10 10/01/2021 LAWN SERVICE GENERAL          0            274.74

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

    82639 TRUGREEN LIMITED PAR JPAP10 10/01/2021 LAWN SERVICE GENERAL          0            207.26

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

    82639 TRUGREEN LIMITED PAR JPAP10 10/01/2021 LAWN SERVICE GENERAL          0            396.00

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

    82639 TRUGREEN LIMITED PAR JPAP10 10/01/2021 LAWN SERVICE GENERAL          0            935.00

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

Totals for 82639          1,813.00

    82640 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JPAP10 10/01/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0             36.32

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

    82640 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JPAP10 10/01/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0             27.40

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION

    82640 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JPAP10 10/01/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0             66.92

FUND/CLEANING

SERVICES/OPERATION



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:11

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

Totals for 82640            130.64

    82641 ZABEL'S SAWMILL JPAP10 10/01/2021 DAN KOEHLER GENERAL 4002200091          2,725.00

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY

EDUCATION

Totals for 82641          2,725.00

    82642 ABRAHAMSON BODY & EQ JPAP10 10/08/2021 DAN KOEHLER SUPPLIES GENERAL 4002200102          1,565.00

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY

EDUCATION

Totals for 82642          1,565.00

    82643 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP10 10/08/2021 CARRIE KOEHN SUPPLY CENTRAL GENERAL 4002200123             11.36

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82643 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP10 10/08/2021 CARRIE KOEHN SUPPLY CENTRAL GENERAL 4002200123              8.57

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82643 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP10 10/08/2021 iPad for on-site COVID GENERAL 8002200039             23.29

testing FUND/NON-CAPITAL

TECH HARDWARE/OTHER

PUPIL SERVICES

    82643 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI JPAP10 10/08/2021 iPad for on-site COVID GENERAL 8002200039            329.00

testing FUND/NON-CAPITAL

TECH HARDWARE/OTHER

PUPIL SERVICES

Totals for 82643            372.22

    82644 AUGUST WINTER & SONS JPAP10 10/08/2021 REPLACE GLYCOL PUMP GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            949.65

& MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

    82644 AUGUST WINTER & SONS JPAP10 10/08/2021 REPLACE GLYCOL PUMP GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            716.40

& MAINTENANCE

SERVICES/BUILDINGS

Totals for 82644          1,666.05

    82645 BURSAR'S OFFICE JPAP10 10/08/2021 KR - SKILLS FOR BUSINESS GENERAL          0            128.78

ANALYSIS FUND/TRANSFER TO

STATE/Gen

Tuition-Non-Open

Enrollmen

Totals for 82645            128.78

    82646 CAPITAL ONE TRADE CR JPAP10 10/08/2021 DAN KOEHLER GENERAL 4002200090            649.45

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY

EDUCATION

    82646 CAPITAL ONE TRADE CR JPAP10 10/08/2021 DAN KOEHLER GENERAL 4002200090            437.27

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/TECHNOLOGY

EDUCATION

Totals for 82646          1,086.72

    82647 CASH JPAP10 10/08/2021 MES PETTY CASH GENERAL          0             17.70

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OFFICE OF

THE PRINCIPAL

Totals for 82647             17.70

    82648 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP10 10/08/2021 PHYSICAL SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            608.00



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:12

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

THERAPY/PSYCHOLOGIST/NEW FUND/TRANSFER TO

HORIZONS ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL CESA/PHYSICAL

SEAT CHARGE THERAPY

    82648 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP10 10/08/2021 PHYSICAL SPECIAL EDUCATION          0          2,432.00

THERAPY/PSYCHOLOGIST/NEW FUND/TRANSFER TO

HORIZONS ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL CESA/PHYSICAL

SEAT CHARGE THERAPY

    82648 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP10 10/08/2021 PHYSICAL SPECIAL EDUCATION          0          3,300.00

THERAPY/PSYCHOLOGIST/NEW FUND/TRANSFER TO

HORIZONS ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL CESA/SPECIAL ED

SEAT CHARGE TUITION-NON-OPEN

    82648 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP10 10/08/2021 PHYSICAL SPECIAL EDUCATION          0          1,218.00

THERAPY/PSYCHOLOGIST/NEW FUND/TRANSFER TO

HORIZONS ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL CESA/SCHOOL

SEAT CHARGE PSYCHOLOGIST

    82648 CESA 6-CONFERENCE RE JPAP10 10/08/2021 PHYSICAL GENERAL          0            232.00

THERAPY/PSYCHOLOGIST/NEW FUND/TRANSFER TO

HORIZONS ALTERNATIVE SCHOOL CESA/SCHOOL

SEAT CHARGE PSYCHOLOGIST

Totals for 82648          7,790.00

    82649 CUFF FARMS JPAP10 10/08/2021 FIELD TRIP SPED STUDENTS - SPECIAL EDUCATION  272200035            192.00

MES ON 10/15/21 FUND/DUES & FEES

MEMBRSHIP/FT

FEES/MULTI-CATEGORIC

AL

Totals for 82649            192.00

    82650 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPAP10 10/08/2021 HRA ADMIN SERVICE FEES GENERAL          0            274.47

FUND/DISTRICT FEES

/ BANKING

FEE/FISCAL

Totals for 82650            274.47

    82651 E O JOHNSON CO., INC JPAP10 10/08/2021 COPIER PAYMENT GENERAL 8002200030          2,669.02

FUND/COMMUNICATION/A

DMINISTRATIVE

TECHNOLOGY SERV

Totals for 82651          2,669.02

    82652 FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL JPAP10 10/08/2021 RK - ECE:  EARLY LANGUAGE & GENERAL          0            471.60

LITERACY FUND/TRANSFER TO

VTAE DISTRICTS/Gen

Tuition-Non-Open

Enrollmen

Totals for 82652            471.60

    82653 HEID MUSIC CO JPAP10 10/08/2021 CARRIE GRUMAN MUSIC GENERAL 4002200095            172.75

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/VOCAL

MUSIC

Totals for 82653            172.75

    82654 IRRIGATION SERVICES JPAP10 10/08/2021 SERVICE CALL & CHECK GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            235.00

CONTROLLER & LOCATE MOST & MAINTENANCE

VALVES SERVICES/SITE

REPAIRS

Totals for 82654            235.00

    82655 INTEGRATED SYSTEMS C JPAP10 10/08/2021 SKYWARD HOSTING SERVICES GENERAL 8002200032            360.00

FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/ADMINISTRATIV

E TECHNOLOGY SERV



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:13

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

Totals for 82655            360.00

    82656 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD JPAP10 10/08/2021 SEPTEMBER 2021 BUSING GENERAL          0         52,326.04

FUND/CONTRACTED

PUPIL

TRANSPORTATIO/CONTRA

CTED FLEET

    82656 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD JPAP10 10/08/2021 SEPTEMBER 2021 BUSING GENERAL          0          5,461.30

FUND/CONTRACTED

PUPIL

TRANSPORTATIO/CO-CUR

RICULAR TRANS

    82656 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD JPAP10 10/08/2021 SEPTEMBER 2021 BUSING GENERAL          0            150.00

FUND/CONTRACTED

PUPIL

TRANSPORTATIO/FIELD

TRIPS

    82656 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD JPAP10 10/08/2021 SEPTEMBER 2021 BUSING GENERAL          0            505.82

FUND/CONTRACTED

PUPIL

TRANSPORTATIO/FIELD

TRIPS

    82656 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD JPAP10 10/08/2021 SEPTEMBER 2021 BUSING SPECIAL EDUCATION          0         11,591.67

FUND/CONTRACTED

PUPIL

TRANSPORTATIO/SPECIA

L EDUCATION HDCP

    82656 KOBUSSEN BUSES LTD JPAP10 10/08/2021 SEPTEMBER 2021 BUSING COMMUNITY SERVICE          0          1,258.69

FUND/TRAVEL-CONTRACT

ED SERVICE/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 82656         71,293.52

    82658 MID-AMERICAN RESEARC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            223.44

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

    82658 MID-AMERICAN RESEARC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            168.56

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

    82658 MID-AMERICAN RESEARC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            358.00

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

Totals for 82658            750.00

    82659 MASTER ELECTRICAL SE JPAP10 10/08/2021 PROVIDED LABOR & MATERIALS AT GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0            609.76

MES - ONE WALL PACK IS OUT. & MAINTENANCE

REPLACED 2 WALL PACKS NOT SERVICES/BUILDINGS

WORKING WITH NEW LED WALL

PACKS

    82659 MASTER ELECTRICAL SE JPAP10 10/08/2021 LABOR & MATERIAL FOR TIME GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0             85.67

CLOCK FOR FRONT OUTSIDE & MAINTENANCE

LIGHTS AT THE HIGH SCHOOL. SERVICES/BUILDINGS

REPLACED RECEPTACLE TRIPPING

BREAKER FOR BOTTLE WATER

MACHINE AT MES

    82659 MASTER ELECTRICAL SE JPAP10 10/08/2021 LABOR & MATERIAL FOR TIME GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0             91.96

CLOCK FOR FRONT OUTSIDE & MAINTENANCE

LIGHTS AT THE HIGH SCHOOL. SERVICES/BUILDINGS

REPLACED RECEPTACLE TRIPPING



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:14

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

BREAKER FOR BOTTLE WATER

MACHINE AT MES

    82659 MASTER ELECTRICAL SE JPAP10 10/08/2021 LABOR & MATERIAL FOR TIME GENERAL FUND/REPAIR          0             69.38

CLOCK FOR FRONT OUTSIDE & MAINTENANCE

LIGHTS AT THE HIGH SCHOOL. SERVICES/BUILDINGS

REPLACED RECEPTACLE TRIPPING

BREAKER FOR BOTTLE WATER

MACHINE AT MES

Totals for 82659            856.77

    82660 NASSCO, INC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            274.03

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

    82660 NASSCO, INC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            206.73

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

    82660 NASSCO, INC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            397.81

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

    82660 NASSCO, INC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0            300.11

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

    82660 NASSCO, INC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0             61.48

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

    82660 NASSCO, INC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES GENERAL          0             46.38

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

Totals for 82660          1,286.54

    82661 OFFICE DEPOT JPAP10 10/08/2021 CENTRAL SUPPLY ORDER GENERAL 1012200083            102.77

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

Totals for 82661            102.77

    82662 ONE LESS THING JPAP10 10/08/2021 SANDY CORDES CLASSROOM GENERAL 4002200019            120.00

SUPPLIES FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/AGRICULTUR

E

Totals for 82662            120.00

    82663 THE PAINT STORE JPAP10 10/08/2021 DECK STAIN GENERAL          0            270.80

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/BUILDINGS

Totals for 82663            270.80

    82664 REMINGTON'S QUALITY JPAP10 10/08/2021 FOOD CONTINGENCY SPECIAL EDUCATION  272200021              0.00

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/MULTI-CATEG

ORICAL

    82664 REMINGTON'S QUALITY JPAP10 10/08/2021 FOOD CONTINGENCY SPECIAL EDUCATION  272200021             49.93

FUND/FOOD/MULTI-CATE

GORICAL

Totals for 82664             49.93

    82665 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200024             23.85

REPLINISHING FOR THE FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

BEGINNING OF THE SCHOOL YEAR ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82665 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200024             18.00

REPLINISHING FOR THE FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:15

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

BEGINNING OF THE SCHOOL YEAR ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82665 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200108             21.06

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82665 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200108             15.89

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82665 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/08/2021 SARAH BORTLE CLASSROOM GENERAL 2002200001             38.79

SUPPLIES (CART SAVED) FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/ART

    82665 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CARRIE KOEHN CENTRAL SUPPLY GENERAL 4002200103             27.60

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82665 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/08/2021 ART SUPPLIES GENERAL 1012200041             98.85

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/ART

    82665 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/08/2021 ART SUPPLIES GENERAL 1012200041            259.98

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/ART

    82665 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/08/2021 NATE ZIEMER CLASSROOM GENERAL 2002200005             41.94

SUPPLIES FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/SCIENCE

    82665 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/08/2021 PATRICK COLLINS MATH SUPPLIES GENERAL 4002200083              3.35

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/MATHEMATICS

    82665 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/08/2021 PATRICK COLLINS MATH SUPPLIES GENERAL 4002200083             32.90

FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/MATHEMATIC

S

    82665 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/08/2021 CENTRAL SUPPLY ITEMS GENERAL 1012200054             31.50

FUND/CENTRAL SUPPLY

ROOM/UNDIFFERENTIATE

D CURRICULUM

    82665 SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC JPAP10 10/08/2021 SARAH BORTLE CLASSROOM GENERAL 2002200001            129.99

SUPPLIES (CART SAVED) FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/ART

Totals for 82665            743.70

    82666 SOUTH WISCONSIN DIST JPAP10 10/08/2021 REGISTRATION FOR THE N/S GENERAL          0            920.00

TEACHERS' CONFERENCE - ST. FUND/PERSONAL

PAUL LUTHERAN SCHOOL (8 x SERVICES/INSTRUCTION

$115) AL STAFF TRAINING

Totals for 82666            920.00

    82667 TEACHER DIRECT JPAP10 10/08/2021 ALICIA BURKHART CLASSROOM GENERAL 1012200012             36.20

ITEMS FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/UNDIFFERENT

IATED CURRICULUM

    82667 TEACHER DIRECT JPAP10 10/08/2021 ALICIA BURKHART CLASSROOM GENERAL 1012200012            125.82

ITEMS FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/UNDIFFEREN

TIATED CURRICULUM

    82667 TEACHER DIRECT JPAP10 10/08/2021 ALICIA BURKHART CLASSROOM GENERAL 1012200012             20.80

ITEMS FUND/INSTRUCTIONAL



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:16

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

MEDIA/UNDIFFERENTIAT

ED CURRICULUM

Totals for 82667            182.82

    82668 US CELLULAR JPAP10 10/08/2021 FOR DISTRICT CELL PHONES GENERAL 8002200026            363.37

2021-22 FUND/TELEPHONE AND

TELEGRAPH/CENTRAL

SERVICES

Totals for 82668            363.37

    82669 WEX BANK - GLOBAL FL JPAP10 10/08/2021 ALL OTHER FUEL GENERAL          0            121.21

FUND/FUEL-VEHICLE

OPERATION/VEHICLE

MAINT/NOT PUPIL

TRANS

Totals for 82669            121.21

    82670 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE JPAP10 10/08/2021 BACKGROUND CHECKS - SEPTEMBER GENERAL          0             70.00

21 (7) FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

STAFF SERVICES

Totals for 82670             70.00

202110014 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WI          0          2,428.44

RETIREMENT FUND

202110014 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            159.34

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

202110014 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             99.83

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

202110014 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WI          0          2,428.44

RETIREMENT FUND

202110014 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            159.34

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

202110014 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             99.83

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

Totals for 202110014          5,375.22

202110031 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WI          0          7,294.79

RETIREMENT FUND

202110031 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            844.89

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

202110031 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             99.83

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

202110031 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WI          0          7,294.79

RETIREMENT FUND

202110031 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            844.89

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

202110031 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             99.83

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

Totals for 202110031         16,479.02

202110035 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WI          0          1,343.93

RETIREMENT FUND

202110035 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            128.12



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:17

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

202110035 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WI          0          1,343.93

RETIREMENT FUND

202110035 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT R9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            128.12

FUND/WI RETIREMENT

FUND

Totals for 202110035          2,944.10

202110040 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI09 09/09/2021 FSA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/FLEX          0            234.00

PLAN SY20-21

Totals for 202110040            234.00

202110041 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC JPWI09 09/08/2021 DENTAL CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/SELF          0          1,062.85

FUND-EMPLOYER SHARE

PREMI

Totals for 202110041          1,062.85

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          7,590.64

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            829.85

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0            143.94

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          1,775.24

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            194.08

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             33.66

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0            622.00

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            175.47

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             20.00

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0          9,806.78

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            891.24

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             52.53

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          1,775.24

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            194.08

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             33.66

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:18

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

SECURITY)

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          7,590.64

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            829.85

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110042 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0            143.94

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

Totals for 202110042         32,702.84

202110043 MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0             50.00

FUND/HARTFORD INS -

TSA/ROTH

Totals for 202110043             50.00

202110044 WEA TAX SHELTERED AN P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0            100.00

TRUST - TSA/ROTH

202110044 WEA TAX SHELTERED AN P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0            350.00

TRUST - TSA/ROTH

Totals for 202110044            450.00

202110045 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0            110.00

INCOME TAX

202110045 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0              5.00

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

202110045 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             20.00

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

202110045 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0          5,974.65

INCOME TAX

202110045 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            608.30

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

202110045 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             46.32

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

Totals for 202110045          6,764.27

202110047 WEA MEMBER BENEFIT T P9 09/15/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0             40.00

TRUST ADVANTAGE

Totals for 202110047             40.00

202110048 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI92 09/16/2021 FSA CLAIMS & UNCOVERED GENERAL FUND/FLEX          0            841.55

MEDICAL PLAN SY21-22

202110048 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI92 09/16/2021 FSA CLAIMS & UNCOVERED EMPLOYEE BENIFIT          0            500.00

MEDICAL TRUST FUND/OTHER

ADJUSTMENTS/ADJUSTME

NTS & REFUNDS

Totals for 202110048          1,341.55

202110049 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI92 09/30/2021 HRA & BESTFLEX ADMINISTRATION GENERAL          0            126.50

FEES FUND/DISTRICT FEES

/ BANKING

FEE/FISCAL

Totals for 202110049            126.50

202110050 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPWI92 09/21/2021 HRA REIMBURSEMENT GENERAL FUND/HEALTH          0          1,000.00

INSURANCE

Totals for 202110050          1,000.00

202110051 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC JPWI92 09/15/2021 DENTAL CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/SELF          0            273.00

FUND-EMPLOYER SHARE



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:19

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

PREMI

Totals for 202110051            273.00

202110052 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC JPWI92 09/22/2021 DENTAL CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/SELF          0          1,355.40

FUND-EMPLOYER SHARE

PREMI

Totals for 202110052          1,355.40

202110053 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPWI92 09/28/2021 HRA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/HEALTH          0            246.94

INSURANCE

Totals for 202110053            246.94

202110054 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI92 09/23/2021 BESTFLEX CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/FLEX          0             30.00

PLAN SY20-21

Totals for 202110054             30.00

202110055 MAGIC WRIGHTER INC JPWI92 09/10/2021 TRANSACTION PROCESSING FOR GENERAL          0             30.75

THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2021 FUND/DISTRICT FEES

/ BANKING

FEE/DIRECTION OF

BUSINESS

Totals for 202110055             30.75

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          7,545.90

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0          1,297.72

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0            339.85

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual COMMUNITY SERVICE          0              5.12

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          1,764.78

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            303.51

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             79.47

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual COMMUNITY SERVICE          0              1.20

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0            612.00

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            175.47

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             20.00

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0             11.00

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             22.00

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0          9,243.74



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:20

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            992.52

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0            246.91

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual COMMUNITY SERVICE          0              0.00

FUND/FEDERAL INCOME

TAX

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          1,764.78

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            303.51

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             79.47

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual COMMUNITY SERVICE          0              1.20

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/FICA          0          7,545.90

(SOCIAL SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0          1,297.72

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0            339.85

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

202110056 INTERNAL REVENUE SER P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual COMMUNITY SERVICE          0              5.12

FUND/FICA (SOCIAL

SECURITY)

Totals for 202110056         33,998.74

202110057 MASSMUTUAL FINANCIAL P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL          0             50.00

FUND/HARTFORD INS -

TSA/ROTH

Totals for 202110057             50.00

202110058 WEA TAX SHELTERED AN P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0            100.00

TRUST - TSA/ROTH

202110058 WEA TAX SHELTERED AN P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0            350.00

TRUST - TSA/ROTH

Totals for 202110058            450.00

202110059 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0            110.00

INCOME TAX

202110059 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0              5.00

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

202110059 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0             20.00

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

202110059 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/STATE          0          5,899.26

INCOME TAX

202110059 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual SPECIAL EDUCATION          0            755.57

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:21

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

202110059 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual FOOD SERVICE          0            157.22

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

202110059 WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual COMMUNITY SERVICE          0              0.00

FUND/STATE INCOME

TAX

Totals for 202110059          6,947.05

202110061 WEA MEMBER BENEFIT T P9 09/30/2021 Payroll accrual GENERAL FUND/WEA          0             40.00

TRUST ADVANTAGE

Totals for 202110061             40.00

202110062 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO JPWI10 09/30/2021 FSA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/FLEX          0            152.03

PLAN SY21-22

Totals for 202110062            152.03

202110063 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC JPWI10 09/29/2021 DENTAL CLAIMS & GENERAL FUND/SELF          0          1,064.78

ADMINISTRATION FUND-EMPLOYER SHARE

PREMI

Totals for 202110063          1,064.78

202110064 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPWI10 10/05/2021 HRA CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/HEALTH          0             80.45

INSURANCE

Totals for 202110064             80.45

202110065 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT JPWI10 10/12/2021 CHECKS 3548 - 3552 GENERAL FUND/HEALTH          0          2,770.62

INSURANCE

Totals for 202110065          2,770.62

202110066 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC JPWI10 10/06/2021 DENTAL CLAIMS GENERAL FUND/SELF          0          3,944.15

FUND-EMPLOYER SHARE

PREMI

Totals for 202110066          3,944.15

202110067 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2021 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0          1,130.00

Invoice. FUND/EMPLOYEE DUES

AND FEES/OFFICE OF

SUPERINTENDENT

202110067 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2021 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0             15.81

Invoice. FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SERVIC/OFFICE OF

SUPERINTENDENT

202110067 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2021 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            198.60

Invoice. FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/TECHNOLOGY

EDUCATION

202110067 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2021 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0             29.29

Invoice. FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/ART

202110067 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2021 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0             57.19

Invoice. FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/ART

202110067 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2021 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            314.88

Invoice. FUND/EMPLOYEE

TRAVEL/OFFICE OF

THE PRINCIPAL

202110067 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2021 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            158.83

Invoice. FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

202110067 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2021 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0            227.52

Invoice. FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

202110067 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2021 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0             68.88



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:22

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

Invoice. FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/OPERATION

202110067 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2021 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0              7.78

Invoice. FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/OPERATION

202110067 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2021 Credit Card Payment AP GENERAL          0             38.48

Invoice. FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/UNDIFFERENT

IATED CURRICULUM

202110067 BMO MASTERCARD COCCSE 09/20/2021 Credit Card Payment AP SPECIAL EDUCATION          0             38.47

Invoice. FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/EARLY

CHILDHOOD

Totals for 202110067          2,285.73

202110068 BMO MASTERCARD BMOCCS 09/20/2021 D MARZOFKA PURCHASE THAT DID GENERAL          0            114.00

NOT PULL WITH BMO UPLOAD TO FUND/TECH/SOFTWARE

SKYWARD SERVIC/ADMINISTRATIV

E TECHNOLOGY SERV

Totals for 202110068            114.00

212200016 CZECH, JON JPAP91 09/16/2021 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/9/21 VS BONDUEL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 212200016             45.00

212200017 DODEN, DIANE JPAP91 09/16/2021 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL ON 9/14/21 GENERAL          0             94.00

VS MARION FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 212200017             94.00

212200018 LIND, DYLON JPAP91 09/16/2021 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/14/21 VS SHIOCTON FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 212200018             45.00

212200019 MATHEWS, JOEL JPAP91 09/16/2021 JV & VARSITY VOLLEYBALL ON GENERAL          0             94.00

8/31/21 VS WILD ROSE FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 212200019             94.00

212200020 REYNOLDS, GREGREY JPAP91 09/16/2021 MS FOOTBALL ON 9/14/21 VS COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

SHIOCTON FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 212200020             45.00

212200021 REYNOLDS, NATHANIEL JPAP91 09/16/2021 MS FOOTBALL ON 9/14/21 VS COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

SHIOCTON FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 212200021             45.00

212200022 VAN DAALWYK, WILLIAM JPAP91 09/16/2021 MS VOLLEYBALL VS COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             55.00

WEYAUWEGA-FREMONT ON  9/13/21 FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 212200022             55.00

212200023 DAYTON, KENNETH JPAP91 09/17/2021 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/14/21 VS SHIOCTON FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:23

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

Totals for 212200023             45.00

212200024 DEGROOT, WILLIAM JPAP91 09/17/2021 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL ON 9/14/21 GENERAL          0             94.00

VS MARION FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 212200024             94.00

212200026 BORIS, JASON JPAP92 09/21/2021 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/9/21 VS BONDUEL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 212200026             45.00

212200027 SNYDER, CARTER JPAP92 09/21/2021 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/9/21 VS BONDUEL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

212200027 SNYDER, CARTER 092721 09/27/2021 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0            -45.00

9/9/21 VS BONDUEL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 212200027              0.00

212200028 WELCH, TIM JPAP92 09/21/2021 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/9/21 VS BONDUEL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 212200028             45.00

212200029 CONRAD, JOHN JPAP92 09/21/2021 JV2 VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0             50.00

9/20/221 VS MENOMINEE FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 212200029             50.00

212200030 EWING, JAMES JPAP92 09/21/2021 JV2 VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0             50.00

9/20/21 VS MENOMINEE FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 212200030             50.00

212200031 SCHOEN, NANCY JPAP92 09/21/2021 JV/VARSITY VOLLEYBALL GENERAL          0             94.00

OFFICIAL ON 9/20/21 VS FUND/PERSONAL

MENOMINEE SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 212200031             94.00

212200032 SMITH, GLENDA JPAP92 09/21/2021 JV/VARSITY VOLLEYBALL GENERAL          0             94.00

OFFICIAL ON 9/20/21 VS FUND/PERSONAL

MENOMINEE SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 212200032             94.00

212200033 ANDERSON, MEGAN JPAP09 09/24/2021 COFFEE CUPS FOR WOLF WAKE UP SPECIAL EDUCATION  272200021              1.98

FUND/GENERAL

SUPPLIES/MULTI-CATEG

ORICAL

212200033 ANDERSON, MEGAN JPAP09 09/24/2021 COFFEE CUPS FOR WOLF WAKE UP SPECIAL EDUCATION  272200021              9.90

FUND/FOOD/MULTI-CATE

GORICAL

Totals for 212200033             11.88

212200034 O'BRIEN, CARMEN JPAP09 09/24/2021 NEW SCREEN PROTECTOR FOR GENERAL          0             29.95

HEALTH PARA CELL PHONE FUND/NON-CAPITAL

EQUIPMENT/HEALTH

Totals for 212200034             29.95

212200035 VAN DAALWYK, WILLIAM JPAP09 09/24/2021 MS VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             55.00

9/23/21 VS AMHERST FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:24

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

Totals for 212200035             55.00

212200036 Hagberg, Gary JPAP92 09/29/2021 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/28/21 VS FUND/PERSONAL

WITTENBERG-BIRNAMWOOD SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 212200036             45.00

212200037 HENDERSON, DANIEL JPAP92 09/29/2021 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL GENERAL          0             94.00

ON 9/28/21 VS WHITE LAKE FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 212200037             94.00

212200038 LIND, DYLON JPAP92 09/29/2021 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/28/21 VS FUND/PERSONAL

WITTENBERG-BIRNAMWOOD SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 212200038             45.00

212200039 PUTZKIE, JOHN JPAP92 09/29/2021 VARSITY VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL GENERAL          0             94.00

ON 9/28/21 VS WHITE LAKE FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 212200039             94.00

212200040 WELCH, TIM JPAP92 09/29/2021 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/28/21 VS FUND/PERSONAL

WITTENBERG-BIRNAMWOOD SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 212200040             45.00

212200041 SNYDER, CARTER JPAP10 10/01/2021 MS FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             45.00

9/9/21 VS BONDUEL FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 212200041             45.00

212200042 BORTOLAMEOLLI, DRAKE JPAP10 10/05/2021 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0             80.00

10/1/21 VS SPENCER/COLUMBUS FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 212200042             80.00

212200043 HANKE, TOM JPAP10 10/05/2021 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0             80.00

10/1/21 VS SPENCER/COLUMBUS FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 212200043             80.00

212200044 ROBLEE, JEFFREY JPAP10 10/05/2021 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0             80.00

10/1/21 VS SPENCER/COLUMBUS FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 212200044             80.00

212200045 BORTOLAMEOLLI, GENE JPAP10 10/06/2021 VARSITY FOOTBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0             80.00

10/1/21 VS SPENCER/COLUMBUS FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/BOYS

FOOTBALL

Totals for 212200045             80.00

212200046 KEEGAN, ANGELA JPAP10 10/08/2021 JV2 VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL ON GENERAL          0             50.00

10/7/21 VS IOLA-SCANDINAVIA FUND/PERSONAL

SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 212200046             50.00

212200047 KOSCIUK, GREGORY JPAP10 10/08/2021 JV & VARSITY VOLLEYBALL GENERAL          0             94.00

OFFICIAL ON 10/7/21 VS FUND/PERSONAL

IOLA-SCANDINAVIA SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:25

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

CHECK BATCH CHECK INVOICE ACCOUNT PO

   NUMBER VENDOR               NUMBER DATE       DESCRIPTION                    DESCRIPTION              NUMBER            AMOUNT

Totals for 212200047             94.00

212200048 COTTER, THOMAS JPAP10 10/12/2021 JV & VARSITY VOLLEYBALL GENERAL          0             94.00

OFFICIAL ON 10/11/21 VS FUND/PERSONAL

BOWLER SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 212200048             94.00

212200049 DIECK, BENJAMIN JPAP10 10/12/2021 JV & VARSITY VOLLEYBALL GENERAL          0             94.00

OFFICIAL ON 10/11/21 VS FUND/PERSONAL

BOWLER SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 212200049             94.00

212200050 GRIFFIN, GARRET JPAP10 10/13/2021 MS GIRLS VOLLEYBALL OFFICIAL COMMUNITY SERVICE          0             55.00

ON 9/30/21 VS FUND/PERSONAL

IOLA-SCANDINAVIA SERVICES/OTHER

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Totals for 212200050             55.00

212200051 LATOUR, PATRICK JPAP10 10/13/2021 JV & VARSITY VOLLEYBALL GENERAL          0             94.00

OFFICIAL ON 10/12/21 VS FUND/PERSONAL

NORTHLAND LUTHERAN SERVICES/VOLLEYBALL

Totals for 212200051             94.00

  

Totals for checks        401,995.36



3frdtl01.p 89-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:26

05.21.06.00.00 Monthly BOE Checklist (Dates: 09/04/21 - 10/13/21)  7:46 AM

 F U N D  S U M M A R Y

  

FUND  DESCRIPTION                        BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10 GENERAL FUND                         208,680.06            309.00        134,971.04        343,960.10

27 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND         11,145.59              0.00         38,710.17         49,855.76

50 FOOD SERVICE FUND                      2,211.79              0.00          3,431.38          5,643.17

73 EMPLOYEE BENIFIT TRUST FUND              0.00              0.00            500.00            500.00

80 COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND                    12.64             45.00          1,978.69          2,036.33

*** Fund Summary Totals ***        222,050.08            354.00        179,591.28        401,995.36

************************ End of report ************************



3frdtl02.p 37-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:1

05.21.06.00.00 Cash Receipts  (Dates: 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021)  7:38 AM

Name Reference Trans Date Description Post Date Amount

                                                                                                                          

09/07/2021 PRESCHOOL 09/07/2021          4,926.93

Totals for 15445          4,926.93

09/07/2021 FLOWTHROUGH 09/07/2021        148,151.82

Totals for 15446        148,151.82

09/07/2021 TITLE IV 09/07/2021          5,250.00

Totals for 15447          5,250.00

09/07/2021 TITLE IV 09/07/2021          1,324.32

Totals for 15448          1,324.32

09/07/2021 MES FOOD SERVICE FOR 8/10 THRU 9/3 09/07/2021            255.00

Totals for 15457            255.00

09/07/2021 CHECK ISSUED TO SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEEDS T 09/07/2021             86.00

Totals for 15458             86.00

09/07/2021 BOOSTER CLUB PAID FOR WALL MATS 09/07/2021          2,331.30

Totals for 15459          2,331.30

09/07/2021 BOOSTER CLUB PAID FOR WALL MATS 09/07/2021          1,758.70

Totals for 15460          1,758.70

09/07/2021 DISTRICT FEES 09/07/2021            135.00

Totals for 15461            135.00

09/07/2021 FOOD SERVICE DEPOSIT THRU 9/1/21 09/07/2021            811.25

Totals for 15467            811.25

09/07/2021 VOLLEYBALL VS WILD ROSE 8/31/21 09/07/2021            462.00

09/07/2021 ADULT ATHLETIC PASSES 09/07/2021            100.00

Totals for 15468            562.00

09/07/2021 MS ATHLETIC FEE 09/07/2021             30.00

Totals for 15473             30.00

09/07/2021 HS ATHLETIC FEE 09/07/2021          1,950.00

Totals for 15474          1,950.00

09/07/2021 DISTRICT FEE 09/07/2021          1,162.00

Totals for 15475          1,162.00

09/07/2021 PARKING FEE 09/07/2021            355.00

Totals for 15476            355.00

09/07/2021 STUDENT PASS FEE 09/07/2021            230.00

Totals for 15477            230.00

09/07/2021 HS YEARBOOK 09/07/2021          2,459.00

Totals for 15478          2,459.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2023 09/07/2021            200.00

Totals for 15479            200.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2024 09/07/2021             70.00

Totals for 15480             70.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2025 09/07/2021             75.00

Totals for 15481             75.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2022 09/07/2021             10.00

Totals for 15482             10.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2023 09/07/2021             90.00

Totals for 15483             90.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2024 09/07/2021             80.00

Totals for 15484             80.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2025 09/07/2021             30.00

Totals for 15485             30.00

09/07/2021 MS ATHLETIC FEE 09/07/2021             15.00

Totals for 15486             15.00

09/07/2021 HS ATHLETIC FEE 09/07/2021          1,215.00

Totals for 15487          1,215.00



3frdtl02.p 37-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:2

05.21.06.00.00 Cash Receipts  (Dates: 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021)  7:38 AM

Name Reference Trans Date Description Post Date Amount

                                                                                                                          

09/07/2021 DISTRICT FEE 09/07/2021            660.00

Totals for 15488            660.00

09/07/2021 LYCEUM FEE 09/07/2021              2.00

Totals for 15489              2.00

09/07/2021 STUDENT FINES FEE 09/07/2021              3.00

Totals for 15490              3.00

09/07/2021 STUDENT PARKING FEE 09/07/2021            160.00

Totals for 15491            160.00

09/07/2021 STUDENT ATHLETIC PASS FEE 09/07/2021            110.00

Totals for 15492            110.00

09/07/2021 HS YEARBOOK FEE 09/07/2021          1,557.00

Totals for 15493          1,557.00

09/07/2021 CHROMEBOOK FINE 09/07/2021             70.00

Totals for 15494             70.00

09/07/2021 MS ATHLETIC FEE 09/07/2021             30.00

Totals for 15495             30.00

09/07/2021 HS ATHLETIC FEE 09/07/2021            540.00

Totals for 15496            540.00

09/07/2021 DISTRICT STUDENT FEE 09/07/2021            607.00

Totals for 15497            607.00

09/07/2021 INSTRUMENT RENTAL 09/07/2021             18.00

Totals for 15498             18.00

09/07/2021 LYCEUM FEE 09/07/2021              2.00

Totals for 15499              2.00

09/07/2021 STUDENT PARKING FEE 09/07/2021            200.00

Totals for 15500            200.00

09/07/2021 STUDENT ATHLETIC PASS 09/07/2021             90.00

Totals for 15501             90.00

09/07/2021 HS YEARBOOK 09/07/2021          1,080.00

Totals for 15502          1,080.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2023 09/07/2021            105.00

Totals for 15503            105.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2024 09/07/2021             40.00

Totals for 15504             40.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2025 09/07/2021             50.00

Totals for 15505             50.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2026 09/07/2021             80.00

Totals for 15506             80.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2027 09/07/2021            135.00

Totals for 15507            135.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2028 09/07/2021             95.00

Totals for 15508             95.00

09/07/2021 MS ATHLETIC FEE 09/07/2021            600.00

Totals for 15509            600.00

09/07/2021 DISTRICT STUDENT FEE 09/07/2021          1,005.00

Totals for 15510          1,005.00

09/07/2021 STUDENT ATHLETIC PASS FEE 09/07/2021            110.00

Totals for 15511            110.00

09/07/2021 MMS YEARBOOK FEE 09/07/2021            644.00

Totals for 15512            644.00

09/07/2021 CHROMEBOOK FEE 09/07/2021             30.00

Totals for 15513             30.00

09/07/2021 HS ATHLETIC FEE 09/07/2021             60.00



3frdtl02.p 37-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:3

05.21.06.00.00 Cash Receipts  (Dates: 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021)  7:38 AM

Name Reference Trans Date Description Post Date Amount

                                                                                                                          

Totals for 15514             60.00

09/07/2021 DISTRICT STUDENT FEE 09/07/2021             20.00

Totals for 15515             20.00

09/07/2021 STUDENT ATHLETIC PASS FEE 09/07/2021              5.00

Totals for 15516              5.00

09/07/2021 HS YEARBOOK 09/07/2021             53.00

Totals for 15517             53.00

09/07/2021 CLASS OF 2025 09/07/2021              5.00

Totals for 15518              5.00

09/07/2021 FFA 09/07/2021            160.00

Totals for 15519            160.00

09/07/2021 INTEREST 09/07/2021             10.00

Totals for 15520             10.00

09/08/2021 CLASS OF 2030 09/08/2021             30.00

Totals for 15452             30.00

09/08/2021 CLASS OF 2031 09/08/2021             20.00

Totals for 15453             20.00

09/08/2021 CLASS OF 2032 09/08/2021             10.00

Totals for 15454             10.00

09/08/2021 CLASS OF 2033 09/08/2021             10.00

Totals for 15455             10.00

09/08/2021 CLASS OF 2034 09/08/2021             10.00

Totals for 15456             10.00

09/10/2021 DEPOSIT FOR 9/6 THRU 9/10 09/10/2021            242.40

Totals for 15462            242.40

09/10/2021 NSF CHECK FROM R GIPP 09/10/2021             89.90

Totals for 15465             89.90

09/10/2021 CASH PAID TO REIMBURSE TAX FOR PURCHASE 09/10/2021              1.32

Totals for 15466              1.32

09/13/2021 TITLE I DEPOSIT 09/13/2021          5,364.06

Totals for 15463          5,364.06

09/13/2021 TITLE I DEPOSIT 09/13/2021         73,511.90

Totals for 15464         73,511.90

09/17/2021 MES FOOD SERVICE 09/17/2021            170.00

Totals for 15472            170.00

09/17/2021 PAYMENT FROM KOBUSSEN FOR CPR TRAINING F 09/17/2021            375.00

Totals for 15521            375.00

09/17/2021 PAYMENT FROM WISCONSIN SURPLUS ONLINE AU 09/17/2021          4,848.99

Totals for 15522          4,848.99

09/20/2021 SPARSITY AID 09/20/2021        248,935.00

Totals for 15469        248,935.00

09/20/2021 EQUALIZATION AID 09/20/2021        668,476.00

Totals for 15470        668,476.00

09/20/2021 TITLE I - PRIVATE 09/20/2021         18,699.96

Totals for 15471         18,699.96

09/20/2021 FFA 09/20/2021            142.90

Totals for 15537            142.90

09/20/2021 WASHINGTON DC DEPOSIT 09/20/2021          1,878.00

Totals for 15538          1,878.00

09/20/2021 FFA 09/20/2021            700.00

Totals for 15541            700.00

09/20/2021 STUDENT COUNCIL 09/20/2021            195.00

Totals for 15542            195.00



3frdtl02.p 37-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:4

05.21.06.00.00 Cash Receipts  (Dates: 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021)  7:38 AM

Name Reference Trans Date Description Post Date Amount

                                                                                                                          

09/20/2021 HS FOOD SERVICE FOR 9/20 THRU 9/18 09/20/2021          1,613.00

Totals for 15554          1,613.00

09/20/2021 VOLLEYBALL VS. MENOMINEE 09/24/2021            241.00

Totals for 15555            241.00

09/20/2021 1 adult and 2 student passes 09/20/2021             35.00

Totals for 15556             35.00

09/20/2021 VOLLEYBALL 09/20/2021            227.00

Totals for 15557            227.00

09/24/2021 STUDENT COUNCIL 09/24/2021            620.00

Totals for 15539            620.00

09/24/2021 WASHINGTON DC 09/24/2021          7,198.00

Totals for 15540          7,198.00

09/24/2021 HS FOOD SERVICE FOR 9/20 THRU 9/24 09/24/2021          1,020.75

Totals for 15553          1,020.75

09/27/2021 LUNCH AID 09/27/2021          1,030.98

Totals for 15530          1,030.98

09/27/2021 ESSER II 09/27/2021        114,417.14

Totals for 15531        114,417.14

09/27/2021 TRANSFER FROM DISTRICT FEE TO CLASS FEE 09/27/2021              5.00

Totals for 15532              5.00

09/27/2021 REBATE FROM REINHART - NPP 09/27/2021            677.69

Totals for 15533            677.69

09/27/2021 LIONS CLUB STUFF THE BUS 09/27/2021            200.00

Totals for 15534            200.00

09/27/2021 FITNESS CENTER MEMBERSHIP FEES 09/27/2021            260.00

Totals for 15535            260.00

09/27/2021 FITNESS CENTER MEMBERSHIP FEES 09/27/2021            216.00

Totals for 15536            216.00

09/30/2021 TO RECORD MONTHLY INTEREST FOR STUDENT A 09/30/2021              4.43

Totals for 13798              4.43

09/30/2021 VB VS WHITELAKE 9/28/21 09/30/2021             98.00

Totals for 15552             98.00

09/30/2021 HS ATHLETIC FEE 09/30/2021            105.00

Totals for 15558            105.00

09/30/2021 DISTRICT STUDENT FEE 09/30/2021            160.00

Totals for 15559            160.00

09/30/2021 STUDENT FINES 09/30/2021             53.00

Totals for 15560             53.00

09/30/2021 PARKING PERMIT 09/30/2021             70.00

Totals for 15561             70.00

09/30/2021 STUDENT ATHLETIC PASS 09/30/2021             40.00

Totals for 15562             40.00

09/30/2021 MS YEARBOOK 09/30/2021            344.00

Totals for 15563            344.00

09/30/2021 CHROMEBOOK FINES 09/30/2021             95.00

Totals for 15564             95.00

09/30/2021 CLASS OF 2023 09/30/2021             50.00

Totals for 15565             50.00

09/30/2021 CLASS OF 2024 09/30/2021             15.00

Totals for 15566             15.00

09/30/2021 CLASS OF 2025 09/30/2021              5.00

Totals for 15567              5.00

09/30/2021 CLASS OF 2026 09/30/2021             25.00



3frdtl02.p 37-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:5

05.21.06.00.00 Cash Receipts  (Dates: 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021)  7:38 AM

Name Reference Trans Date Description Post Date Amount

                                                                                                                          

Totals for 15568             25.00

09/30/2021 CLASS OF 2027 09/30/2021             30.00

Totals for 15569             30.00

09/30/2021 CLASS OF 2028 09/30/2021              5.00

Totals for 15570              5.00

09/30/2021 MS ATHLETIC FEE 09/30/2021            165.00

Totals for 15571            165.00

09/30/2021 DISTRICT STUDENT FEE 09/30/2021            220.00

Totals for 15572            220.00

09/30/2021 STUDENT ATHLETIC PASS 09/30/2021             40.00

Totals for 15573             40.00

09/30/2021 MS YEARBOOK 09/30/2021             68.00

Totals for 15574             68.00

  

Total for Cash Receipts      1,334,963.74



3frdtl02.p 37-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 10/14/21 Page:6

05.21.06.00.00 Cash Receipts  (Dates: 09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021)  7:38 AM

 F U N D  S U M M A R Y

  

FUND      DESCRIPTION                        BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10 GENERAL FUND                         218,567.38        939,870.99          4,091.32      1,162,529.69

21 Special Revenue Trust Fund              0.00         12,388.33              0.00         12,388.33

27 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND        153,078.75              0.00              0.00        153,078.75

50 FOOD SERVICE FUND                      4,418.30          1,708.67              0.00          6,126.97

80 COMMUNITY SERVICE FUND                     0.00            840.00              0.00            840.00

*** Fund Summary Totals ***        376,064.43        954,807.99          4,091.32      1,334,963.74

************************ End of report ************************



CREDIT CARD STATEMENT - SeptemberWUFAR Code
DateVendorAmountFundELocationObjectFunctionProjectDescription

Dan Wolfgram
8/27/2021MENARDS$227.5210E400411253000000ARTIE PETHKE - BUILDING & GOUNDS
8/27/2021FLEET FARM$158.8310E400411253000000ARTIE PETHKE - BUILDING & GOUNDS
8/28/2021FLEET FARM$68.8810E400411253000000ARTIE PETHKE - BUILDING & GOUNDS

9/2/2021HILTON HOTELS - MONONA$314.8810E400342241000000DAN WOLFGRAM - HOTEL @ MATH SEMINAR
9/5/2021MENARDS$57.1910E400411121000000NANCY ZABLER - CLASS SUPPLIES
9/5/2021JOANN STORES$29.2910E400411121000000NANCY ZABLER - CLASS SUPPLIES
9/7/2021CANON DIRECT$198.6010E400411136000000MERIA WRIGHT - CLASS SUPPLIES

TOTAL$1,055.19

Melanine Oppor
9/2/2021Adobe Acropro$15.8110E8003602321000Adobe Acrobat Pro software subscription - monthly
9/2/2021WASDA$1,130.0010E8009422321000Full Voting Member Dues (July 1, 2021-June 30, 2022)

TOTAL$1,145.81

Danni Brauer
9/9/2021Oriental Trading (OTC)$38.4810E1014111100000Supplies for Child Development Days

$38.4727E10141115200019Supplies for Child Development Days

TOTAL$76.95

MES
8/27/2021Fleet Farm$7.7810E1014402530000Plungers

TOTAL$7.78

Dean Marzofka
8/24/21Hoo HootSuite, Inc.$114.0010E8003602950000subscription for social media posting

TOTAL$114.00

T 

1 
.. 
I 

I 

.. 

1 
I 

I 

l 
.. 

~ 

1 



- Melanie Oppor <moppor@manawaschools.org> 

MANAWA 

Fwd: 

Danni Brauer <dbrauer@manawaschools.org> Mon, Sep 27, 2021 at 1 :19 PM 
To: Carmen O'Brien <cobrien@manawaschools.org>, Melanie Oppor <moppor@manawaschools.org> 

Danielle J Brauer 
MES Principal 
Director of Special Education 
School District of Manawa 
dbrauer@manawaschools.org 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Nicki Seeger <nseeger@manawaschools.org> 
Date: Sun, Sep 26, 2021 at 9:29 PM 
Subject: 
To: Danni Brauer <dbrauer@manawaschools.org> 

Hi Danni! 

It is with a very heavy heart that I have made the decision to resign from the school district. This has been a very tough 
decision to make. I absolutely LOVE working there and adore the staff and students. 

Some new obstacles came up with family over the weekend and I need to be there for them right now. 

I'm going through so many emotions right now and my heart is aching. I want to thank you for the opportunity to be part of 
such an AMAZING school district and I hope in the future when things settle down a bit and I can help get my Mom back to 
some normalcy that a position will come up that will allow me to be hired again. I apologize for doing this but I hope you 
know how much I appreciate all you have done to help not only me, but my children in such a tough situation. I cannot praise 
you enough for all the extras you have done and for caring so deeply for my children . 

I'm so sorry I had to send this in an email and not face to face but I don't know that I could have gotten through it. 

Thanks again for everything, Danni! 

Nicki 



• MAN-AWA 

October 3, 2021 

To Members of the Board of Education: 

The following is a listing of students that have requested Start College Now (formerly known as Youth 
Options) and additional high school classes through the Wisconsin Virtual School for the spring semester 
2022. Students have requested the following courses : 

Fox Valley Technical Colle2e 

1 Student 

1 Student 

Wisconsin Virtual School 

1 Student 

1 Student 

1 Student 

1 Student 

1 Student 

1 Student 

Respectfully Submitted, 

LWHS School Counselor 

School District of Manawa 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

Phone: (920) 596-2525 
Fax: (920) 596-5308 

Real Estate Law 3 credits 

Introduction to Diversity 3 credits 

AP Biology 

AP Microeconomics 

French 2 

French 1 

Gennan 2 

German 2 

Little Wolf High School 
Manawa Middle School 

5 I 5 E. Fourth St 
Manawa, WI 54949 

Phone: (920) 596-2524 
Fax: (920) 596-2655 

HS Credit 

HS Credit 

HS Credit 

HS Credit 

HS Credit 

HS Credit 

Manawa Elementary 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

Phone: (920) 596-2238 
Fax: (920) 596-5339 

ManawaSchools.org 

0 / ManawaSchools 

0 / ManawaSchools 



To: Dr. Melanie Oppor
Fr: Brad Johnson
Date: 10/12/2021
Re: 2021-2022 Wrestling Coaches Recommendations

I am recommending Brad Johnson as the head wrestling coach for the 2021-2022 season.
I am recommending Casey Johnson as the assistant wrestling coach for the 2021-2022 season.
I am recommending Dan Botting as the assistant wrestling coach for the 2021-2022 season.
I am recommending Cody Dean as the head middle school wrestling coach for the 2021-2022
season.

Name Position Information

Brad Johnson Head Wrestling Coach Coach Johnson has been the
HC for the past 8 years. The
Wolves have won a regional
championship, been the
sectional runner up and
sent 10 wrestlers to the
WIAA Individual State
Tournament in that time,
including 4 this past
season.

Casey Johnson Assistant Wrestling Coach
(Split 50%)

Coach Johnson works
primarily with the upper
weight wrestlers in the
program but aided in the
advancement of the entire
team since the 2019
season. His work shows in
the recent performance of
Andrew Elmhorst at the
State Tournament each of
the past two seasons. Coach
Johnson is an asset to the
program.

Dan Botting Assistant Wrestling Coach Coach Botting has been an

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

MANAWA School District of 
Manawa 

0 
0 



(Split 50%) assistant coach for the
Manawa Wolves since 2019
and has pushed numerous
lightweight wrestlers to
excel, qualify, and place at
the WIAA Individual State
Tournament. This past
year's credentials alone are
proof of this as Manawa
sent three lightweight
wrestlers to state and came
home with a 2nd and a 3rd.
Coach Botting is an asset to
the program.

Cody Dean MS Head Wrestling Coach Coach Dean has been the
middle school coach for the
past 3 years. His focus is on
retention of not only
athletes but of the basic
fundamentals of a solid
wrestler. His focus on
having fun, competing hard,
and mastering the basics
have set the program up for
success in future years.
Coach Dean is an asset to
the program.

Shae Coyle Volunteer Coach Coach Coyle has been a
member of the coaching
staff for the past 6 years.
His focus is on drilling and
skill development. Coach
Coyle instills work ethic
and grit in his athletes with
his never give up attitude.
Coach Coyle also coaches
the youth program. Coach

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

MANAWA School District of 
Manawa 

0 
0 



Coyle is an asset to the
program.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

MANAWA School District of 
Manawa 

0 
0 



CLIENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Education Division 

 

Rev 04/2021 

 

Soliant Health, LLC (hereafter referred to as “Soliant”), and 
 

 whose location is 

(Client Name)  

 

   
(Street Address)  (City, State, Zip) 

 
(hereafter referred to as “Client”) 

 
enter into this non-exclusive Client Services Agreement for the purpose of referring and placing its employees (“Consultants”) 
with Client. This Agreement shall govern the overall terms of the relationship, while a separate Assignment Confirmation 
(Addendum A) for each placement will outline specifics as to bill rates, personnel, and assignment lengths. 
 
1. Scope of Services.  

Soliant, a licensed staffing agency in the business of providing supplemental staffing to the public and private education 
sector and not a healthcare provider, will use its commercially reasonable efforts to provide Consultants for assignment 
with Client. Soliant will be responsible for payment of each Consultant's wages and applicable payroll taxes, deductions, 
and insurance, including workers’ compensation, general liability and professional liability coverage for the benefit of the 
Consultants. If a Consultant is unable to complete the specified assignment, Soliant will use its commercially reasonable 
efforts to find a replacement in a timely manner. 

 
2. Independent Contractor.  

The parties hereto specify and intend that the relationship of each to the other is that of an independent contractor, that 
each Consultant shall be an employee of Soliant and that no qualified Consultant shall at any time be an employee of 
Client, unless the parties shall otherwise agree in writing. Soliant agrees to provide and maintain all payroll services for any 
qualified Consultant placed with Client, to maintain payroll records and to withhold and remit all payroll taxes and social 
security payments. Soliant does not ordinarily use subcontractors in providing services. Should the need to use a separate 
staffing firm or independent contractor arise, Soliant will notify Client in advance of the assignment in order to receive 
approval of this arrangement. 
 

3. Telepractice Services.   

Soliant, at Client’s specific request, may provide telepractice services through VocoVision. Should utilization of VocoVision 
occur, Client shall, at that time, receive in addition to Addendum A – Client Assignment Confirmation, an Addendum B – 
Teleservices Provisions, Addendum C – Duties and Responsibilities and Addendum D –VocoVision Equipment Policies 
which, collectively, outline specific terms and conditions regarding VocoVision’s telepractice services.   

 
4. Insurance.  

Soliant will maintain at least the following minimum amounts of insurance: 
General Liability - $2,000,000 per occurrence and $4,000,000 aggregate. 
Workers Compensation - in accordance with state regulations. 
Employers Liability - $1,000,000. 
Excess Liability over General Liability and Employer’s Liability - $5,000,000 per occurrence and $5,000,000 aggregate. 
Professional Liability of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $3,000,000 aggregate.  

 
5. Competency and Licensing.  

Soliant will conduct comprehensive pre-employment screening to provide licensed Consultants who meet applicable 
professional standards. Soliant will endeavor to present only Consultant s who are qualified for Client's open position(s) on 
job requirements established by Client either verbally or in writing. While Soliant will make every effort to pre-screen job 
candidates based on these requirements, Client acknowledges the candidate assignment decision is ultimately the 
responsibility of the Client. To this end, Soliant will make available to Client all appropriate Consultant records that Soliant 
may permissibly disclose and will facilitate an interview between Client and Consultant in order to assist Client in the hiring 
decision. Soliant will do its due diligence to ascertain the professional and applicable Department of Education licensing 
and certification requirements for the Consultant discipline placed with Client, however, it is ultimately the responsibility of 
the Client to approve the Consultant’s licensure and certifications as acceptable. 

 
6. On-Site Responsibility.  

Client is responsible for providing all orientation, support, facilities, training, direction, and means for the Consultant to 
complete the assignment. Client acknowledges that Soliant is not providing nursing or healthcare services, but rather is 
providing candidate identification and placement services. As such, Client is responsible for the Consultant's adherence to 
the applicable standard of practice and acknowledges that Soliant is not responsible for the Consultant's on-site 
performance given that Soliant does not have the capacity to provide direct, on-site supervision of daily activity.   Client 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 103BB48B-BD6B-4323-A357-923BCEFE8534

Manawa, WI 54949800 Beech St

Manawa School District



CLIENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Education Division 

 

Rev 04/2021 

acknowledges that any deviation of the Client’s policies and procedures as orientated to Soliant’s Consultant should be 
reported in writing and directly to Soliant immediately so that Soliant may be provided an opportunity to offer correction 
and/or counseling of unacceptable practices by Consultant.  Client warrants that its facilities and operations will comply at 
all times with all federal, state and local safety and health laws, regulations and standards, including OSHA standards, and 
that Client will be responsible for providing all safety training and equipment, and for each Consultant's compliance with 
health and safety requirements, including those instituted by Client. 

 
7. Employment of Consultants.  

Client agrees that it will not directly or indirectly, personally or through an agent or agency, contract with or employ any 
Consultant introduced or referred by Soliant for a period of one year after the latest date of introduction, referral, 
placement, or end of the contract assignment. If Client or its affiliate enters into such a relationship or refers Consultant to 
a third party for employment, Client agrees to pay an amount equal to $21,500 or thirty-five (35) percent (whichever is 
greater) of the Consultant's first year's annual salary, including any signing bonus, as agreed upon at the time of hiring. 
Payment is due and payable to Soliant upon start date.  
 

8. Equal Opportunity.  

It is the policy of Soliant to provide equal opportunity to all Consultants for employment. Soliant and Client will screen 
based on merit only. All Consultants will be free from discrimination due to race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age, or 
disability.  

 
9. Payment Terms.  

Client will be billed on a weekly basis for all services provided during the previous week. Client will pay Soliant based on 
the service charges specified in the Consultant Assignment Confirmation included as an addendum to this Agreement.  All 
hours worked over forty (40) hours in a one-week work period will be billed at one and one-half times the regular bill rate.  
It is Client’s responsibility to notify Soliant if pre-approval is required for any or all overtime hours prior to any such hours 
being worked.  Payment is due within fifteen (15) days of receipt of invoice. 

 
10. Default Charges.  

Invoices shall be considered past due if not paid by the agreed-upon due date.  Client agrees to pay all necessary 
collection costs of amounts past due, including reasonable attorney's fees and costs. Additionally, Soliant reserves the 
right to approve or to discontinue any extension of credit and the terms governing such credit. 
 

11. Limitation of Liability.   

NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER WHATSOEVER FOR ANY SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, 
INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY DAMAGES ON ACCOUNT OF LOST PROFITS, 
LOST DATA, LOSS OF USE OF DATA, OR LOST OPPORTUNITY, WHETHER OR NOT PLACED ON NOTICE OF ANY 
SUCH ALLEGED DAMAGES AND REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION IN WHICH SUCH DAMAGES MAY BE 
SOUGHT. THE FEES AND BILLINGS DUE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SPECIAL DAMAGES 
OR LOST PROFITS AND SHALL NOT BE LIMITED BY THESE PROVISIONS. 

 
12. Administrative Responsibilities.   

Client shall be responsible for orienting Consultant to Client’s policies and procedures regarding the submission of any 
requisite paperwork which must be tendered for reimbursement by funding entities such as Medicare, Medicaid, or health 
insurance. Such paperwork may include, but is not limited to, patient care plans, comprehensive patient histories, 
individual education plans, or Client specific program plans. During the contracted assignment, should Consultant fail to 
submit paperwork as required per Client’s policies and procedures, Client must notify Soliant in writing within three (3) 
business days of alleged failure.  Failure to notify Soliant before assignment ends shall negate any Client claim to withhold 
payment due to untimely work and/or paperwork non-compliance by Consultant.  Client agrees that all approved time 
sheets by Client’s assigned representative are not subjected to billing dispute if Client fails to notify Soliant of time sheet 
and work performed discrepancies. 
 

13. Incident and Error Tracking.  

Client will report to Soliant any performance issues, incidents, errors and other events related to the care and services 
provided by Soliant employees. Soliant will document reported incidents in employee’s personnel file and track all such 
events for quality assurance purposes. All supporting documentation is required within seventy-two (72) hours of the 
occurrence.  

 
14. Reporting of Work-Related Injuries.  

Client will maintain a safe working environment and provide all appropriate personal protective equipment as deemed 
appropriate for unit to which Soliant's Consultant has been assigned. Client ensures compliance with all applicable OSHA 
or state Department of Labor obligations to include general training on the reporting of work-place injuries, incidents, and 
occupational exposure to bloodborne pathogens occurring at Client facility. Records of such occurrences must be 
maintained by the Client and accessible to Soliant within guidelines set forth by governing entities. In the event of work-

DocuSign Envelope ID: 103BB48B-BD6B-4323-A357-923BCEFE8534



CLIENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Education Division 

 

Rev 04/2021 

place injury, incident or exposure, each affected Consultant will contact their immediate Client-appointed supervisor and 
report to the applicable treating department as per Client protocol. Consultant shall also report work-place injury, incident 
or exposure to Soliant concurrently with Client for the purpose of reporting such event to Soliant’s workers compensation 
carrier. If Client’s reporting requirements change during the term of this Agreement, Client is responsible for written 
notification of such information to both Soliant and Soliant's Consultant. 

 
15. Termination of Contracted Assignment with Cause.  

Immediately upon occurrence, Client has the obligation to report each deviation from the accepted standard of practice, 
policies and procedures as orientated to Consultant, behavior, and or any incident that would be considered adverse to the 
overall operation of Client.   Client may request that Soliant facilitate the immediate removal of Consultant due to any of the 
issues preceding with written and/or verbal notice.  The Client, however, may not immediately terminate a Consultant 
unless Soliant has been notified prior to final incident or unless a single incident warrants immediate dismissal prior to 
Soliant’s notification.  All supporting documentation specifying the reasons and facts of the termination is required within 
forty-eight (48) hours of termination. If the Client does not report such deviation(s) and subsequently terminates Consultant 
or if Client does not provide required documentation following a termination within the required timeframe, Client will be 
assessed as liquidated damages and not as a penalty, an amount equal to one (1) week of billing. The parties agree that 
Soliant's Consultant s are an integral part of its operation and a resource that may have been developed over a number of 
years. Any delay or absence of a written and verbal notice could result in lost revenue or other consequences not foreseen 
at this time and therefore the liquidated damages are not unreasonable to the probable loss to be suffered by Soliant in the 
event of your breach of this provision. Client will be responsible for all professional fees (and expenses if applicable) up to 
the point of termination. Termination with cause must be documented prior to termination in accordance with the Incident 
and Error Tracking procedures set forth in paragraph 13 of this agreement. Soliant shall have five (5) business days to refill 
the position in the event of termination with cause.  Should Soliant identify a suitable Consultant, Client agrees to original 
terms or extended terms of the terminated Consultant s assignment. 
 

16. Termination of Contracted Assignment without Cause.  

Client may cancel an assignment with thirty (30) days written notice. Client is responsible for all charges and fees prior to 
cancellation date and through the 30-day period of notice. In the event Client is unable to provide thirty (30) days’ notice of 
termination, Client will be billed for thirty (30) days at the agreed upon regular bill rate and minimum hours. In the event of 
termination without cause, Client will be responsible for any housing and travel costs actually incurred by Soliant as a 
result of such cancellation. 

 
17. Guaranteed Minimum Hours.  

Client agrees to provide Consultant the guaranteed number of work hours per week specified in the attached Assignment 
Confirmation Addendum A. Cancellation of prescheduled workdays or reduction in work hours by Client will be billed 
reflecting the guaranteed minimum work hours.  Minimum work hours shall be reduced to reflect scheduled school closings 
for holidays and planning days. 

 

18. Paid Sick Leave.   
 For those jurisdictions that have passed or will pass legislation requiring Paid Sick Leave, Paid Sick Time will be billed 

back to Client at the straight-time bill rate for all hours taken by any Consultant assigned to Client.  This section is not 
applicable until the effective date of such legislation has been reached. 

 
19. Unscheduled Facility Closure Policy.  

Soliant will incur fixed expenses over the entire course of a Consultant’s contract assignment with Client related to the 
Consultant’s housing and per diem costs. The parties agree that in the event of an unforeseen or unexpected interruption 
in a Consultant’s assignment resulting from an unscheduled closure, complete or partial, of Client's facilities due to natural 
or manmade disasters, such as, and without limiting the generality of the foregoing, fire, storms, flooding, earthquake, labor 
unrest, riots, and/or acts of terrorism or war (each an "Unscheduled Closure"), Client will transition to virtual services for all 
Consultants whose services can be performed in such a setting.  Client shall be billed for services performed at the regular 
contracted hourly bill rate for all hours worked by Consultant.  Virtual service hours shall be entered and processed 
according to the normal time submittal and approval process unless otherwise requested by Client and agreed upon by 
Soliant.  Soliant and Client will mutually determine which contracted disciplines qualify for virtual services.  For contracted 
services not eligible for virtual services, Client will be invoiced and shall pay for each such affected Consultant’s services at 
the reduced rate of $200 per day for each day that the Consultant(s) is unable to work by virtue of such Unscheduled 
Closure.   

 
20. Multiple Locations.  

If client requires Consultant to travel to and perform services at more than one location, Client will compensate Soliant for 
travel time between facilities at the regular hourly bill rate and for mileage up to the current acceptable IRS reimbursement 
rate. 

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 103BB48B-BD6B-4323-A357-923BCEFE8534



CLIENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Education Division 

 

Rev 04/2021 

21. Issue Resolution.  

In the event Client encounters an issue that is not satisfactorily resolved by its Soliant representative, Client should 
escalate the issue to the appropriate Soliant manager by calling 800-849-5502.  Please ask for your account 
representative’s manager. 

 
22. Indemnification.  

To the extent permitted by law, each party will indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other against third party claims 
arising from breaches of the parties' respective obligations under this Agreement. 
 

23. Confidentiality.  

Each party acknowledges that as a result of this Agreement, they will learn confidential information of the other party. 
Confidential information is defined as that information which is private to each party but is shared by one to the other party 
as required to accomplish this Agreement and includes bill rates, fees for permanent placements and terms and 
conditions of this Agreement. It is agreed that neither party will disclose any confidential information of the other party to 

any person or entity. Neither will it permit any person nor entity to use said confidential information. The only exceptions 
will be: (a) Information shared to the appropriate individuals within the respective organizations as necessary to execute 
this Agreement, (b) disclosures as required by law. Confidential Information of Soliant shall include, but is not limited to, 
any and all unpublished information owned or controlled by Soliant and/or its employees, that relates to the clinical, 
technical, marketing, business or financial operations of Soliant and which is not generally disclosed to the public including 
but not limited to employee information, technical data, policies, financial data and information to include contract terms 
and provisions, billing rates, permanent placement fees whether disclosed orally, in writing or by inspection. If the receiving 
party shall attempt to use or dispose of any of the Confidential Information, or any duplication or modification thereof, in 
any manner contrary to the terms of the foregoing, the disclosing party shall have the right, in addition to such other 
remedies which may be available to it, to obtain an injunctive relief enjoining such acts or attempts as a court of competent 
jurisdiction may grant, it being acknowledged that legal remedies are inadequate. 

 
24. Family Education Rights and Privacy Act.   

Soliant shall comply with all laws, rules and regulations pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, 20 USC 
1232g (“FERPA”) and acknowledges that certain information about the Client's students is contained in records maintained 
by Soliant and the Consultant and that this information can be confidential by reason of FERPA and related Client policies.  
Both parties agree to protect these records in accordance with FERPA and Client policy. To the extent permitted by law, 
nothing contained herein shall be construed as precluding either party from releasing such information to the other so that 
each can perform its respective responsibilities.  As it applies, Consultant s assigned to Client will execute a FERPA 
Statement of Understanding outlining appropriate guidelines. 

 
25. State Retirement System Notice.   

This notice is intended to clarify the manner of payment in contemplation of a Consultant’s mandatory or permissive 
participation in a state teacher retirement system, school employees’ retirement system, and/or any similar or successor 
system applicable to the professionals provided by Soliant. Client acknowledges and agrees that if formal notice is required 
to be given to any Consultant that participation in any such retirement system/pension is either: 1) permitted by 
Consultant’s election; or 2) is required by law, then Client is solely responsible for providing such notice to Consultant s 
and fulfilling all associated administrative duties.  Client shall immediately notify Soliant if any Consultant is required to, or 
voluntarily elects to participate in any such system.  In such event, Client shall advise Soliant of the withholding obligation 
percentages (both employer and employee share) so that invoices to Client and payment to the Consultant may be 
adjusted accordingly.  The parties agree that Client shall withhold and pay to the retirement/pension both the employee 
and employer shares.  The parties agree that the applicable employee and employer shares paid to the system by the 
Client shall be deducted from the amount owed to Soliant by the Client hereunder.  The parties agree that the applicable 
employee share paid to the system by the Client shall be deducted from the amount due the Consultant by Soliant.   The 
Client and Soliant expressly acknowledge and agree that if any Consultant is required to, or elects to participate in a 
retirement system/pension, the Client shall be solely responsible for: 1) creating an account for Consultant with the 
appropriate retirement system/pension; 2) all present and/or future obligations to make employee and employer cash 
payments/ contributions to the retirement system/pension as required by law and/or set by the retirement system/pension; 
and 3) otherwise administering all employer functions pertaining to the Consultant’s interest in retirement system/pension. 
 

26. Conflicts of Interest.   

The parties acknowledge their respective obligation to report any conflict of interest and/or apparent conflict of interest that 
may interfere with their ability to perform their obligations hereunder objectively and effectively.  To that end, the Parties 
hereby certify and represent that their officials, employees and agents do not have any significant financial or other 
pecuniary interest in the other party’s business enterprise, and that no inducements of monetary or other value were 
offered or given to any officer, employee or agent of the other party.  Each party agrees to promptly notify the other in the 
event it becomes aware of any conflict of interest or apparent conflict of interest. 

 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 103BB48B-BD6B-4323-A357-923BCEFE8534



CLIENT SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Education Division 

 

Rev 04/2021 

27. Survival.  

The parties' obligations under this Agreement which by their nature continue beyond termination, cancellation or expiration 
of this Agreement, shall survive termination, cancellation or expiration of this Agreement. 

 
28. Governing Law.  

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state of Delaware. 
 
29. Modification of Agreement. 

This Agreement may not be modified, amended, suspended, or waived, except by the mutual written agreement of the 
Parties who are authorized to execute the agreement. 
 

30. Entire Agreement.  

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior understandings or 
agreements whether written or oral between the parties respecting the subject matter herein. This Agreement may only be 
amended in a writing specifically referencing this provision and executed by both parties. This Agreement shall inure to the 
benefit of and shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and 
assigns, subject to the limitations contained herein. The unenforceability, invalidity or illegality of any provision of this 
Agreement shall not render any other provision unenforceable, invalid or illegal and shall be subject to reformation to the 
extent possible to best express the original intent of the parties. This Agreement and attached Assignment Confirmation 
contain terms that may only be altered when agreed upon in writing by both parties. 

 
This Agreement and attached Assignment Confirmation contain terms that may only be altered when agreed upon in writing by 
both parties.  (Please return all pages of this Client Services Agreement) 
 

 
 

SOLIANT HEALTH, LLC 

 
 
 
 

  

Client Representative Signature                                Date 
 
 

 Soliant Representative Signature                                 Date 
 
 
 

Print Name 
 

 
 

 Print Name 
 

 
 

Title 
 
 

 Title 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 103BB48B-BD6B-4323-A357-923BCEFE8534

9/24/2021

School District of Manawa

Carmen O'Brien

Business Manager

9/24/2021

Jessica Marlow

VocoVision, Inc. Divison Director



CLIENT REQUIRED DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST 
 

Rev 04/2021 

Client:     City, State:  

  

In an effort to provide all necessary documentation for travel healthcare professionals assigned to your facility, we ask that you 
complete this form to be used as a reference for all personnel placed in your facility.     

Standard Credentialing Package  Optional Credentialing 

As part of our Standard Credentialing Package, 
Soliant will provide the following prior to the start of 

a contracted assignment. 
 

If your district requires any additional credentialing 
items above what is contained in the Standard 

Credentialing Package, please indicate below.   If no 
additional items are noted, the Standard 
Credentialing Package will be provided. 

PROFESSIONAL:   

 
 
 

 

 

Current CV / Resume    

Current Skills Checklist, if applicable    

References    

    

LICENSURE    

Professional License, as applicable    

Professional Certification, as applicable    

License and/or Certification Verification    

    

EDUCATION:    

CDC Guidelines for School Professionals    

FERPA Guidelines    

    

BACKGROUND:    

Criminal Background Check    

GSA Exclusion Search    

HHS/OIG Search    

Sexual Offender Search    

    

MEDICAL:    

Hepatitis B Vaccination / Declination form    

MMR Declination    

Physical Examination Waiver    

10-Panel Drug Screen    

    

   

   

Credentialing Documents will be held on file at Soliant and unless specifically requested, will not be forwarded to Client. 

   

Orientation Details 

Will the contracted professional be permitted to attend Orientation while license is in process?          YES             NO 

Will the contracted professional be permitted to start their assignment while license is in process?          YES             NO 

     
     

DocuSign Envelope ID: 103BB48B-BD6B-4323-A357-923BCEFE8534

Manawa, WI 54949Manawa School District

X

 X

 

'2>*e. Soliant' 

□ □ 

□ □ 



CLIENT INFORMATION REQUEST 
 

Rev 04/2021 

CLIENT 

School, District or Business Name:  

Billing Address:  

     City, State, Zip:  

Contact Name to Receive Invoice:  

     Invoice Email:  

Invoice Email CC, if applicable:  

Contact Phone:  

  

In an effort to increase efficiency for our Clients, Soliant Health will email service invoices.  Should you wish to opt out 
of this process, please check here  

  

Invoice Follow-up Contact: Name:  

 same as above Email:  

 Phone:  

     

Payment Inquiry Contact: Name:  

 same as above Email:  

 Phone:  

     

SOLIANT HEALTH, LLC  
 

Correspondence Address 
 

Correspondence, Contracts, Contract Addendums, Notices, etc. 

  

Remittance Address 
 

Only payments should be sent to this address 

5550 Peachtree Parkway, Suite 500  PO Box 934411 

Peachtree Corners, GA 30092  Atlanta, GA 31193-4411 

Fax Number:  877-831-8511   

     

Account Representative  Billing Disputes, Purchase Orders, W-9 Requests 

Name:    Email: billing@soliant.com  

Email:    Fax: 877-831-8511  

Telephone:      

     
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 103BB48B-BD6B-4323-A357-923BCEFE8534

trey.johnson@soliant.com

678-837-1257

Trey Johnson

jprey@manawaschools.org

X

School District of Manawa

X

800 Beech Street

Carmen O'Brien

cobrien@manawaschools.org

920-596-5332

 

Manawa, WI  54949

'2>*<=- Solianr 

□ 

□ 

□ 

mailto:billing@soliant.com


ADDENDUM A 
Terms of Teleservices Assignment 

 

 
 
This Terms of Teleservices Assignment is subject to the terms and conditions of that certain Client Services 
Agreement between the parties outlined below. 
 
Assignment Details 
Soliant Health, LLC will contract with VocoVision for the provisions of telepractice services to Client.  Client will 
pay Soliant Health, LLC for the hours worked by Telepractitioner under the following terms: 
 
 

Telepractitioner:  

Client:  

Assignment Start Date:  Assignment End Date:  

Position:  

Hours per Week:  

Bill Rate per Hour  $  Bill Rate is all-inclusive 

Technology Fee: $  

  

One VocoVision station per full time position at no cost. Additional stations can be 
provided with a $1,000 per unit refundable deposit and $200 per unit 
nonrefundable configuration and shipping charge. Deposit will be refunded to the 
school district upon return of the station(s) in working condition within fifteen (15) 
days of the assignment being completed. 

Miscellaneous:  

* Sales tax will be added to professional fees if required by state law and client is not a tax-exempt entity. 

 
 

 
 

SOLIANT HEALTH, LLC 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

Client Representative Signature                                      Date 
 

 
 

 Soliant Health Signature                            Date 
 

 
 

Print Name 
 

 
 

 Print Name 
 

 
 

Title  Title 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 103BB48B-BD6B-4323-A357-923BCEFE8534

06/03/2022

Manawa School District

Tele - OT

Manawa School District

Account Executive

N/A

10/11/2021

16

80

Rebecca Lambright

Not Applicable

Trey Johnson

9/20/2021

Carmen O'Brien

Business Manager

9/24/2021

-;>*<=- Solianf 

~ DocuSigned by: 

110,!J,I , (!' {2vi111t, 
;625A6116817416 ... 



ADDENDUM B 
Teleservices Provisions 

Client Responsibilities. Client agrees to the following items to facilitate VocoVision's provision of Services:  
 
(a) Client shall be responsible for providing a secure environment for VocoVision hardware and 
software ("Equipment") installed and operated at Client's designated location(s).  
 

(b) Client will provide sufficient infrastructure to support the proper operation of the Equipment, 
including network connectivity equal or superior to DSL access.  
 

(c) Client warrants that its facilities and operations will comply at all times with all federal, state and 
local safety and health laws, regulations and standards.  
 

(d) Client warrants that it will not use the Equipment for any purpose other than as contemplated 
hereunder, and acknowledges that VocoVision is not responsible for any damages associated with 
such impermissible use.  
 

(e) Client agrees to provide appropriate local support to facilitate remote telepractitioner’s ability to fulfill 
the responsibilities outlined in Addendum C: Duties and Responsibilities.  

 
Scheduling. Client agrees to the minimum hours of Services per week as stipulated in Addendum A: Terms of 
Teleservices Assignment, and will schedule the appropriate number of student speech sessions and other 
related services each week to meet or exceed the minimum hours requirement. Client and telepractitioner will 
agree upon a weekly schedule for Services which will be loaded into the VocoVision system. Any revisions to 
the schedule must be submitted to the VocoVision Operations Department no later than 12:00 PM EST Friday 
for Services the following week. VocoVision requires a 24-hour notice to cancel scheduled Services. One 
cancellation without notice is permitted per school year. Additional cancellations with less than 24 hours’ notice 
will be billed at the regular rate. Note that VocoVision telepractitioners are encouraged to complete non-therapy 
work (e.g., paperwork, planning, file reviews, etc.) during any such cancellation time.  
 
Administrative Responsibilities. Client shall be responsible for orienting telepractitioners to Client’s policies 
and procedures regarding the submission of any requisite paperwork which must be tendered for 
reimbursement by funding entities such as Medicare, Medicaid, or health insurance. Such paperwork may 
include, but is not limited to individual education plans or Client-specific program plans. During the contracted 
assignment, should telepractitioners fail to submit paperwork as required per Client’s policies and procedures, 
Client must notify VocoVision in writing within three (3) business days of alleged failure. Failure to notify 
VocoVision within the three (3) day period shall negate any Client claim to withhold payment due to paperwork 
non-compliance by telepractitioners. Within three (3) business days following the conclusion of a contracted 
assignment, Client shall conduct a final review to determine whether the completion of additional paperwork is 
needed from the telepractitioners. Failure to notify VocoVision prior to the fourth (4th) day after conclusion of the 
assignment will negate any Client claim to withhold payment due to paperwork non-compliance by 
telepractitioner. 
 
 

 
 

SOLIANT HEALTH, LLC 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

Client Representative Signature                                      Date 
 

 
 

 Soliant Health Signature                            Date 
 

 
 

Print Name 
 

 
 

 Print Name 
 

 
 

Title  Title 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 103BB48B-BD6B-4323-A357-923BCEFE8534

Manawa School District

Account Executive

Trey Johnson

9/20/2021

Business Manager

Carmen O'Brien

9/24/2021

~~<=- Soliant' 

DocuSigned by : 

bOYlMI lA {!' [?.vi, /A 
9625A6116817 4 16 ... 



DDENDUM C 
Duties and Responsibilities 

 

 

Duties and Responsibilities 
 
The duties and responsibilities of a Telepractitioner include, but are not limited to the following:  

 

  Collaborates with the school district to identify students’ communication characteristics, 
support resources, as well as any physical, sensory, cognitive, behavioral and 
motivational needs to determine the benefit a student may receive through telepractice.  

 

  Collaborates with the school district to determine assessment resources - including their 
potential benefits and limitations - in the telepractice setting, and to develop a plan to 
assess students appropriately.  

 

  Monitors effectiveness of services, and modifies evaluation and treatment plans as 
needed.  

 

  Maintains appropriate documentation of delivered services in a format consistent with 
professional standards and client requirements.  

 

  Complies with state and federal regulations to maintain student privacy and security.  
 

  Facilitates behavior management strategies in students as appropriate.  
 

  Provides information and counseling to families and school personnel as needed 
 
 

 
 

SOLIANT HEALTH, LLC 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

Client Representative Signature                                      Date 
 

 
 

 Soliant Health Signature                            Date 
 

 
 

Print Name 
 

 
 

 Print Name 
 

 
 

Title  Title 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 103BB48B-BD6B-4323-A357-923BCEFE8534

Account Executive

Manawa School District

Trey Johnson

9/20/2021

Carmen O'Brien

Business Manager

9/24/2021

~*<=- Solianf 

~ DocuSigned by : 

,1JI\,\,, UA , (J-' (2vi UA, 
9625A6116817416 



ADDENDUM D 
VocoVision Equipment Policies 

 
VocoVision Damaged Equipment Policy 

 
If, during the course of contracted services, VocoVision computer equipment sustains damage or is 
missing components (keyboard, audio accessories, etc.), it should be reported immediately to the 
VocoVision Operations Department at 1-866-779-7005.  Replacement equipment will be shipped to 
Client as needed.  The costs of repairing or replacing the equipment (including shipping) will be 
charged to Client, but in no case shall exceed $1,000 per unit.   
 
At the end of the VocoVision contract period, all equipment must be returned in original packaging 
within 15 days of completion of services.  All returned equipment will be inspected for both physical 
and internal damage.  If equipment is found to be damaged, VocoVision reserves the right to 
withhold from Client deposit the cost of repairing or replacing the damaged equipment.  If no Client 
deposit exists, VocoVision will bill Client for such charges and will provide supporting 
documentation of all costs.   
 
 
 
Please initial  
 
 

Packaging 
 

All packaging, boxes and containers used to ship VocoVision equipment are considered property of 
VocoVision and must not be discarded.  Packaging should be stored and kept in good condition 
during the course of the contract and must be used for return shipping at the conclusion of services.  
If VocoVision packaging is lost or damaged, Client is solely responsible for obtaining replacement 
packaging to ensure undamaged return of equipment to VocoVision.  In such cases, we strongly 
recommend the use of a professional packaging and shipping service, such as the UPS Store or a 
FedEx retail location.   
 
 
 
Please initial  
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 103BB48B-BD6B-4323-A357-923BCEFE8534

~~Solianf 



To: Dr. Melanie Oppor
Fr: Brad Johnson
Date: 10/12/2021
Re: 2021-2022 Girls Basketball Coaches Recommendations

I am recommending Patrick Collins as the varsity girls basketball coach for the 2021-2022
season.
I am recommending Terry Johnson as the JV girls basketball coach for the 2021-2022 season.
I am recommending Autumn Curtis as the JV2 girls basketball coach for the 2021-2022
season.

Name Position Information

Patrick Collins Head Varsity Coach Mr. Collins has been our Varsity HC
since the 2012 season. He is the
longest tenured HC in our district
and has built a very successful
resume. He is vital to our program's
success.

Terry Johnson JV Coach Mr. Johnson has been a part of our
program for many years. His skill
development and knowledge of the
game make him a great asset to the
program.

Autumn Curtis JV2 Coach Mrs. Curtis has been coaching in
our program for a few years. She
has built strong relationships with
our younger athletes as they
develop through our program. She
is a strong asset to the program.

Sandra Cordes Girls Basketball Mrs. Cordes is a great asset to the

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

MANAWA School District of 
Manawa 

0 
0 



Volunteer Coach girls basketball program. Her focus
is on organization, promotion, and
positive relationships built within
the program.

Callie Collins Girls Basketball
Volunteer Coach

Mrs. Collins was a standout player
in high school. She joins the girls in
practice for skills and drills as well
as scrimmaging. She is a great asset
to the program.

Sydney Bailey Girls Basketball
Volunteer Coach

Sydney is well versed in basketball
and has been under the tutelage of
HC Collins. She will attend practices
to help with skill development as
well as scrimmage. She is a great
asset to the program.

Mike Frazier Girls Basketball
Volunteer Coach

Mike has been a staple in Manawa
athletics for a very long time. He
helps in practice organization as
well as skill development along
with doing statistics. He is a great
asset to the program.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

MANAWA School District of 
Manawa 

0 
0 



To: Dr. Melanie Oppor
Fr: Brad Johnson
Date: 10/12/2021
Re: 2021-2022Boys Basketball Coaches Recommendations

I am recommending Rick Zemple as the varsity boys basketball coach for the 2021-2022
season.
I am recommending Brian Bessstte as the JV boys basketball coach for the 2021-2022 season.
I am recommending Jim Rawlings as the 8th grade boys basketball coach for the 2021-2022
season.
I am recommending Kris Zielke as the 7th grade boys basketball coach for the 2021-2022
season.

Name Position Information

Rick Zemple Varsity Boys Basketball Coach Mr. Zemple will be in his
second year of coaching our
varsity squad. He has
shown his commitment to
fundamentals and skill
development in our
basketball program. Coach
Zemple is a great fit for our
program with his defensive
mindset and strong focus
on details.

Brian Bessette JV Boys Basketball Coach Mr. Bessette has been
involved with both the boys
and girls basketball
programs for many years.
Along with these years of
coaching experience, he has
an excellent knowledge of
the game and knows how
to work with high school
athletes. Mr. Bessette is an
asset to the program.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

MANAWA School District of 
Manawa 

0 
0 



Jim Rawlings 8th Grade Boys Basketball
Coach

Mr. Rawlings is a retired
teacher and coach from
Clintonville, Texas, and
most recently Arizona. He
has a strong background in
coaching. He has coached
basketball, girls soccer, and
varsity football. Coach
Rawlings has shown his
wisdom, focus on details,
and commitment to style of
play throughout this
football season with the
Manawa Football program.
He would be an asset to the
program.

Kris Zielke 7th Grade Boys Basketball
Coach

Mr. Zielke is a parent of one
of our 7th grade players. He
has been helping coach
youth basketball and this
group of student-athletes
for a number of years.
Pairing him with Jim only
makes sense as he knows
the kids and their families
while also having a strong
knowledge of the game of
basketball. Coach Zielke is
an asset to the program.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

MANAWA School District of 
Manawa 

0 
0 



- Melanie Oppor <moppor@manawaschools.org> 

MANAWA 

Fwd: Core Learning Exchange - Rural School CTE for Everyone Grant Application 

Meria Wright <mwright@manawaschools.org> Thu, Oct 14, 2021 at 1 :20 PM 
To: Dan Wolfgram <dwolfgram@manawaschools.org>, Melanie Oppor <moppor@manawaschools.org> 

Hello all , 
I just thought I'd let you know that I just applied for this grant. Here is a copy of the information that I included in my 

application. 
Mrs. Wright 

Technology Education/ Computer Science 
& Engineering Teacher 

Little Wolf High School & Manawa Middle School 
515 E. Fourth St. 

Manawa, WI 54949 

,., The task of the modern educator is not to cut down jungles, but to irrigate deserts. ,., C.S . Lewis 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

G Google for Education 

Certified Educator Level 1 

From: Google Forms <forms-receipts-noreply@google.com> 
Date: Thu, Oct 14, 2021 at 1:17 PM 
Subject: Core Learning Exchange - Rural School CTE for Everyone Grant Application 
To: <mwright@manawaschools.org> 

Google Forms 

Thanks for filling out Core Learning Exchange - Rural School CTE 

for Everyone Grant Application 

Here's what was received . 

Edit response 



Core Learning Exchange - Rural School 
CTE for Everyone Grant Application 
Application due by 2:00 PM MST October 15th, 2021 - No Exceptions 

Email * 

mwright@manawaschools.org .................................................... .. 

Name * 

Meria Wright 

Your title/role * 

CTE Teacher 

School or Institution Name * 

Little Wolf High School .................................................................................................................................................... 

Address of school where grant will be used * 

515 E. Fourth St. Manawa, WI 54949 

Site phone number * 

(920) .. 596-2524························································· ··········································· 



Your mobile phone number * 

(920) 809-1874 

Alternative contact name and mobile number * 

Dan Wolfgram (920) 538-6846 
·······················································································•···························································· 

Number of CTE students (max of 200) * 

68 

Type of Grant * 

Foundations Grant ....,. 

Which courses are you interested in? 
Click the link to download the Core Learning Exchange GTE Course Catalog : https://docsend.com/view/ 
q9dwmstaaa2e49a3 

Course 1 Title * 

Information Technology: Introduction to Python 
--···················-··--··················-········- ---·----------···························································----···-----··· 

Course 1 # of students * 

12 



Course 2 Title 

STEM_: ___ Building __ Blocks __ of __ Engin_ee_ring ______________ ________ _______ _ 

Course 2 # of students 

12 

Course 3 Title 

STEM: Robotics: Applications and Careers 
···················-·-·······--········-··-··-························· ------ -----------------·-······-·························-········· 

Course 3 # of students 

16 

Course 4 Title 

Transportation : Remote Pilot Certification Course 

Course 4 # of students 

16 

Course 5 

Information Technology: Introduction to CSS 

Course 5 # of students 



12 

Your School Profile 

Tell us a little about your school and the students you serve. We love rural schools 

and want to know what are the challenges you face. * 

Little Wolf High School is full of farm kids with a small population of students that want to 

pursue more advanced careers. For students to be able to complete their required course 

studies and only having 1 CTE teacher, the CTE classes do not always fit into the students' 

schedules. Another issue we run into is the lack of funds for the necessary equipment and 

materials for a comprehensible CTE program. 

What courses do you currently offer? * 

At the high school level , we currently have Engineering , Programming, and Robotics . 

How do you see Core Learning Exchange benefitting your school? * 

I just took over this program this year and I am looking for ways to offer our students a 

progression outside of the 3 main classes that were offered. I feel that Core Learning 

Exchange can help our program grow and offer my more advanced students a better 

background before moving on to various technical schools. 

Can you serve as a reference for Core Learning Exchange and provide a written 

testimonial of usage (1 page) for our use, and do you mind if other interested rural 

schools might give you a call from time to time? * 

@ Yes 

0 No 

Thank you for your submission. We will announce awards on or before October 

30th, 2021. Note this grant is offered to 10 schools in each state. Core-LX may at 

its discretion choose whom grants are awarded to based on the application. Grant 



awardees must agree to complete the training and use the product with students. 

The award can be rescinded if these conditions are not me. 

Create your own Google Form 

Report Abuse 

Sender notified by 
Mailtrack 



STATE a/WISCONSIN 
~ 

'OFFICE of the GOVERNOR 

'l,0fE/R!J:,.JS; school leadership and classroom instruction are vital factors that contribute to the success 
of Wisconsin's students; and 

~~}IS; school principals handle a wide range of responsibilities that include managing budgets, 
ensuring the smooth operation of school programs and facilities, and creating a positive school climate that is 
inviting and inclusive to students, families, and the community; and 

~~}IS; school principals are also responsible for ensuring that all students feel safe and 
supported at school, and are instrumental partners in our state's efforts to build an education system that 
works for all students, regardless of their age, identity, income level, ability status, or ZIP code; and 

~<J{P.JIS; as instructional leaders, school principals work collaboratively with educators to 
maintain high standards for teaching and learning, set performance goals that drive continuous improvement, 
and support and guide educators and staff in their work; and 

~IJ{_P.JIS; with the emergence of the Delta variant, it has become clear that the COVID-19 
pandemic will continue to present challenges in schools as we move into this new academic year, and we 
commend school principals across our state for their unwavering flexibility, resilience, and commitment to 
ensuring that every kid in Wisconsin has access to a high-quality education; and 

~~}IS; this month, the state of Wisconsin joins all Wisconsinites in recognizing and honoring 
the school principals and assistant principals across our state who work to actualize the potential of all of 
Wisconsin' s learners and ensure student readiness for higher education, future jobs and careers, and 
productive engagement in their communities; 

.'ND,W, T.JfE/RJ:,PO<R!J:,, I, Tony Evers, Governor of the State of Wisconsin, 
do hereby proclaim October 2021 as 

NATIONAL PRINCIPALS MONTH 
hout the State of Wisconsin and I commend this observance 

J;;x;$~L{F'Jlfi!t 
Secretary of State 

to all our state's residents. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have 
hereunto set my hand and caused the 
Great Seal of the State of Wisconsin 
to be affixed. Done at the Capitol in 
the City of Madison this 30th day of 
September 2021 . 

~tv~ 
GOVERNOR 



STATE a/WISCONSIN 
~ 

OFFICE ofthe __ GOVERNOR 

41i.J-m~JIS; learning disabilities affect cognitive processes related to learning, often 
interfering with the development of language skills, mathematics skills, and other areas of 
comprehension and attainment in school-age children; and 

41i.J-m~JIS; while learning disabilities present lifelong challenges and affect people of 
all ages, symptoms generally appear in childhood, and early identification increases the 
possibility of successful intervention; and 

41i.J-m~JIS; all individuals with learning disabilities deserve access to best practice 
interventions, tools, and resources that can help them succeed inside and outside of the 
classroom and throughout their lives; and 

41i.J-m~JIS; further research into the causes of learning disabilities is essential to the 
reduction of their incidence, as well as to the development of better recognition, assessment, 
and intervention strategies; and 

'WJ-l!E~JIS; this month, the state of Wisconsin affirms its commitment to supporting 
all Wisconsinites with learning disabilities, and joins all affected families, educators, and 
advocates in spreading awareness; 

.WOW, TJIIE~'FO<J?!J:,, I, Tony Evers, Governor of the State of Wisconsin, 
do hereby proclaim October 2021 as 

LEARNING DISABILITIES 
AWARENESS MONTH 

throughout the State of Wisconsin and I commend this observance 

By the Governor: 

to all our state's residents. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, l have 
hereunto set my hand and caused the 
Great Seal of the State of Wisconsin 
to be affixed. Done at the Capitol in 
the City of Madison this 30th day of 
September 2021 

drn~ 
T'/iiEVERS 
GOVERNOR 



STATE a/WISCONSIN 
~ 

OFFICE of the GOVERNOR 

• 

'WlfE~JIS; school boards are locally elected bodies that serve their 
communities with the mission of preparing all students for success in higher 
education, future jobs and careers, and productive engagement in their 
communities; and 

'WlfE~JIS; school board service is an honor that carries with it a 
significant responsibility to students, district employees, fellow board members, 
and the larger community; and 

'WlfE~JIS; school boards are empowered and charged with overseeing 
the education of students enrolled in their district, as well as their district's 
employees, finances, operations, and facilities; and 

'WlfE~JIS; school board members are elected to represent the interests of 
both students and taxpayers, and must work closely with parents, educational 
professionals, and other community members to make the educational vision for 
their districts a reality; and 

'WlfE<l(lEJIS; this week, the state of Wisconsin commends school boards 
across our state for the important role they play as advocates for public education 
and as essential partners in our state's efforts to ensure that every kid in 
Wisconsin has access to a high-quality, public education, regardless of their age, 
identity, economic status, or ZIP code; 

WOW, TH!E.<R!PFQ<R!J:,, I, Tony Evers, Governor of the State of Wisconsin, 
do hereby proclaim October 3 - 9, 2021, as 

By the Governor: 

SCHOOL BOARD WEEK 
ut the State of Wisconsin and I commend this observance 

to all our state's residents. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have 
hereunto set my hand and caused the 
Great Seal of the State of Wisconsin 
to be affixed. Done at the Capitol in 
the City of Madison this 30th day of 
September 2021 . 

~~~ 
GOVERNOR 



Monthly Enrollment Count for SY2021-2022
3rd Fri 2nd Fri

Grade 1-May-21 Sept 15,21 SEPT OCT NOV DEC JAN JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

EC / Speech .5 4 2 2 2

         4K   .6 23 32 31 31

       Kdg 32 24 24 25

1 33 31 31 32

2 28 35 35 35

3 57 26 26 26

4 32 59 59 59

5 29 32 32 32

6 49 33 33 33

7 34 50 50 50

8 40 33 33 34

9 60 51 51 51

10 59 59 59 58

11 50 59 59 59

12 64 52 52 53

Students Enrolled 594 578 577 580 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Less OE IN (non-resident) -16 -21 -21 -21 All Active OE IN less withdrawals

Plus OE OUT (resident) 90 90 90 90 All Active OE OUT less withdrawals

Less Tuition Sharing -1 0 0 0

Students in CESA Program -2 -2 -2 -2

Total Resident Count 665 645 644 647 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Note:  September Open Enrollment numbers are tentative until after the 3rd Friday Count and Open Enrollment is Verified with other districts.



9/30/21, 1:02 PM Comparison

https://sfs.dpi.wi.gov/SFSPupilCount/SummaryComparison.aspx?NonTamperProof=1&District=3276&Name=Manawa&FiscalYear=2022&OrderInWiza… 1/1

Manawa (3276)
 Review Your Answers 

FY 2021-2022 Pupil Count - September

Comparison to Prior Data

 

 
Comparison Summary

 
Category Adjusted

Count Sept
2021

Last Year
Sept 2020

Change from
Last Year

Percent
Difference

  Preschool Special Education 3 3 +0 0% 
  4 YK - 437 Hours 0 0  N/A 
  4 YK - 524.5 Hours 36 23 +13 56.52% 
  5 YK - Half Day 0 0  N/A 
  5 YK - 3 Full Days 0 0  N/A 
  5 YK - 4 Full Days 0 0  N/A 
  5 YK - 5 Full Days 27 36 -9 -25% 
  5 YK - Blended 0 0  N/A 
  Grades 1 - 12 578 615 -37 -6.02% 

Totals: 644 677 -33 -4.87% 
 

9th Graders: 57 67 -10 -14.93% 

Back     Next_____ ___,I I.._______, 

https://sfs.dpi.wi.gov/SFSPupilCount/Summary.aspx?NonTamperProof=1&District=3276&Name=Manawa&FiscalYear=2022&AppCode=4&Period=Open&DistPortal=Y&Digest=MULHKfkypUldwx7iKCe90w


A SCHOOL-BASED ORAL HEALTH PROGRAM
TO HELP PREVENT CAVITIES AND KEEP KIDS HEALTHY.

Learn more chawisconsin.org/sas

FLUORIDE VARNISH 
APPLICATIONS

The Wisconsin Department of Health Services (DHS) Oral Health Program (OHP) has received funding from state general purpose revenue (GPR) and 
Delta Dental of Wisconsin to support the Wisconsin Seal-A-Smile (SAS) progra. The Alliance is contracted by DHS to administer the SAS porgram.

$

DENTAL SEALANTS PREVENT 
80% OF CAVITIES IN BACK TEETH, 

WHERE 9 IN 10 OCCUR

FLUORIDE VARNISH 
HELPS PREVENT AROUND 

25% OF CAVITIES

CHILDREN 
RECEIVED CARE

TEETH 
SEALED

IN PREVENTIVE DENTAL 
CARE PROVIDED

WISCONSIN ~ 
Seal-A-Smile 

►► 



A SCHOOL-BASED ORAL HEALTH PROGRAM
TO HELP PREVENT CAVITIES AND KEEP KIDS HEALTHY.

Learn more chawisconsin.org/sas

FLUORIDE VARNISH 
APPLICATIONS

The Wisconsin Department of Health Services (DHS) Oral Health Program (OHP) has received funding from state general purpose revenue (GPR) and 
Delta Dental of Wisconsin to support the Wisconsin Seal-A-Smile (SAS) progra. The Alliance is contracted by DHS to administer the SAS porgram.

$

DENTAL SEALANTS PREVENT 
80% OF CAVITIES IN BACK TEETH, 

WHERE 9 IN 10 OCCUR

FLUORIDE VARNISH 
HELPS PREVENT AROUND 

25% OF CAVITIES

CHILDREN 
RECEIVED CARE

TEETH 
SEALED

IN PREVENTIVE DENTAL 
CARE PROVIDED

WISCONSIN ~ 
Seal-A-Smile 

►► 



 
  
  
  

To: Dr.   Melanie   J.   Oppor,   BOE   
From: Danni Brauer   
Date:   10/11/21   
Re:       MES   Special   Education   Update   

  
  

Manawa   Elementary   School   
● Classroom   teachers   are   working   very   hard   to   implement   new   curricular   materials.    At   this   �me   

there   have   been   no   unexpected   growing   pains   with   the   new   Word   Work   (phonics   and   vocabulary   
programs),   Interac�ve   Read   Aloud   (Fountas   and   Pinnel   Literacy),   or   Math   (Illustra�ve   Mathema�cs)   
materials.    Instruc�onal   coaches   have   worked   with   all   classroom   teachers   for   at   least   a   week   
already   this   year   to   support   the   new   work.     

● We   are   already   seeing   amazing   generaliza�on   of   phonics   skills   taught   during   Word   Work.    Teachers   
and   Mrs.   Johnson   have   a   renewed   sense   of   urgency   with   the   teaching   as   they   are   seeing   such   quick   
results.    As   someone   who   has   had   the   pleasure   of   teaching   word   work   while   subbing,   I   have   had   
first-hand   experience   with   how   engaged   students   are   during   that   �me.     

● Illustra�ve   Mathema�cs   con�nues   to   be   an   adjustment   for   teachers   and   students   but   we   are   seeing   
some   great   engagement   of   students.    The   way   the   program   encourages   students   to   explain   their   
thinking   and   talk   it   through   with   their   peers   has   made   some   students   more   excited   to   par�cipate   in   
math   discussions   than   they   ever   have   been   before.   

● MES   students   and   staff   were   really   happy   to   get   to   watch   the   homecoming   parade.    I   was   lucky   
enough   to   be   subbing   in   4K   that   day   and   have   Mrs.   Whitman’s   class   walk   to   the   MS/HS   with   us.    Its   
was   so   fun   to   see   the   5th   graders   and   4Kers   interact.    (Pics   below)   

  
Special   Educa�on   

● The   2021-22   school   year   is   the   year   that   the   School   District   of   Manawa   must   perform   Reading   
Drives   Achievement:   Procedural   Compliance   Self-Assessment   (RDA:   PCSA).    This   is   a   process   that   
every   public   school   district   in   Wisconsin   performs   every   5   years.    We   already   passed   the   first   2   
indicators   (timely   evaluations   and   parent   surveys)   and   I   am   trained   to   review   evaluation   and   IEP   
paperwork.    You   will   see   the   step   we   are   working   on   presently   highlighted   below.   

○ We   have   received   our   random   sample   and   the   paperwork   has   been   reviewed.    We   have   made   
tremendous   improvements   since   the   last   self-assessment.   

○ The   Special   Education   Department   met   prior   to   school   starting   to   go   through   the   compliance   
statements.   Each   teacher   had   an   opportunity   to   review   paperwork   for   one   of   their   students   to   
see   how   improvements   could   be   made.   

○ Teachers   are   receiving   their   corrections   this   month   and   will   hold   meeting   with   parents.     
○ During   a   2   week   period   during   October,   I   will   be   doing   the   required   assessment   of   the   

implementation   of   IEPs.    This   will   involve   the   review   of   services   in   a   small   sample   of   IEPs   
(sample   is   randomly   selected   by   DPI)   then   finding   evidence   of   the   implementation   of   
services   during   the   2   week   period.    The   Department   will   meet   again   to   go   over   any   
corrections   that   need   to   be   made.   

○ Corrections   will   be   made   and   submitted   to   DPI   by   November   1,   2021.     
○ In   May,   DPI   will   verify   that   the   District   continues   to   follow   the   corrected   actions   and   will   

meet   with   me   to   close   out   the   process.   

  

MANAWA Sc ' ool District of 
Ma awa 



 
  

  

  

MANAWA Sc ' ool District of 
Ma awa 



To: Dr. Melanie Oppor, Manawa Board of Education
Fr: Dan Wolfgram, Principal Little Wolf High School, Manawa Middle School
Date: 9/10/2021
Re: Staff and Program Highlights - October 2021
_______________________________________________________________________________________

Staff Recognition:
For the second month in a row, I would like to recognize the ENTIRE MS/HS staff for stepping up to the
continued challenges presented by the Covid-19 Pandemic and their dedication to students during
Homecoming week. I would like to especially thank the following individuals who stepped up their game
during my absence on Friday, October 1st: Arty Pethke, Jeff Bortle, Dean Marzofka, Michelle Johnson
Dr. Melanie Oppor, and Diane Teuscher.

Math Professional Development:
Secondary Math teachers had the opportunity to have their classroom visited for observation by College
Preparatory Math (CPM) representative John Hayes. Val Pari and Principal Wolfgram also visited and
observed the classes on Tuesday, October 5th. Valuable talkback sessions occurred with instructional staff
regarding the delivery of instruction, expectations for students, areas of strength and growth for each
teacher, and goals for each instructor.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

0 
0 



Class of 1971 50th Anniversary Reunion Tour:
On Saturday, October 18th, Principal Wolfgram provided a tour to the class of 1971. The class reunion
marked the first time some of the alumni entered the building since their graduation. Mayor Mike Frazier
and former employee Mike Thomack were among the graduates.

Homecoming 2021:
Special thanks to this year’s student council members and advisor Mary Eck for their successful efforts in
providing numerous school-wide activities surrounding this year’s Homecoming. Additional recognition to
class advisors Carey Celske, Michele Koshollek, Gen Gunderson, and Janine Connolly for their
organization and support for their respective classes. The entire staff rallied to support students and provide
them with a memorable Homecoming.

A small percentage of the student body partook in the vandalism that occurred on the night of September
30th. Students readily came forward to assist in the investigation and clean-up of the school. It should be
noted that a vast majority of the students represented their school with pride and cooperation. Numerous
examples of student integrity, honesty, empathy, and commitment were present and should not be
overshadowed by the acts of a few students.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

0 
0 



School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

0 
0 



School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

---------
Mr. Dan Wolfgram 
Little Wolf High School Principal 
Manawa Middle School Principal 

==------------- School District of Manawa 
MANAWA Students Choosing to Excel, Realizing Their Strengths -------

0 
0 



School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

0 
0 



School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

0 
0 



1 
 

 

Students choosing to excel; realizing their strengths. 

 

To: Board of Education 

From: Carmen O’Brien 

cc: Dr. Melanie Oppor 

Date: 10/11/2021 

Re: Business Office Monthly Update - October 

  

 

 

With the audit being complete, my attention has turned to preparing for the October 25th annual 

meeting.  A new set of estimates for the 2021-22 budget were released on October 6th.  I used 

these to prepare the budget publication for the Waupaca County Post.  The budget estimates must 

be published in the newspaper for two weeks prior to the annual meeting.  Unfortunately, the 

official numbers are not released until October 15th.  When I get the official numbers, I will 

rework the budget to present to the community and BOE at the annual meeting.  Once the budget 

is passed at the annual meeting, I have until November 5th to complete the report to DPI and send 

the levy information to each of the townships, villages, and city. 

 

After the annual meeting, the administrative team starts the cycle over again. We look at the 

budget and student count projections and potential staff and program changes.  As we get more 

concrete numbers (i.e. insurance rate changes, staffing changes, etc.) the budget becomes more 

solid.  The last piece is always the amount of state aid which is based on the 3rd Friday student 

count in September.  The state aid is subtracted from the revenue limit established by the state 

funding formula and determines the dollar amount that is able to be levied to taxpayers.  

 

 

 

 

  

MANAWA 



 

October 8, 2021 

September Transportation Report 

Prepared For: School District of Manawa 

 

To Whom it May Concern, 

The first month of school has come and gone already, wow! There were 21 school days 

and 27 extracurricular trips for the month of September. So far, everything has run 

smooth on our end. Jamie worked very close with the school Secretaries about student 

transportation forms, as we seen an increase in riders compared to last year, which was 

expected.  

We would like to welcome one new driver to our team, Tara Marten. Tara has been with 

Kobussen Buses, Ltd. since 2018 at our Shawano terminal. She will be taking one of 

our morning routes that are currently open. 

With the recent increase in COVID-19 cases within the district, we implemented a few 

things from last year. We now have siblings sitting together where it is possible, and at 

least two windows ½ way open, including the roof hatch to allow for better ventilation. 

We also went through and sanitized the buses.  

We continue to search for bus drivers to drive school routes and sporting events. There 

now is one morning route and two afternoons routes open. If you know of anyone, 

please send them our way, we would be more than happy to give them a tour of a bus 

and talk to them about the process of becoming a bus driver. We are offering a $1,500 

sign-on bonus, plus starting pay is now $19 per hour for routes and $13.60 per hour for 

trips! 

If anyone has any questions, comments, or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact 

us: (920) 389-1500 or my email is: Jacob.elsner@kobussen.com 

Thank you, 

 

Jacob Elsner 

Terminal Manager 

Kobussen Buses LTD 

 

"K.0\\'3~~-m~~\JS~YID. 
FAfUily Prid,e;U'vEv-ery ~ 

mailto:Jacob.elsner@kobussen.com


Oct 7, 2021

To: Dr. Melanie Oppor, Manawa Board of Education

Fr: Michelle Johnson

Date: 10/7/2021

Re: District Literacy Highlights

MES Instructional Literacy/Cycles:

Purpose:

Instructional coaches partner with educators to analyze current reality, set goals, identify and explain

teaching strategies to hit the goals, and provide support until the goals are met. Together, we provide

opportunities to educate all students at the highest level.

The pure essence of joy is experiencing a kindergartener first stretching out the sounds of letters to read

their very first words on their own. The way their eyes light up with

pure surprise when those sounds become words, and those words

become their voices. Evidence of the Really Great Reading curriculum

as successfully impacting our students is already evident throughout

grades PreK through 5. Students are identifying patterns, becoming

more familiar with decoding strategies, and practicing total physical

responses in relation to reading, and most importantly, building their

own confidence.4K students are stomping out words in sentences,

whereas our 5th grade students are identifying prefixes, roots, and

breaking down multi-syllabic words through our word work and

phonics; furthermore, are connecting it to their independent reading

activities.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

--------

t-.•1rs. M ic hG>lle Johnson 
Distrir.:t Reod in g Spe~iolist 

==----------------school District of Manawa 
MANAWA Students Choosing to Excel, Realizing Their Strengths 

---------

0 
0 



Along with the foundational skills of word work and phonics, students are engaging in deeper discussions

surrounding the Interactive Read Alouds. While in the fourth grade class, open-ended, higher-level of

rigorous questions, invited students to even linger into their lunch time, to further share their insight about

the characters encountered during the read aloud. Students eagerly share

their thinking on Post-Its, with partners, and with visiting teachers as a result

of the positive momentum this practice has brought into the classrooms.

For the upcoming coaching cycles, the focus will be shifting to further

developing the reading block, specifically how to set goals with students,

structure small group work aligned to these goals as well as linking to the

essential standards. Throughout the coaching process, specific goals are set

for the teacher and coach to collaboratively build continuous improvement, and share progressive

celebrations.

Data Dig MES

As initial Fountas and Pinnell benchmarking, early literacy and math screeners, as well as the
STAR assessments concluded, our teams reviewed various sources of data, including
classroom observations, to collaborative align solutions to best meet the needs of our
students. Through the Data Dig process, opportunities arose where interventions were
aligned to propel the growth of our students with each unique need, from those who
struggled with decoding, math facts, executive functioning skills such as organization/focus,
to our advanced students in identifying ways to invite their inquisitive minds to be creative
thinkers. As a MES team, our next action step is to incorporate identified interventions to be
implemented during Wolf time. This calls for all hands on deck.

Future Family Engagement and Partnership:

Future family nights are in the works, so be on the lookout for more details to come about a
Hibernating In the Wolf Den with Cozy Pajamas and a Good Book in December, and joining with the
arts during spring to feature literacy, art, and math. More details to come as those dates draw
closer.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

0 
0 



Technology Board Report
Oct 13, 2021

Network and Server Infrastructure
Completed update on network switching software to stabilize network
access.  Working on stabilizing/configuring VM environment

Skyward
Working with Skyward to address data issues

Hardware Updates
Working with various vendors to find suitable equipment to update hardware
that is End of Life.

Student Device Replacement
Continuing to wait for an update from ECF on Chromebook grant.



Minutes of a October 13, 2021 School District of Manawa Curriculum Committee Meeting

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. MES Board Room
Board Committee Members:  Hollman (C), Jepson, J. Johnson

In Attendance: Hollman, Jepson, J. Johnson, Administrators, members of the public, staff

Time/Recorder: J. Johnson

1. Consider Approval of MES Virtual Learning Plan. Motion by Jepson / J. Johnson to
Recommend Approval of MES Virtual Learning Plan to full Board as presented. Motion
carried.

2. Consider Approval of LWHS Science Course Resequencing. Motion by J. Johnson /
Jepson to Recommend Approval of LWHS Science Course Resequencing to the full
Board as presented. Motion carried.

3. Consider Endorsement of Virtual Soliant Occupational Therapy as Presented. Motion by
Jepson / J. Johnson to Recommend Endorsement of Virtual Soliant Occupational Therapy
as Presented to full Board as presented. Motion carried.

4. Consider Endorsement of Library Plan. Motion by J. Johnson / Jepson to Recommend
Endorsement of Library Plan to the full Board as presented. Motion carried.

5. Continue Review of “Learning” Key Performance Indicators- Informational

6. Curriculum Committee Planning Guide - Informational
7. Next Meeting Date - November 8, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.
8. Next Meeting Items:

a. Manawa Elementary School 2022-23 Internal Schedule Change Proposal
(Information / Action)

b. Consider Endorsement of LWHS 2022-23 Course Selection Guide  (Information /
Action)

c. Consider Endorsement of LWHS Science Course Curriculum Revisions
(Information / Action)

d. Consider Approval of New Articulated Wildlife/Ecology Agriculture Science
Course (Information / Action)

e. Formation of Wellness Committee as Per New Policy Being Considered by P and
HR Committee

f. Other
9. Motion by J. Johnson / Jepson to adjourn at 7:56 p.m.



October 5, 2021 School District of Manawa Finance Committee Meeting

The meeting began at 6:00 p.m. MES Board Room
Board Committee Members:  Pethke (C), J. Johnson, R. Johnson
In Attendance: Pethke, R. Johnson, J. Johnson, Griffin, Dr. Melanie Oppor and Carmen O’Brien
Timer/ Recorder: J. Johnson

1. History of Legal Fees - Informational. Will do a RFP for Attorney Fees

2. Consider Endorsement of Substitute Teacher Daily Rate Increase as Presented. No action
taken - Informational

3. Consider Endorsement of Premier for Short-term Borrowing Lender as Presented. Motion
by J. Johnson/R. Johnson to Endorse Premier Short-term borrowing lender to the full
board as presented. Motion carried.

4. Consider Endorsement of ADM for Fund 46 Placement as Presented. Motion by J.
Johnson/R. Johnson to Endorse the ADM for Fund 46 Placement to the full board as
presented. Motion carried.

5. Review of 2021-22 Revenue Limit Worksheet - Estimate -  Informational

6. Review of Annual Meeting Packet-  Informational

7. Monthly Financial Summary - Informational
1. June - revised
2. July 2021

8. Review Open Enrollment In Available Seats - Informational
9. Finance Committee Planning Guide - Informational
10. Next Finance Committee Meeting Date:  December 7, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.
11. Next Finance Committee Items:

1. Review of Key Performance Indicators (Information / Action)
i. Operation Efficiencies

2.
12.     Adjourn - Moved by J. Johnson/R. Johnson to adjourn at 7:18 p.m.



Minutes of a October 6, 2021 School District of Manawa
Buildings and Grounds Committee Meeting

The meeting began at 4:30 p.m. MES Board Room, 800 Beech Street
Board Committee Members:  R. Johnson (C), Griffin, Hollman
In Attendance: R. Johnson, Griffin, Hollman, Dr. Oppor
Timer/Recorder: Hollman

1. Discuss Maintenance of the School Forest - Informational - Discussed goals for the
forest. See how management and education about the forest. Use the first for all subject
areas. Discussed having it checked by a forester to determine any needs for the forest.

a. WI School Forest Education Specialist
b. LEAF: Wisconsin's K-12 Forestry Education Program
c. School Forest was last cleared by student Ian Field, as an independent study

project with Mr. Koehler during the 2014-15 school year.
2. Consider Options for Replacement MS/HS Scoreboards - Informational - Polycarbonate

expensive - ES scoreboard needed more than HS/MS.
3. Consider Options for Rubberized Track Resurfacing. Motion by Hollman/Griffin to

Endorse the polyurethane track with the Fisher quote of $130,000 pending the
fundraising raised by the Manawa Athletic Booster Club as presented to the full board.
Motion carried.

4. Review of Maintenance/Repairs - Informational
a. Resealing of Press Box Stairs is Complete
b. Production Kitchen Dishwasher Parts on Backorder
c. Other

5. Review of Hoffman/Referendum Items - Informational
a. Light covers - partially replaced
b. Other

6. Discussion of TruGreen Weed Control - Informational - Suggest more applications
7. Discussion/Plan for Fall Seeding of Newer Lawns - Informational - Get a soil test from

Faulks Brothers Construction and look at reseeding next spring.
8. Continue Review of Key Performance Indicators - Informational

a. Safe & Orderly Environment
i. School Safety Plan (Consider options for meeting dates.)

9. Buildings & Grounds Committee Planning Guide - Informational
10. Set Next Meeting Date: November 9, 2021 4:30 p.m.
11. Next Meeting Items:

a. 20-year Maintenance Plan - Pfefferle (Operation Efficiencies)
b. Custodial/Maintenance Plan - Pfefferle
c. Recarpet MS/HS Library - Solicit Pricing for 2022-23 Budget (Information /

Action)
12. Motion by Griffin / Hollman to adjourn at 6:34 p.m. Motion carried.



Minutes of a October 11, 2021 School District of Manawa
Policy and Human Resources Committee Meeting

The meeting began at 6:02 p.m. MES Board Room, 800 Beech Street
Board Committee Members: J. Johnson (C),  Pethke, Reierson
In Attendance: Reierson, Pethke, Johnson, and Dr. Oppor
Timer/Recorder:  Pethke

1. Review of District Hiring Process - KPI IV. Engagement & Satisfaction A. Staff
retention rate at 92% or higher - No action.

a. Hiring Process - WECAN all postings, Internal posting clarification of timeline
then when would it be posted as an External posting

b. Onboarding/Offboarding Process - Bring back to November meeting
c. Policy 4120 - Employment of Support Staff - Bring back to November meeting

2. Consider Staff Engagement Opportunities- KPI IV. Engagement & Satisfaction E., F.,
and G. Staff, Parent, and Student Surveys  - No action.

a. Review Staff Survey - Survey conducted in Summer of 2021
Survey options tools - School Perceptions Survey, Gallup Q12, or a Google
survey.  School Perceptions has more options for feedback and it remains
anonymous. Report for December meeting. Exit interviews are still a work in
progress.

3. Review of Policies and Admin Guidelines Related to the Selection of Materials - No
action.
Mrs. Krueger HS library provided information of books in the library or electronic
books. Dr. Oppor will be in contact with NEOLA to see what other districts are doing or
in written policies for the December meeting.

a. PO2522-Library Media Center - Review policy for December meeting
b. PO2240-Controversial Issues in the Classroom
c. PO9130-Public Requests, Suggestions, or Complaints - verbal and written

requests by individual parents with the librarian if the parent does not want
their child to read that particular book. File a formal complaint. Review
policy for December meeting.

d. AG9130-Complaint Review Committee Procedures - Review policy at
future meeting.

e. PO2414-Human Growth and Development - Bring the Human Grown and
Development committee to include in with the Policy and Human
Resources Committee at a future meeting.

f. AG252A-Selection of Instructional Materials - Review policy at a future
meeting.

g. AG9130A-Procedures for Inspection of Instructional Materials - Review
policy at a future meeting.

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jwsEvDaOs63wfceLPyldZ6BWajw7bHKuWp_v0nbsNrs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1bDJTnbFutmzLDkRY9CqACLwDpltA395yYasAiSE3efg/edit?usp=sharing


4. Consider Endorsement of Using a Cleaning Service Until a Custodial Position is Filled.
Motion by Reierson/Johnson to investigate the costs for cleaning service in the interim
for the need. Pethke abstained.

5. Consider Endorsement a Four-District Shared CAPP Services Mental Health Navigator
Paid from ESSER Funds - Informational

6. Consider Endorsement of NEOLA Policy Updates Volume 30, No. 2 + Special Update -
Tabled.

a. Discuss Policies 3120, 4120.04, and 4120 (Regarding relatives of BOE)

7. Consider Endorsement of NEOLA Administrative Guidelines Volume 30, No. 2 +
Special Update - Tabled

8. Consider Endorsement of Revised AG5421A - Grading - Tabled

9. Consider Endorsement of Resuming COVID-19 Protocols - Administration sent to the
staff for input and feedback and presented to the committee. Letter to all parents that
covid has been identified, if the child has been already notified. Graph on the website
suggestion. Dr. Oppor will see how this can be done.
Motion by Reierson/Pethke to resume contact tracing; resume close contact notification
via email, phone call, or Skylert. Parents may voluntarily quarantine in instances of
close contact as long as the student remains asymptomatic. Motion carried.
Motion by Reierson/Pethke to endorse working from home when quarantining due to a
COVID-19 positive; those using FMLA; if quarantined voluntarily due to close contact
for the following groups: Teacher - yes; but still need to pay for supervision, Admin. -
yes,  Secretarial/Clerical - yes; but offices must be open and staffed. Motion carried.

10. Review and Revise Policies and Administrative Guidelines per Handbook Review as
Needed - Bring back to the November meeting

a. PO5516 - Student Hazing
b. PO5517.01 - Bullying
c. PO7540.03 - Student Technology Acceptable Use And Safety (When students

receive a school email/Google account)
d. School Nurse References - Nurse/Paramedical
e. PO5513 - Care of Property (Fees or fines defined)
f. Other Policies/Administrative Guidelines Identified of Concern During the

Handbook Review
11. Discuss Improvements to Health Visit Documentation - Informational

a. Skyward Types (locked)
b. Protocol Document Under Development - Health Room Visit Standards

12. Policy & Human Resources Committee Planning Guide - Informational

13. Set Next Meeting Date: November 1, 2021 6:00 p.m.



14. Next Meeting Items:
a. Consider Extension of COVID-19 Sick Leave Benefits?
b. Complete NEOLA Policy & Administrative Guideline Updates Volume 30, No. 2

+ Special Update
c. Update PO8510 - Wellness
d. Other

14. Motion by Pethke/Reierson to adjourn at 7:58 p.m.



MES   Virtual   Learning     
  

K,   1,   2   Grade     

  
  

Learning   Need   Student   Situation   Teacher’s   Role   

Synchronous   If   an   entire   class   needs   to   be   out   Teacher   teaches   from   the   classroom   and   any   student   who   can   
be   online   shall   be   

Students   absent   from   
school   due   to   illness,   
vacation,   etc.   

Individual   student   is   away   from   school   Teacher   communicates   with   parents   to   establish   work   that   can   
be   completed   at   home   and/or   work   that   will   be   completed   with   
the   teacher   when   the   student   returns.   

Art   Choice   board   posted   monthly   on   Seesaw;   
Include   a   reminder   of   the   days   their   classes   have   
Art.   

Attendance   counts   as   completed   activity   that   is   documented   on   
Seesaw   or   to   bring   back   when   returned.   

Physical   Education   Share   At   Home   Workout   options   with   the   student   
and   assign   Weekly   Activity   Logs   for   student   to   fill   
out   on   SeeSaw;   Include   a   reminder   of   the   days   
their   classes   have   PE   

Complete   30   minutes   of   physical   activity   on   the   days   their   
classes   have   PE   (they   can   use   the   At   Home   Workouts   
provided   or   choose   their   own   physical   activity)   and   then   fill   out   
the   shared   Weekly   Activity   Log.   Logs   need   to   be   submitted   by   
Friday   after   school.   Each   day   the   log   is   filled   out   will   be   the   
students   daily   participation/attendance   for   the   day.     

Library   Join   the   classroom   Google   Meet   to   share   the   
read-aloud/lesson   with   the   students   during   their   
Library   class.     

Join   the   classroom   Google   Meet   to   listen   to   the   
read-aloud/lesson   during   their   Library   class.   If   students   need   
books   to   read,   they   can   place   a   hold   on   Destiny   Discover   or   
email   Mrs.   Krueger   with   their   requests.   

Music   K   -   1   Choice   board   posted   monthly   on   Seesaw;   
Include   a   reminder   of   the   days   their   classes   have   
Music.   

Complete   30   minutes   of   music   activity   on   the   days   their   
classes   have   music   and   then   fill   out   the   shared   Weekly   Activity   
Log.   Logs   need   to   be   submitted   by   Friday   after   school.   Each   
day   the   log   is   filled   out   will   be   the   students   daily   
participation/attendance   for   the   day.     



3rd   Grade   

Subject   Teacher   Student/Family   

Physical   Education   Share   At   Home   Workout   options   with   the   student   
and   assign   Weekly   Activity   Logs   for   student   to   fill   
out   on   SeeSaw;   Include   a   reminder   of   the   days   
their   classes   have   PE   

Complete   30   minutes   of   physical   activity   on   the   days   their   
classes   have   PE   (they   can   use   the   At   Home   Workouts   
provided   or   choose   their   own   physical   activity)   and   then   fill   out   
the   shared   Weekly   Activity   Log.   Logs   need   to   be   submitted   by   
Friday   after   school.   Each   day   the   log   is   filled   out   will   be   the   
students   daily   participation/attendance   for   the   day.     

Art   Choice   board   posted   monthly   on   Seesaw;   
Include   a   reminder   of   the   days   their   classes   have   
Art.   

Attendance   counts   as   completed   activity   that   is   documented   on   
Seesaw   or   to   bring   back   when   returned.   

Library   Join   the   classroom   Google   Meet   to   share   the   
read-aloud/lesson   with   the   students   during   their   
Library   class.     

Join   the   classroom   Google   Meet   to   listen   to   the   
read-aloud/lesson   during   their   Library   class.   If   students   need   
books   to   read,   they   can   place   a   hold   on   Destiny   Discover   or   
email   Mrs.   Krueger   with   their   requests.   

Synchronous   If   an   entire   class   needs   to   be   out,   teacher  
teaches   from   the   classroom     

Teacher   teaches   from   the   classroom   and   any   students   who   can   
be   online   shall   be,   work   needing   to   be   completed   will   be   done   
and   turned   in   via   SeeSaw   learning   platform    daily    unless   other   
arrangements   are   made   by   the   teacher.Follow   along   on   the   
google   meet   at   the   class   times   per   classroom   teacher   schedule   
at   the   correct   time,   with   camera   on,   no   extra   tabs   
open/minimum   distractions,   appropriately   dressed,   in   an   area   
appropriate   for   learning   Students   should   have   camera   on   at   the   
beginning   of   each   subject,   especially   during   the   mini   lesson   
and   also   during   assessments   given.   

Students   absent   from   
school   due   to   illness,   
vacation,   or   appointment   

Gather   materials   for   student   to   complete   upon   
return   (illness,   appointment),   or   prior   to   as   much   
as   possible   (vacation),   and   work   with   student   as   
time   allows   to   teach   missed   material   if   necessary.    

Complete   all   missed   online   (Seesaw)   and   paper   work   by   a   date   
determined   by   the   teacher.   

Asynchronous   Special   situations   deemed   appropriate   and   in   Student   is   not   online,   



  
4th   Grade   

cases   a   student   qualifies   for   (quarantine)   Teacher   will   prepare   Monday   and   Tuesday’s   work   for   pick   up   
Friday   after   school,   or   post   on   Seesaw.     
Teacher   will   prepare   Wed,   Thurs,   Friday   work   for   pick   up   
Tuesday   after   school,   or   post   on   Seesaw.   
All   work   is   expected   to   be   completed   and   handed   in   no   later   
than   1   week   after   assigned.   
Teacher   is   available   for   questions   and   help   if   requested   
afterschool   within   reason.   
Students   may   be   asked   to   complete   assessments   in   person   at   
times   throughout   the   year.   

Subject   Teacher   Student/Family   

Physical   Education   Share   At   Home   Workout   options   with   the   student   
and   assign   Weekly   Activity   Logs   for   student   to   fill   
out   on   Google   Classroom;   Include   a   reminder   of   
the   days   their   classes   have   PE   

Complete   30   minutes   of   physical   activity   on   the   days   their   
classes   have   PE   (they   can   use   the   At   Home   Workouts   
provided   or   choose   their   own   physical   activity)   and   then   fill   
out   the   shared   Weekly   Activity   Log.   Logs   need   to   be  
submitted   by   Friday   after   school.   Each   day   the   log   is   filled   out   
will   be   the   students   daily   participation/attendance   for   the   day.     

Art   Share   Choice   Board   via   Google   Classroom.   
Include   a   reminder   of   the   days   their   classes   have   
Art.   

Attendance   counts   as   completed   activity    from   the   choice   
board   that   is   documented   via   photograph   on   Google   
Classroom   or   to   bring   back   when   returned.   

Library   Join   the   classroom   Google   Meet   to   share   the   
read-aloud/lesson   with   the   students   during   their   
Library   class.     

Join   the   classroom   Google   Meet   to   listen   to   the   
read-aloud/lesson   during   their   Library   class.   If   students   need   
books   to   read,   they   can   place   a   hold   on   Destiny   Discover   or   
email   Mrs.   Krueger   with   their   requests.   

Synchronous   If   an   entire   class   needs   to   be   out   
Facilitate   learning   through   a   google   meet.   
Materials   will   be   prepared   either   in   packet   form  
for   pick   up   or   digitally   online.   Teacher   will   
communicate   the   work   pick   up/drop   off   time.     

Follow   along   on   the   google   meet   at   the   class   times   per   
classroom   teacher   schedule   at   the   correct   time,   with   camera   
on,   no   extra   tabs   open/minimum   distractions,   appropriately   
dressed,   in   an   area   appropriate   for   learning.   Pick   up   and   drop   
off   work   at   specified   times   by   the   teacher.   



  
5th   Grade   

Students   absent   from   
school   due   to   illness,   
vacation,   or   appointment   

Gather   materials   for   student   to   complete   upon   
return   and   work   with   student   as   time   allows   to   
teach   missed   material     

Complete   all   missed   online   and   paper   work   by   a   date   
determined   by   the   teacher.   

Pre-Arranged   Absence  Prepare   as   much   work   as   possible   prior   to   the   
absence   and   work   with   student   as   time   allows   
before   and   after   the   absence   

Complete   all   missed   online   and   paper   work   by   a   date   
determined   by   the   teacher.   

Subject   Teacher   Student/Family   

Pre-Arranged   Absence  Prepare   as   much   work   as   possible   prior   to   the   
absence   and   work   with   student   as   time   allows   
before   and   after   the   absence   

Complete   all   missed   online   and   paper   work   by   a   date   
determined   by   the   teacher.   

Absence   due   to   illness   or   
appointment   

Gather   materials   for   student   to   complete.   Upon   
return,   work   with   students   as   time   allows   to   teach   
missed   material.   

Complete   all   missed   online   and   paper   work   by   a   date   
determined   by   the   teacher.   

Synchronous   Instruction   Facilitate   learning   through   a   google   meet.   
Materials   will   be   prepared   either   in   packet   form  
for   pick   up   or   digitally   online.   Teacher   will   
communicate   the   work   pick   up/drop   off   time.     

Follow   along   on   the   google   meet   at   the   class   times   per   
classroom   teacher   schedule   at   the   correct   time,   with   camera   
on,   no   extra   tabs   open/minimum   distractions,   appropriately   
dressed,   in   an   area   appropriate   for   learning.   Pick   up   and   drop   
off   work   at   specified   times   by   the   teacher.   

Physical   Education   Share   At   Home   Workout   options   with   the   student   
and   assign   Weekly   Activity   Logs   for   student   to   fill   
out   on   Google   Classroom;   Include   a   reminder   of   
the   days   their   classes   have   PE   

Complete   30   minutes   of   physical   activity   on   the   days   their   
classes   have   PE   (they   can   use   the   At   Home   Workouts   
provided   or   choose   their   own   physical   activity)   and   then   fill   
out   the   shared   Weekly   Activity   Log.   Logs   need   to   be  
submitted   by   Friday   after   school.   Each   day   the   log   is   filled   out   
will   be   the   students   daily   participation/attendance   for   the   day.     

Library   Join   the   classroom   Google   Meet   to   share   the   
read-aloud/lesson   with   the   students   during   their   
Library   class.     

Join   the   classroom   Google   Meet   to   listen   to   the   
read-aloud/lesson   during   their   Library   class.   If   students   need   
books   to   read,   they   can   place   a   hold   on   Destiny   Discover   or   



  
  

email   Mrs.   Krueger   with   their   requests.   

Art   Share   Choice   Board   via   Google   Classroom.   
Include   a   reminder   of   the   days   their   classes   have   
Art.   

Attendance   counts   as   completed   activity    from   the   choice   
board   that   is   documented   via   photograph   on   Google   
Classroom   or   to   bring   back   when   returned.   

5th   Grade   Band   Share   At   Home   Lesson   Book   1   Assignments   and   
assign   Weekly   Activity   Logs   for   students   to   fill   out   
on   SeeSaw;   Include   a   reminder   of   the   days   they   
have   Band.   

Complete   30   minutes   of   practice   from   their   lesson   book   and   
or   assigned   music   pieces   on   the   days   they   have   Band   and   
then   fill   out   the   shared   Weekly   Activity   Log.   Logs   need   to   be   
submitted   by   Friday   after   school.   Each   day   the   log   is   filled   out   
will   be   the   students   daily   participation/attendance   for   the   day.     



Virtual   Instruction   Reflections   
  

Kindergarten -Hayley   Harvey   &   Michelle   Poppy   
  

Being   virtual   at   the   Kindergarten   level   is   very   difficult.   They   do   not   have   enough   computer   
skills   to   succeed   virtually   on   their   own.   It   requires   parent   supervision   and   assistance.   They   
also   do   not   focus   and   stay   on   task   like   they   need   to   in   order   to   learn   and   complete   work.     
  

Attendance   wasn’t   a   big   issue   for   us.   Internet   issues   did   make   it   hard   for   students   to   stay   
logged   on   at   times   and   rejoin,   especially   when   kids   did   not   have   parental   supervision.      
  

Doing   a   combination   of   virtual   and   sending   home   packets   worked   best   for   us.     
  

Upon   returning   from   virtual   learning,   some   things   we   noticed   were   that   many   students   did   
not   bring   back   the   work   that   was   assigned,   and   that   students   were   very   happy   to   be   back   in   
the   classroom.   
  

2nd   Grade    -   Kathy   Field   
   At   the   beginning   of   the   pandemic   the   method   of   teaching   was   so   uncertain.   
  

Last   year   it   seemed   that   students   that   were   online   did   not   have   the   stamina   and   self-control   to  
be   able   to   learn   effectively   being   at   home   and   not   face   to   face   with   teachers.   
  

In   the   past   30   years,   students   that   have   gone   on   vacation   or   have   been   ill   for   a   few   days   or   
even   a   week   or   more,   have   been   able   to   work   on   missed   material   either   at   home   or   with   the   
classroom   teacher   upon   return.   That   is   how   I   would   like   to   continue   the   education   of   students   in   
my   classroom.   If   I   help   them   with   missed   work   I   know   what   they   understand   and   what   they   need   
more   practice   with.   Our   curriculums   are   differentiated   enough   that   students   will   work   at   the   pace   
that   is   appropriate   for   their   learning.   
  

If   a   child   is   sick   they   should   be   at   home   resting   and   when   they   are   feeling   well   they   will   be   back   
in   the   classroom   giving   it   their   best.   
  

2nd   Grade    -   Ali   Burkhart   
● Although   it   is   possible   to   do   both   virtual   learning   and   in-person   it   is   VERY   difficult,   

time-consuming,   and   burns   you   out.   
● While   trying   to   juggle   both   virtual   learning   at   the   same   time   as   in-person   I   find   that   I   am   

not   giving   100%.   
● Things   I   find   difficult…   

○ Posting   assignments   to   Seesaw   and   having   students   go   back   and   forth   between   
the   meet   and   their   assignment   

○ Keeping   students   focused   online   (always   moving   around   their   house,   doing   flips,   
not   paying   attention,   bringing   their   pets   into   the   video,   taking   themselves   off   
mute,   not   having   adult   supervision   at   home)   AND   keeping   students   focused   in   

____ -Hayley Harvey & M\chelle Poppy 

Be\ng v\rtual at the K\ndergarten level \s very d\fficult. They do not have enough computer 
sk\lls to succeed v\rtually on the\r own. It req_u\res parent superv\s\on and ass\stance. They 
also do not focus and stay on task l\ke they need to \n order to learn and complete work. 

Attendance wasn't a b\g \ssue for us. Internet \ssues d\d make \t hard for students to stay 
logged on at t\mes and r~o\n, espec\ally when k\ds d\d not have parental superv\s\on 

Do\ng a comb\nat\on of v\rtual and send\ng home packets worked best for us. 

Upon return\ng from v\rtual learn\ng, some th\ngs we not\ced were that many students d\d 
not br\ng back the work that was ass\gned, and that students were very happy to be back \n 
the classroom. 



the   classroom   (watching   virtuals   mess   around,   having   virtuals   blurt   out   while   
trying   to   explain   in   the   classroom.)   

○ Unable   to   physically   help   the   students   who   are   virtual.   They   submit   assignments   
that   are   not   complete   or   not   done   right   

○ Students   log   in   late   or   do   not   log   in   at   all   
○ Students   in   the   classroom   have   a   tiny   screen   to   look   at   because   I   have   to   do   

everything   under   the   document   camera   for   the   virtual   students   
○ I   cannot   switch   things   up   without   it   affecting   the   virtual   students.   
○ Virtual   students   fall   behind...   

● It   would   be   easier   for   me   to   send   review   work   home   for   students   to   do   and   then   catch   
them   up   on   work   when   they   return.   

  
3rd   Grade    -   Mrs.   Stormoen   
As   I   reflect   upon   the   last   two   years   of   my   teaching   career   I   think   of   both   how   far   we   have   come   
and   also   how   hard   it   has   been.    I   am   proud   of   myself   and   educators   everywhere   for   learning   so   
much   technology   in   so   little   time   and   making   an   impossible   situation   possible,   when   whole   
classrooms   could   not   safely   be   in   school.    We   have   been   doing   the   very   best   we   can   for   a   very   
long   while   now.    As   an   elementary   staff   member   especially,   it   seems   that   virtual   learning   does   
not   best   suit   our   students.    No   matter   how   hard   I   try,   things   online   are   not   the   same   as   in   
person.    A   few   things   that   come   to   mind   are   best   practices   like   small   group   reading   instruction   
and   hands-on   science   lessons.    How   can   I   listen   to   a   single   or   small   group   of   students   read   and   
tailor   my   teaching   to   help   them   with   the   skills   they   need,   or   investigate   magnets   push   and   pull   or   
build   cars   that   move   in   predictable   patterns   when   students   are   not   in   my   room.    When   it   is   for   a   
limited   amount   of   time   and   we   know   students   will   be   back   with   us   we   can   plan   how   to   help   them   
with   what   was   missed   or   get   items   in   their   hands   to   investigate   upon   their   return,   but   when   it   is   
for   longer   periods   of   time   I   worry   about   how   to   give   the   same   experience   to   a   student   not   
physically   in   my   room.    Also,   how   do   we   assess   accurately   what   one   student   does   at   home   and   
others   do   in   class.    When   one   or   two   students   are   home,   how   do   I   make   sure   I   am   doing   
everything   under   a   camera,   or   being   inclusive   to   a   distanced   student   at   home   without   the   
students   physically   in   my   room   suffering   with   less   of   my   attention.    Placing   myself   so   a   
distracted   student   attends   or   a   struggling   student   can   quietly   get   help   while   being   tethered    to   
my   technology   at   all   times   is   not   an   easy   task.    I   am   working   hard,   will   continue   to   work   hard,   
and   want   what   is   best   for   all   of   the   learners.     
  

4th   Grade    -   Ms.   Tassone   
When   reflecting   on   virtual   learning,   I   have   observed   the   following:  

  
Whole   class   synchronous   learning   (everyone   is   learning   from   home)   works   much   better   
than   having   some   students   at   home   and   the   rest   in   person,   but   is   still   not   ideal.    The   
students   are   being   taught   in   the   same   method,   all   virtually,   but   the   instruction   would   not   
be   the   same   as   it   would   be   in   the   classroom.    The   class   discussions   are   not   as   plentiful,   
checking   on   their   progress   during   a   lesson   is   extremely   difficult,   and   making   sure   they   are   



paying   attention   is   hard,   as   well.    Also,   I   question   what   they   are   truly   learning   because   of   
the   extra   help   some   are   getting   at   home.   

  
When   individual   students   are   at   home   and   the   rest   are   in-person   synchronous   instruction   
has   even   more   difficulties   and   is   not   beneficial   to   anyone   in   the   situation.    The   information   
mentioned   for   whole   class   synchronous   learning   is   true   here,   as   well,   but   now   you   add   a   
whole   other   level   of   difficulty.    Now,   I   am   trying   to   teach   a   class   sitting   in   my   room   and   
also   teach   to   students   that   are   at   home.    Instead   of   being   able   to   present   my   lessons   the   
way   they   should   be,   I   am   altering   everything   so   it   can   be   seen   in   two   places.    I   can't   divide   
myself   between   the   two   sets   of   students   to   make   sure   each   is   on   task,   so   then   each   group   
feels   like   they   are   being   left   out.    Also,   the   students   at   home   seem   to   think   that   they   are   
truly   not   in   school,   so   they   don't   put   forth   the   effort   they   would   in   the   classroom.    There   
are   constant   reminders   of   turning   on   their   cameras,   contributing   to   the   conversation,   and   
completing   the   assignments.   

  
4th   Grade   -   Mrs.   McCoy   
Synchronous   Instruction   -   When   it   is   the   whole   class,   while   not   ideal,    is   better   than   
having   a   few   students   online   and   the   rest   in   the   classroom.    Difficulties   that   occur   
when   the   whole   class   is   online   include:    attendance,   punctuality,   participation,   
internet   problems,   household   distractions,   and   (student)   organization   and   
completion   of   assignments.   It   is   also   hard   to   monitor   28   little   rectangles   on   one   
screen!    Classroom   instruction   is   changed   and   modified   when   all   students   are   
online.    Our   new   math   curriculum   encourages   students   to   discuss   in   small   groups.   
While   break   out   rooms   can   be   created   for   this,   it   is   not   ideal   for   students   to   jump   
back   and   forth   into   a   break   out   room   and   then   back   to   whole   class   instruction.  
Getting   accurate   assessment   information   is   difficult   when   students   are   online.   
Some   students   may   receive   help   from   a   parent   or   other   person   in   the   room.     
When   just   a   few   students   are   online   and   the   rest   are   in   the   classroom,   many   of   the   
same   difficulties   exist.    There   are,   however,   added   problems.    Splitting   your   
attention   between   the   students   at   home   and   the   students   in   the   classroom   is   not   
ideal.    Being   able   to   walk   around   the   room   and   check   student   progress   can   not   
occur   as   efficiently   if   some   students   are   online.   Instruction   modifications   have   to   be  
made   so   information   can   be   shared   effectively.   
  

5th   Grade   -    Andrea   Whitman   
Yay:   

● Breakout   room   option   in   google   meet   to   connect   virtual   students   to   in-class   students   
● Older   students   (like   5th   graders)   can   navigate   technology   fairly   well,   so   it   is   easier   to   ask   

them   to   complete   work   online   in   our   google   classroom   platform   



● Opportunity   to   use   other   technology   to   connect   students   to   each   other   and   use   programs   
they   will   likely   use   in   the   MS/HS   

  
Nay:   

● It   takes   time   to   teach   the   students   to   properly   and   appropriately   use   the   technology   we   
are   asking   them   to   use,   therefore   slowing   down   actual   instruction   on   core,   academic   
subjects   

● Often   times,   students   do   not   have   their   cameras   on,   so   we   do   not   know   if   they   are   really   
there,   even   after   asking   

● Students   are   often   late   coming   on   in   the   morning   or   back   after   a   break,   even   though   
schedules   have   been   provided   and   teachers   say   what   time   to   be   back   

● Students   often   do   not   have   the   materials   they   need   in   front   of   them,   even   though   they   
have   been   thoroughly   packed   and   laid   out   by   the   teacher   

● Kids   are   abusing   the   technology   agreement,   often   having   other   tabs   open   and   on   
unapproved   sites   while   they   are   supposed   to   be   in   the   google   meet   

● From   the   teacher   perspective,   I   am   tied   to   my   technology   at   the   front   of   the   classroom,   
not   allowing   me   to   help   the   students   actually   in   my   classroom   and/or   being   able   to   take   
care   of   the   countless   behavior   issues   that   arise   in   my   classroom.   I   do   not   sit   as   a   
teacher   and   teaching   virtually   makes   me   sit   at   my   computer.   

● Students   are   not   in   spaces   conducive   to   learning,   often   lying   in   bed   or   on   a   couch,   and   
are   not   often   dressed   appropriately   for   school   (no   shirts,   tight   fitting   clothing,   etc.)   

● There   are   too   many   distractions   on   the   student   end   such   as   loud   siblings,   TVs   on   loudly,   
pets   in   and   around   their   space   

● Students   are   just   not   doing   what   they   are   asked   to   do   of   virtual   work,   even   when   the   
teacher   takes   hours   to   prepare   and   give   detailed   directions   

● Some   students   are   not   supervised   at   home   
● Students   do   not   keep   materials   organized,   so   when   they   come   back   their   materials,   

binders,   etc   are   a   mess   or   things   are   lost   
● Kids   feel   the   need   to   come   and   go   throughout   the   day,   when   virtual.   They   should   not   be   

running   to   the   store   with   mom   or   taking   the   dog   for   a   walk   during   math.   
● Students   are   very   unfocused   during   instruction   and   come   back   and   are   not   able   to   focus   

well   in   the   classroom.  
● Students   return   to   the   classroom   and   are   out   of   our   routine,   so   it   takes   time   to   review   

and   reteach   the   routines   and   structures   
● Teaching   virtually   goes   slow...the   pace   of   everything   slows   down   and   we   often   have   to   

wait   for   the   online   student   to   be   where   they   need   to   be.   
  

Specials   
  

Music    -   Carrie   T.   Gruman-Trinkner,   Music   Educator   grades   2-12   
      The   very   nature   of   an   elementary   school   music   class   is   movement   along   with   music   and   
singing.   Very   seldom,   if   ever,   is   there   a   document   or   worksheet   type   of   activity.   When   teaching   
my   classes,   there   is   little   to   no   participation   from   the   students   at   home.   I   cannot   have   them   turn   



their   microphones   on   due   to   varied   lag   times   so   we   cannot   sing   together.   The   students   at   home   
do   not   stand   and   move   with   the   class   unless   continually   prompted.   
      In   order   for   me   to   teach   to   the   online   students,   I   have   to   turn   my   back   on   my   in   class   
students   and   vice   versa.   In   addition,   because   I   am   teaching   movement   or   spot   checking,   I   am   
frequently   moving   outside   of   the   stationary   camera   range.   
      What   I   did   the   first   year   of   covid   with   my   Brooklyn,   NY,   students   was   to   make   up   a   separate   
activity   sheet   called   “Music   Bingo.”   The   students   could   work   on   one   square   of   the   Bingo   sheet   
either   during   my   in   class   time   instruction   or   on   their   own.   I   asked   for   one   completed   square   per   
week.   They   could   then   document   what   they   did   and   what   they   thought   of   the   activity   (what   they   
learned)   by   a   written   explanation   or   a   video   that   they   sent   to   me.   
      Trying   to   teach   students   at   home   while   doing   music   movement   and   rhythm   with   in   school   
students   is   a   herculean   task.   It   diminishes   the   learning   opportunities   of   both   the   in   person   and   
online   students.     
      While   having   separate   tasks   (live   movement/performance   vs.   bingo)   may   not   be   ideal,   it   is   
the   best   plan   for   the   current   situation.   It   saves   literally   hours   of   extra   work   on   the   part   of   the   
teacher   and   saves   both   groups   of   students    from   becoming   frustrated   while   the   teacher   
struggles   to   teach   two   very   different   types   of   teaching   strategies   at   the   exact   same   time.   
  

Music    -   Kevin   Plekan   Band   5-12/General   Music   K-1     
Teaching   in   two   modes   simultaneously   in   general   music   and   band   is   very   difficult   and   not   

very   productive   in   my   opinion.   
The   very   nature   of   an   elementary   general   music   class   is   movement   along   with   music   

and   singing   and   playing.    I   have   found   that   there   is   little   to   no   participation   from   the   students   at   
home.   I   cannot   have   them   turn   their   microphones   on   due   to   varied   lag   times   so   we   cannot   sing   
together.   The   students   at   home   do   not   stand   and   move   with   the   class   unless   continually   
prompted   which   takes   time   away   from   the   in   person   students.    Trying   to   teach   students   at   home   
while   doing   music   movement   and   rhythm   with   in   school   students   is   very   difficult.   It   diminishes   
the   learning   opportunities   of   both   the   in   person   and   online   students.     

Trying   to   teach   band   5-12   in   person   and   online   is   near   impossible.    The   best   I   can   do   is   
ask   the   student   at   home   to   try   to   play   along   with   the   band   rehearsal   that   is   going   on   at   school.   
Band   students   at   home   have   to   have   their   microphones   off   as   well.    If   they   have   their   cameras   
on   at   home,   it   becomes   a   huge   distraction   in   the   classroom   because   students   at   school   seem   
more   concerned   about   what   their   peers   are   doing   at   home   than   following   my   directing   as   we   
play.    If   the   student   at   home   has   their   microphone   and   camera   turned   off,   I   have   no   way   of   
confirming   they   are   even   attempting   to   play   along   with   the   band   students   at   school.    Having   to   
continually   check   on   the   online   students   with   prompts   and   then   waiting   for   typed   message   
responses   further   bogs   down   the   learning   process   for   those   students   in   the   classroom.     

  Once   again,   I   feel   that   teaching   in   two   modes   simultaneously   in   general   music   and   band   
is   very   difficult   and   not   very   productive   for   at   home   or   in   person   students.   
  

PE    -   Corrie   Ziemer   
To   be   completely   honest,   not   much   worked   with   virtual   learning   for   Physical   Education.   
When   an   entire   class   was   out   and   I   met   with   them   virtually,   or   the   weeks   the   whole   school   



was   virtual   after   holidays,   the   Google   meets   and   PE   time   went   very   well.   I   had   slideshows   
prepared   to   share   with   the   classes   that   included   a   variety   of   different   physical   activities.   
The   kids   seemed   to   enjoy   these   and   the   majority   (who   actually   logged   on   to   the   Google   
meets)   fully   participated.   When   students   were   quarantined,   I   posted   weekly   activity   logs   
for   them   to   fill   out,   but   very   few   actually   completed   them.   I   think   a   lot   of   this   was   
because   the   younger   kids   (and,   honestly,   their   parents)   were   not   very   good   at   using   
SeeSaw.   As   for   the   kids   using   Google   Classroom,   I   just   think   they   figured   they   did   not  
have   to   do   it.   I   also   spent   A   LOT   of   time   making   slideshows   about   what   we   were   doing   in   
class   for   those   who   couldn't   be   there   to   watch   and   keep   up   to   date,   but   I   know   these   were   
not   used   either.   It   felt   like   I   was   putting   a   lot   of   work   in   with   nothing   being   given   back.     

  
  



To: Dr. Melanie Oppor, Curriculum Committee
Fr: Dan Wolfgram, Gen Gunderson, Carey Celske
Date: 10/7/2021
Re: LWHS Science Course Resequencing
_________________________________________________________________________________

Introduction:
The objective of this proposal is to create a pathway for students in order to increase course rigor,
ACT preparation, and add systemic flow to the science curriculum. The recommended pathway for
science courses is as follows:

Grade Current Proposed for SY22-23

Freshmen Biology I* Biology I*

Sophomores Earth Science*
Animal Science (C or above in
Biology I)

Physical Science*
Animal Science (C or above in
Biology I)

Juniors Science Electives to include:
● Chemistry
● Physics
● Physical Science
● Biology II

Science Electives to include (must
choose one):

● Chemistry
● Physics
● Earth Science
● Biology II
● Anatomy
● AP Chemistry

Seniors Science Electives to include:
● Anatomy
● AP Chemistry

* Denotes required courses for students.

Students are required to take three (3) years/credits of science in high school.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

1

---------==------------- School District of Manawa 
MANAWA Students Choosing to Excel, Realizing Their Strengths -------

0 
0 



Rationale:
Next Generation Science Standards are grouped into 4 large groups. ①Life Science, ②Earth and
Space Sciences, ③Engineering, Technology, and Applications of Science, and ④Physical Science.
Reordering the course sequence allows for a deeper understanding of required standards. As physical
science is taught, it is meant to be an introductory course to build background knowledge on particle
interaction as addressed in physical science standards. Having this course be the required course for
sophomores would allow for more standards to be reached in physics and chemistry.

The science portion of the ACT is geared toward graph and data table interpretation. If the required
sophomore science is switched to physical science the skills for data interpretation are built upon
more effectively. The physical science standards are better suited to incorporate data interpretation.

Transition Plan:
Current Freshmen will take physical science as sophomores. Current sophomores will have the
option of taking Animal Science (C or above in Biology I), Chemistry, Physics, Physical Science,
Biology II, or Anatomy. There is no impact on Juniors or Seniors as the course opportunities remain
the same.

Conclusion:
With the implementation of the new science course sequence, a more thorough and comprehensive
delivery of the standards will be possible, and students are more adequately prepared for the ACT.
The realignment of science courses will also provide options for students that have designated
pathways for a technical college, a 4-year college, or the world of work.

School District of Manawa
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2525
Fax: (920) 596-5308

Little Wolf High School
Manawa Middle School

515 E. Fourth St
Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2524
Fax: (920) 596-2655

Manawa Elementary
800 Beech Street

Manawa, WI 54949

Phone: (920) 596-2238
Fax: (920) 596-5339

ManawaSchools.org

/ ManawaSchools

/ ManawaSchools

2

0 
0 



Library Plan
School District of Manawa
2021 - 2022

Library Media Center 



Library Mission:
The School District of Manawa Libraries are committed to 

building healthy relationships while facilitating personal 

learning through the consumption and creation of 

knowledge in a safe environment of respect and 

responsibility.

Library Media Center 



Library Vision:
Students within the School District of Manawa will attain 

knowledge and skills to become accomplished readers, 

independent learners, critical thinkers, creative problem 

solvers, and informed citizens through the resources and 

services provided by school library staff and its programs.

Library Media Center 



Planning

With

Future Ready

Tools



Planning

With

Future Ready

Tools

Wisconsin Digital Learning Plan released December 6, 2016 



Current Status:
Literacy
● Circulation Statistics

● #ClassroomBookADay at Manawa Elementary

● Diversity of Collections* - Providing Mirrors & Windows
○ MES:  13.6% diverse population*with 18.17% diverse fiction books
○ MMS/LWHS:  5.9% diverse population*with 39.8% diverse books

● Literacy Levels (based on Fountas & Pinnell level assessment)

○ 3rd - 56% below benchmark
○ 5K & 1st - 50% below benchmark

2019-20** 2020-21***

MES 14,153 10,143

MMS/LWHS 3,895 3,657

* based on WISEDASH enrollment data     
**buildings closed after March 13, 2020 due to COVID-19
***MES library classes were in classrooms for first semester with limited book checkout

○ 4th - 39% below benchmark
○ 5th - 24% below benchmark
○ 2nd - 7% below benchmark

Library Media Center 



Current Status:
Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment

● District
○ BadgerLink
○ CultureGrams
○ Gale Research in Context
○ Pear Deck

● Manawa Elementary School
○ BrainPop Jr.
○ BrainPop
○ Gale Kids Infobits
○ NewsELA Pro
○ PebbleGo
○ SeeSaw
○ Buncee

● Manawa Middle/Little Wolf 
High School
○ Gale Biography in Context
○ Gale Global Issues in Context
○ Gale Health & Wellness 

Resource Center
○ Gale LitFinder
○ Gale Opposing Viewpoints in 

Context
○ Kami

Digital Resources Provided on Library Media Center Website - 
Research Center Page:

Library Media Center 

https://www.manawaschools.org/schools/research-center.cfm
https://www.manawaschools.org/schools/research-center.cfm


Current Status:
Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment
Empower Student Creators:
● Manawa Makers Makerspace

○ Coding - Hour of Code
○ Monthly Virtual Makerspace

● Class Projects
○ Kindergarten - Animals that Hibernate 
○ 1st Grade - Animal Habitats
○ 2nd Grade - Three Sentence Stories
○ 5th Grade - Author Study & Women’s 

History Month Scrapbook
○ 6th Grade - African American History 

Quilt

Library Media Center 



Current Status:
Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment
Instructional Partnerships:
● Member of District Technology Committee

● Member of MES Building Leadership Team

● Collaborate with numerous teachers to provide 
resources, instruction, and technology support.

○ Library Website - Knowledge Building Center

● Utilize Common Sense Media Digital Citizenship 
Curriculum in grades K to 5.

Library Media Center 

https://www.manawaschools.org/schools/knowledgebuildcenter.cfm
https://www.commonsense.org/education/digital-citizenship
https://www.commonsense.org/education/digital-citizenship


Current Status:
Personalized Professional Learning
Staff:

● SDM Technology Standards & Skills PD Sessions
● LMC Team Drive 
● Inservice Trainings

Students & Staff:

● Continually updated Library Media Center website 
with numerous resources on one of nine center 
pages. 

Library Media Center 



Current Status:
Robust Infrastructure
● Usernames & passwords for databases subscribed

to by the district available to students/staff at
any time via website and protected Google Doc.

● Bookshare used with Special Education students to
provide access to audio books that they can follow along
with.

● Kajeet Wifi Hotspot program available to provide Internet
access for students who do not have home access.

Library Media Center 



Current Status:
Budget & Resources
● Utilize Common School Funds to strategically 

improve our library collections and resources 
available.

● Analyze online database usage reports to determine 
value of renewing subscriptions.

● Run Titlewave Collection Analysis twice a year to 
support weeding and purchasing decisions.

● Survey staff regarding wants and needs to support 
weeding and purchasing decisions.

● Seek out alternative funding through grant 
opportunities and DonorsChoose. Library Media Center 



Current Status:
Community Partnerships
● Maintain a terrific partnership with Sturm Memorial 

Library and its staff to support the needs of our students 
and staff.
○ Working with Sturm Memorial Library to develop a 

permanent StoryWalk along the Pat Wade Memorial Trail.

● Maintain a presence on social media through 
Facebook, Twitter and Instagram.

● Joined the WSDLC (Wisconsin Schools Digital Library 
Consortium) to provide our students with access to 
ebooks and audiobooks.

Library Media Center 



Current Status:
Data & Privacy
● Utilize FollowMe printing to ensure privacy with 

library records printed.
● Software evaluation rubric.
● Teach Common Sense Digital Citizenship 

curriculum to grades K to 5.

Library Media Center 



Current Status:
Collaborative Leadership
● Member of the following committees within the 

district:
○ LWHS PBIS Committee
○ Technology Committee
○ Trust Action Team Committee
○ MES Building Leadership Team

● Member of Technology Goal Team at MES.
● Collaborate with numerous teachers to provide 

resources, instruction, and technology support.
○ Library Website - Knowledge Building Center

~ 
~ 

·'S 
""'.J 

~ 

f~ t 
Q:, 

~ COLLABORATIVE 
"' .!!i LEADERSHIP 

Library Media Center 

https://www.manawaschools.org/schools/knowledgebuildcenter.cfm


Current Status:
Use of Space & Time
● Maintain a Google Calendar showing use and 

availability of both MES & MMS/LWHS library 
spaces for school and community meetings.

● Monitor study halls at MMS/LWHS library for high school 
students during all periods.

● Post MES library schedule on both doors to the MES library.

Library Media Center 



Review

2020-2021

Action

Plan



What were the 2020-2021 goals?
Goal 1 - By the end of the 2020-2021 school year, complete a 

Library Curriculum Map for grades 4K - 5 that is aligned with 
the AASL  Standards Framework for Learners and the ISTE Standards 
for Students.

Goal 2 - By the end of the 2020-2021 school year, the School District of 
Manawa will increase the number of online resources provided 
(including e-books & audiobooks) at all levels.

Goal 3 - By the end of the 2020-2021 school year, work with the 
Technology Committee to map out the Wisconsin 
Information and Technology Literacy (WITL) standards 
for our district.

,...,, 
#~"' 

.::;<i 
Q' 

.,4¥ g .• 
ff . . .... 

;? 

.. . . 

Library Media Center 



How Did We Do?

By the end of the 2020-2021 school year, complete a 
Library Curriculum Map for grades 4K - 5 that is aligned with 
the AASL  Standards Framework for Learners and the ISTE Standards for 
Students.

Goal 1

What was done…
● A Scope & Sequence Planning 

Document was created, which includes:
○ Enduring understandings were 

developed along with goals and 
essential questions.

○ A list of major topics/units by 
grade level was created.

● Examples of curriculums and scope & 
sequences were collected from other 
school libraries and placed in a Drive 
Folder.

Year-end results…
● Progress was made, however, 

goal was not met.

•o 

~ 
" ic . 

!/Tf:RA.C.'i 

s.~ 

Library Media Center 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LAbAn3Hmx2BY6kzFQ6cm8mt6NErzqNnh_fZVb2cTDEQ/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LAbAn3Hmx2BY6kzFQ6cm8mt6NErzqNnh_fZVb2cTDEQ/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FzV27BbMnwoPpfc9gRnHfcDoSayNVscj?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1FzV27BbMnwoPpfc9gRnHfcDoSayNVscj?usp=sharing


How Did We Do?

By the end of the 2020-2021 school year, the School 
District of Manawa will increase the number of online 
resources provided (including e-books & audiobooks) at all 
levels.

Goal 2

What was done…
● Surveyed teachers in the district about 

their interest in using some possible 
tech tools.

● Purchased the following:
○ WSDLC subscription for ebook 

and audiobook access.
○ PearDeck for the district.
○ Kami for MMS/LWHS use.
○ Buncee for MES use.

Year-end results…
● Students and staff utilized a wide array of new 

online resources during the 2020-2021 school 
year.

● Year-end survey shows usage at all levels.

•o 

~ 
" ic . 

!/Tf:RA.C.'i 

s.~ 

Library Media Center 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1yp1yBqxp3Y_sxRKHnR5lcBqnpfxWa8i65O4mCGgJTnM/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1eniBj4h2oakDeDKbdsLwL86uxuvfMPMSaU9L3Zf1rjs/edit?usp=sharing


How Did We Do?

By the end of the 2020-2021 school year, work with the 
Technology Committee to map out the Wisconsin 
Information and Technology Literacy (WITL) standards 
for our district.

Goal 3

What was done…
● In mid February, Bryant, Jackie and I 

met with Naomi Harm to begin 
discussion on updating our technology 
standards.

● March - May, Bryant, Jackie and I 
worked on determining what our 
technology standards document should 
include.

● May - June, I developed the SDM 
Technology Standards and Skills 
document that was approved by the 
School Board in June.

Year-end results…
● The SDM Technology Standards & Skills have 

been adopted by the School Board and are 
aligned with the ISTE and WITL standards.

● Summer PD will be offered to staff to learn 
about their responsibilities in implementing 
the standards within their classrooms.

•o 

~ 
" ic . 

!/Tf:RA.C.'i 

s.~ 

Library Media Center 



2021 - 2022

Action

Plan



2021 - 2022 Action Plan
Goal 1 - By the end of the 2021-2022 school year, complete a 

Library Curriculum Map for grades 4K - 5 that is aligned with 
the AASL  Standards Framework for Learners and the ISTE Standards 
for Students.

Goal 2 - By the end of the 2021-2022 school year, establish MES library 
programming that supports reading literacy in an effort to reduce the 
number of students who are below benchmark in reading F&P levels.

Goal 3 - By the end of the 2021-2022 school year, improve 
utilization of library resources and the Library Media 
Specialist at the middle/high school level.

,...,, 
#~"' 

.::;<i 
Q' 

.,4¥ g .• 
ff . . .... 

;? 

.. . . 

Library Media Center 



Goal 1 - By the end of the 2021-2022 school year, complete a 
Library Curriculum Map for grades 4K - 5 that is aligned with the 
AASL Standards Framework for Learners and the ISTE Standards 
for Students.
Supports district learning goal of preparing students for their future.

Objectives:
● The Library Media Specialist will develop a 

published library curriculum that:
○ Identifies enduring understandings, goals & 

essential questions.
○ Provides units of study in grade level 

scope & sequence.
○ Aligns with AASL, ISTE & Future Ready 

Framework.

Activities:
● Unpack the AASL Standards Framework 

for Learners & ISTE Standards for 
Students.

● Examine crosswalk between AASL, ISTE 
and Future Ready Framework.

● Develop units of study for grade level 
scope & sequence.

Progress Monitoring:
● Quarterly completion of units of study for scope & sequence reviewed by 

member(s) of the  Administration Team.

,...,, 
#~"' 

.::;<i 
Q' 

.,4¥ g .• 
ff . . .... 

;? 

.. . . 

Library Media Center 



Goal 2 - By the end of the 2020-2021 school year, establish 
MES library programming that supports reading literacy in an effort 
to reduce the number of students who are below benchmark in 
reading F&P levels. 
Supports district learning goal of preparing students for their future.

Objectives:
● The Library Media Specialist will create 

library programming for the MES that:
○ Supports district reading literacy goals.
○ Involves collaboration with the district 

Reading Specialist.
○ Emphasizes family literacy.
○ Engages the school community in reading.

Activities:
● Create and distribute a monthly media center 

newsletter containing, news, tips, and 
challenges.

● Establish a “One school, One book” book club.
● Create and run family reading challenges.
● Invite guest/secret readers to read to/with 

students.
● Plan family literacy events collaboratively 

with the district Reading Specialist.

Progress Monitoring:
● Checklist of activities completed.
● End of semester evaluation of data wall records to determine progress.

,...,, 
#~"' 

.::;<i 
Q' 

.,4¥ g .• 
ff . . .... 

;? 

.. . . 

Library Media Center 



Goal 3 - By the end of the 2020-2021 school year, improve 
utilization of library resources and the Library Media Specialist at 
the middle/high school level.
Supports district learning goal of preparing students for their future.

Objectives:
● The Library Media Specialist will maintain 

the MMS/LWHS library so that:
○ Awareness of available resources is 

increased throughout the school. 
○ Access to resources is available to all 

students and staff.
○ Students and staff receive the support that 

they need throughout the school year.

Activities:
● During the first month of school, work 

with staff to get into classrooms to share 
resources available.

● Reorganize the fiction section by genre.
● Promote and publicize resources through 

social media.
● Quarterly book talk visits to ELA classes. 

Progress Monitoring:
● Documentation of collaborations/utilization of Library Media Specialist 

throughout the year.
● After genrefication of the fiction, compare circulation statistics from 

previous years.

,...,, 
#~"' 

.::;<i 
Q' 

.,4¥ g .• 
ff . . .... 

;? 

.. . . 

Library Media Center 



Long Range Action Plan
Goal 1 - Establish a One School, One Book community reading 

program at each level: elementary, middle, and high school.

Goal 2 - Develop a plan to bring an author to each school for author visit each 
school year.

Goal 3 - Create a library space that is accessible, flexible and comfortable for 
student and staff use at all levels.

Goal 4 - Establish a makerspace at the elementary school that is easily 
accessible, usable, and productive.

,...,, 
#~"' 

.::;<i 
Q' 

.,4¥ g .• 
ff . . .... 

;? 

.. . . 

Library Media Center 



Timeline
● Implementation - Beginning in August 2021

● Review - January 2022

● Revision - May 2022



Supporting Documents
● School District of Manawa 

Technology Plan

● 2020-2021 Library Media Center 
Budget

● District Library Policies - use the 
search feature to search the word 
“Library”

● AASL Standards Framework for 
Learners

● ISTE Standards for Students

● Wisconsin ITL Standards

● SDM Technology Standard and 
Skills

•o 

~ 
" ic . 

!/Tf:RA.C.'i 

s.~ 

Library Media Center 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1aTjLvI7tQhxalbjZKWbkw62nHrnftFZIUJATN3u3Imw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1aTjLvI7tQhxalbjZKWbkw62nHrnftFZIUJATN3u3Imw/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1oVkbfjhdO7HImYJjrCT1rmT-N4TNZI0V8wtvv8xOldI/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1oVkbfjhdO7HImYJjrCT1rmT-N4TNZI0V8wtvv8xOldI/edit?usp=sharing
https://go.boarddocs.com/wi/sdman/Board.nsf/Public?open&id=policies#
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-nXagiWgz3ztVERbeFdCLq-xL5vcBg1v/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1-nXagiWgz3ztVERbeFdCLq-xL5vcBg1v/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14c6j6ab6Bz41MKxVc1I9vKkI05DIJguh/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1zdmCzrOA83_FNItf5ZQs6XxkULUSkXJgxAL1UqxGtaI/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1H_QJEQR5Ir-b9udFVPUKKtYbfpa40EUfvIVCrgP17es/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1H_QJEQR5Ir-b9udFVPUKKtYbfpa40EUfvIVCrgP17es/edit?usp=sharing


Plan-On-A-Page

School District of Manawa - Library Media Center

Vision

Students within the School District of Manawa will attain knowledge and skills to become accomplished readers, independent
learners, critical thinkers, creative problem solvers, and informed citizens through the resources and services provided by school

library staff and its programs.

Core District Values

Student Success Highly Effective Staff Innovative
Leadership

Parent-Community
Engagement

Learning
Environment

Strategic Priorities

Core Focus Goal Objectives Activities

Student
Success

By the end of the
2021-2022 school year,
complete a
Library Curriculum Map
for grades 4K - 5 that is
aligned with the
AASL Standards
Framework for Learners
and the ISTE Standards
for Students.

● The Library Media Specialist will develop a
published library curriculum that:

○ Identifies enduring understandings,
goals & essential questions.

○ Provides units of study in grade
level scope & sequence.

○ Aligns with AASL, ISTE & Future
Ready Framework.

● Unpack the AASL
Standards
Framework for
Learners & ISTE
Standards for
Students.

● Examine crosswalk
between AASL, ISTE
and Future Ready
Framework.

● Develop units of
study for grade level
scope & sequence.

Progress Monitoring:
● Quarterly completion of units of study for scope & sequence reviewed by member(s) of the

Administration Team.

Student
Success

By the end of the
2020-2021 school year,
establish
MES library
programming that
supports reading
literacy in an effort
to reduce the number of
students who are below
benchmark in
reading F&P levels.

● The Library Media Specialist will create
library programming for the MES that:

○ Supports district reading literacy
goals.

○ Involves collaboration with the
district Reading Specialist.

○ Emphasizes family literacy.
○ Engages the school community in

reading.

● Create and distribute
a monthly media
center newsletter
containing news,
tips, and challenges.

● Establish a “One
school, One book”
book club.

● Create and run
family reading
challenges.

● Invite guest/secret
readers to read
to/with students.

● Plan family literacy

Last Updated: August 23, 2020

MANAWA 



events
collaboratively with
the district Reading
Specialist.

Progress Monitoring:
● Checklist of activities completed.
● End of semester evaluation of data wall records to determine progress.

Student
Success

By the end of the
2020-2021 school year,
improve utilization of
library resources and
the Library Media
Specialist at the
middle/high school
level.

● The Library Media Specialist will maintain
the MMS/LWHS library so that:

○ Awareness of available resources is
increased throughout the school.

○ Access to resources is available to
all students and staff.

○ Students and staff receive the
support that they need throughout
the school year.

● During the first
month of school,
work with staff to get
into classrooms to
share resources
available.

● Reorganize the
fiction section by
genre.

● Promote and
publicize resources
through social
media.

● Quarterly book talk
visits to ELA classes.

Progress Monitoring:
● Documentation of collaborations/utilization of Library Media Specialist throughout the year.
● After genrefication of the fiction, compare circulation statistics from previous years.

Guiding Principle

Continuous Improvement

Long Range Action Plan

Goal 1 - Establish a One School, One Book community reading program at each level: elementary, middle, and high
school.

Goal 2 - Develop a plan to bring an author to each school for an author visit each school year.
Goal 3 - Create a library space that is accessible, flexible and comfortable for students and staff use at all levels.
Goal 4 - Establish a makerspace at the elementary school that is easily accessible, usable, and productive.

Last Updated: August 23, 2020

MANAWA 



 
 

 

 

School District of Manawa 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

 
Phone: (920) 596-2525 

Fax: (920) 596-5308 

 

 

Little Wolf High School 

Manawa Middle School 
515 E. Fourth St 

Manawa, WI 54949 

Phone: (920) 596-2524 

Fax: (920) 596-2655 

 

 

 

Manawa Elementary 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

 
Phone: (920) 596-2238 

Fax: (920) 596-5339 

 

 

ManawaSchools.org 
 

 
/ ManawaSchools 

 
/ ManawaSchools 

 

 

 

To: Board of Education 

From: Carmen O’Brien 

cc: Dr. Melanie Oppor 

Date: 9/29/2021 

Re:    Substitute Teacher Rate of Pay 

  

 

Recommendation: 

 

I recommend keeping the payment of substitute teachers at $110 per day and $120 per day for School District of 

Manawa retirees for the 2021-22 school year. 

 

 

Rationale: 

There is a limited number of substitute teachers and I do not believe the District can buy its way out of this sub 

shortage.  If the SDM raises their rates, it will simply cause the surrounding school districts to raise theirs.  After the 

2021-22 CESA #6 Comp Study is complete, I will present the Finance Committee with a comprehensive cost 

comparison for all work groups, including substitute teachers (likely in January). 

MANAWA 
School District of Manawa 
Students Choosing to Excel, Realizing Their Strengths 

0 
0 



 
 

 

 

School District of Manawa 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

 
Phone: (920) 596-2525 

Fax: (920) 596-5308 

 

 

Little Wolf High School 

Manawa Middle School 
515 E. Fourth St 

Manawa, WI 54949 

Phone: (920) 596-2524 

Fax: (920) 596-2655 

 

 

 

Manawa Elementary 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

 
Phone: (920) 596-2238 

Fax: (920) 596-5339 

 

 

ManawaSchools.org 
 

 
/ ManawaSchools 

 
/ ManawaSchools 

 

 

 

To: Board of Education 

From: Carmen O’Brien 

cc: Dr. Melanie Oppor 

Date: 9/2/2021 

Re:    Substitute Teacher Pay Comparison 

  

 

Recommendation: 

 

I recommend raising the payment of substitute teachers from the daily rate from $100 per day and $110 per day for 

School District of Manawa retirees to $110 per day and $120 per day for School District of Manawa retirees for the 

2021-22 school year. 

 

 

Rationale: 

 

The average substitute teacher daily rate of pay for CESA #6 districts that completed the 2020-21 Comp Study is 

$112.40.  Comparable rates for area schools are: 

 

School District Daily Rate from 2020-21 

Hortonville $135.00 

Iola-Scandinavia $110.00 + free lunch 

New London $118.00 

Shiocton $150.00 

Weyauwega-Fremont $100.00 

   

Teachers that sub for the School District of Manawa report earning $115-$135 in Bowler, Tigerton, and 

Hortonville and indicate that the rate of pay does influence their decision on where to accept work. 

 

I will provide the Finance committee comparable wages for all work groups after the CESA #6 2021-22 Comp 

Study is completed and released, around January 2022. 

MANAWA 
School District of Manawa 
Students Choosing to Excel, Realizing Their Strengths 

0 
0 



 
 

 

 

School District of Manawa 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

 
Phone: (920) 596-2525 

Fax: (920) 596-5308 

 

 

Little Wolf High School 

Manawa Middle School 
515 E. Fourth St 

Manawa, WI 54949 

Phone: (920) 596-2524 

Fax: (920) 596-2655 

 

 

 

Manawa Elementary 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

 
Phone: (920) 596-2238 

Fax: (920) 596-5339 

 

 

ManawaSchools.org 
 

 
/ ManawaSchools 

 
/ ManawaSchools 

 

 

 

To: Board of Education 

From: Carmen O’Brien 

cc: Dr. Melanie Oppor 

Date: 10/1/2021 

Re:    Short-term Borrowing Lender recommendation 

  

 

Recommendation: 

 

I recommend accepting the proposal for short-term borrowing from Premier Community Bank, Marion, WI. 

 

 

Rationale: 

 

The RFP for short-term borrowing went out to First State Bank, New London and Premier Community Bank, 

Marion on September 10, 2021.  It was also posted on the District website.  Two proposals were returned before 

the due date. 

 

 First State Bank Premier Community Bank 

Type of Credit Taxable Revolving Line of Credit Taxable Revolving Line of Credit 

Amount $750,000.00 $750,000.00 

Interest Rate 2.74% 2.25% 

Conditions Lender has the same conditions with the addition of: 

 

(2) Quarles & Brady LLP, Bond Counsel to the 

Borrower, gives approving legal opinion and prepares 

the loan documents (at the District’s expense). 

 

(3) The District will provide a transcript of proceedings 

at the time the District receives its first disbursement or 

draw. 

Lender has the same conditions. 

 

 

 

MANAWA 
School District of Manawa 
Students Choosing to Excel, Realizing Their Strengths 

0 
0 



~ -~ 
~ 

PREMIER 
COMMUNITY BANK 

CREDIT COMMITMENT FOR 
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF MANAWA 

Premier Community Bank (the "Bank") is pleased to provide the School District of Manawa (the 
"Borrower") with a financing Commitment for a Taxable Revolving Line of Credit for 
$750,000.00 (the "Commitment"). This Commitment is subject to the acceptance by the 
Borrower of the following terms and conditions. 

Borrower: 

Type of Credit: 

Loan Amount: 

Purpose: 

Interest Rate: 

Disbursements/ 
Draws: 

Closing Costs: 

Loan Fees: 

Collateral: 

Taxable Revolving Line of Credit 

School District of Manawa 

Taxable Revolving Line of Credit (note: not a general obligation) 

$750,000.00 

Working Capital: Immediate expenses of operating and maintaining the 
public instruction during the Borrower's fiscal year. 

_2.25% (fixed rate)_ 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, at no time during the loan term shall the 
interest rate exceed 2.25%. In addition, in no event will the interest rate 
exceed that permitted by any applicable law. Interest shall be payable 
from the day any amount is drawn on the Taxable Revolving Line of 
Credit. Interest shall be payable monthly on the first business day of the 
month during the time any disbursement or draw remains outstanding. 

The Taxable Revolving Line of Credit is revolving so principal can be 
drawn and repaid in any amount(s) and/or at any time(s) during the term 
of the loan provided that no draw on the Taxable Revolving Line of Credit 
may be made after a maturity date to be determined but not to exceed a 12 
-13 month term. 

None 

The Bank will not charge any origination or application fees 

The Borrower shall pledge taxes for operation and maintenance of the 
Borrower heretofore levied and other available current fiscal year 
revenues, including state aids (the "Revenues"), sufficient to pay the 
Taxable Revolving Line of Credit, together with the interest thereon, when 
due. The Revenues shall be deposited in a special fund. 

QB\59819826.1 
03fi F11r111n11 Dri\'C • \\',1up.ica, WI !;4U81 • ll'I 715 ::?S(i 'Hi)O • fnx 715 :!Sh UGI.! 

- -

- - - - - -- -- - -- -- - -- -- - --



Maturityff erm: 

Amortization: 

Prepayment: 

Conditions: 

12 or 13 months or maturity date to be determined. The entire principal 
balance outstanding plus all accrued and unpaid interest is due on the 
Maturity Date. 

NIA 

The Taxable Revolving Line of Credit may be repaid in whole or in part at 
any time without penalty. 

The Taxable Revolving Line of Credit shall be subject to the following 
requirements: 
(1) The School Board of the Borrower approves a resolution (the 

"Resolution") authorizing temporary borrowing pursuant to 
Section 67.12(8)(a)(l), Wisconsin Statutes at a lawfully called and 
conducted meeting. 

(2) The Taxable Revolving Line of Credit is evidenced by a tax and 
revenue anticipation promissory note (the "Master Note") duly 
authorized, issued and executed by the Borrower under Section 
67.12(8)(a)(l), Wisconsin Statutes. Any disbursements or draws 
on the Taxable Revolving Line of Credit shall be evidenced by a 
"Disbursement Request". 

(3) The Borrower provides its most recent audited financial 
statements. 

All of the aforesaid shall be provided by the Borrower at the Borrower's 
expense. 

QB\59819826.1 



PREMIER 
COMMUNITY BANK 

Expiration of 
Commitment: This Commitment shall be accepted by official action of the School Board 

of the Borrower at a meeting duly called noticed, held and conducted in a 
manner established by the School Board and required by the pertinent 
Wisconsin Statutes. Unless accepted or terminated, this Commitment 
shall expire on 12/16/2021. 

ACCEPTANCE 

This Commitment as outlined above was accepted by action of the School Board on 
2021. _____ _, 

District President 

District Clerk 

QB\59819826.1 
D3G Furlll,111 Drive • \\',111pncn. \\'I 54081 • tel 715.:.lSG.flG IO • r.-.x 715 ::!SG on I::! 

- - - -- ---- - ---- ---- --- - --

- - - --- - - - -



 
 

 

 

School District of Manawa 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

 
Phone: (920) 596-2525 

Fax: (920) 596-5308 

 

 

Little Wolf High School 

Manawa Middle School 
515 E. Fourth St 

Manawa, WI 54949 

Phone: (920) 596-2524 

Fax: (920) 596-2655 

 

 

 

Manawa Elementary 
800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 

 
Phone: (920) 596-2238 

Fax: (920) 596-5339 

 

 

ManawaSchools.org 
 

 
/ ManawaSchools 

 
/ ManawaSchools 

 

 

 

To: Board of Education 

From: Carmen O’Brien 

cc: Dr. Melanie Oppor 

Date: 9/29/2021 

Re:    Fund 46 Placement 

  

 

Recommendation: 

 

I recommend moving Fund 46 money to a 12-month CD at the American Deposit Management Company (ADM).  

 

 

Rationale: 

Currently, there is $250,273.92 in Fund 46, the long-term capital improvement trust fund.  This account earns 0.02% 

interest.  These funds cannot be accessed until October 2022, per DPI regulations.  A 12-month CD allows for a 

higher rate of interest on funds that the District cannot use anyway.  A comparison of CD rates for this amount of 

money are as follows: 

 

Bank 12-month CD interest rate 

ADM 0.60% 

First State Bank 0.16% 

Premier Community Bank 0.17% 

 

__ MAN-AWA 
School District of Manawa 
Students Choosing to Excel, Realizing Their Strengths 

0 
0 



DATE: 

TO: 

<QFIP= 
/NSlllllfMIM_IJfl 

BUDGET PROPOSAL 

July 1, 2021 

Dr. Melanie Oppor 
District Administrator 
School District of Manawa 

PROJECT: High School Track 
Synthetic Surfacing 

BUDGET INCLUDES: 

Cleaning the track with a walk behind blower. 

Minor repairs to the surface as necessary. Filling any cracks that may have developed. 

Flood coat the existing asphalt track with a solvent based primmer. The primmer will 
provide a strong bond between the rubber and the asphalt. 

Application of a black FT Poly Mat 5K - a cast-in-place, durable, resilient, all-weather, 
running track surface consisting of polyurethane bound rubber base mat. The thickness 
of the rubber surface shall be 13mm. 

Materials, equipment and installation by Fisher Tracks, Inc. 

Budget includes the color-coded metric striping per the National Federation of State High 
School Associations. 

Budget includes the application to the (8) lane track oval , high jump and long/triple jump 
runway. 

FT POLY MAT 5K BUDGET: ---------------------------------------------------------------------------$115,000 

Fisher Tracks, Inc. 
11 92 235th Street • Boone, IA 50036 

800.432-3191 • 515-432-3191 • FAX 515-432-3193 
www.fishertracks.com 

'i.fAMERICAN I SPORTS BUILDERS 
ASSOCIATION 
~ 



Notes: 
1. 
2. 
3. 

BY: 

Add 1% if Fisher Tracks, Inc. is to provide a performance bond. 
Budget is based on a 2021 installation. 
Fisher Tracks, Inc is a member of the America Sports Builders Association and has (3) Certified Track Builders 
on staff. 

~---J;;:>~p ~ 
Darin Olofso;,-CTif" 
Track Consultant 
Fisher Tracks, Inc. 



R E F E R E N C E  L I S T



Mission Statement
Fisher Tracks, Inc. is the “Contractor of Choice”
for the construction of synthethic running tracks.

We will provide:
The industry’s highest quality workmanship.

The most cooperative and 
knowledgeable people to work with.

The most reliable products and dependable 
service in the industry.

A well maintained facility will prolong the life of your investment.  Fisher Tracks, Inc. offers the
Cross-Over ZoneTM Track Protector. These mats are easily moved and will not damage your
facility like plywood can.  In addition, these protectors breathe to help eliminate moisture issues that
are caused by some of the impermeable protectors that are in the market place.  Fisher Tracks, Inc.
offers the following maintenance accessories:

Landing ZoneTM Ballasted Pit Cover
Bench ZoneTM Sideline Track Protector
Bench ZoneTM Sideline Turf Protectors
Blowers

For a complete listing, please contact Fisher Tracks, Inc.
(800) 432-3191
www.fishertracks.com



Reference List
Through January 2021

1

American Sports Builders Association Outstanding Facilities of the Year
DISTINGUISHED OUTDOOR TRACK FACILITIES

BY FISHER TRACKS

2011
Detroit Lakes High School..................................................................................................... Detroit Lakes, MN
Sisseton High School ..................................................................................................................... Sisseton, SD
Elkins High School ...................................................................................................................... Fort Bend, TX
Ken Hall Stadium at High Tower High School ................................................................................ Fort Bend, TX

2012
Van Meter High School ................................................................................................................ Van Meter, IA

2013
Track Complex at Springdale Har-Ber High School ..................................................................... Springdale, AR
Unidad Deportiva Jose MA. Morelos ........................................................................................ Cancun, Mexico

2014
West Central Valley Sports Complex ................................................................................................... Stuart, IA

2015
Oakland Athletic Complex at Dawson County High School ............ Glendive, MT (Bronze Award)
Jefferson High School .................................................................................................................. Jefferson, TX
Olney High School Stadium ...............................................................................................................Olney, TX
Somerset Junior High School ........................................................................................................ Somerset, TX
Whiteface High School ................................................................................................................Whiteface, TX
Woodlands High School Stadium ........................................................................................ The Woodlands, TX

2016
New Lansing High School Athletic Facility ........................................... Lansing, KS (Silver Award)
North Calloway Track .......................................................................................................... Kingdom City, MO
Killdeer Cowboy Sports Complex ................................................................................................... Killdeer, ND
Wall High School Athletic Facility......................................................................................................... Wall, SD
Christoval ISD Stadium ................................................................................................................Christoval, TX

2017
ADM Community School District Stadium .................................................Adel, IA (Bronze Award)
Paxton Consolidated Schools Athletic Complex .................................................................................Paxton, NE
Bowman County Track & Field ..................................................................................................... Bowman, ND
Hillsboro Public Schools Athletic Complex ....................................................................................Hillsboro, ND
Greyhound Stadium (ENMU) ........................................................................................................ Portales, NM
Robert L Peterson Memorial Field ...........................................................................................Dakota Valley, SD

Continued on next page



Reference List
Through January 2021

2

2018
Helias High School – Crusader Athletic Complex .....Jefferson City, MO (Facility of the Year/Gold)
Howard Lake-Waverly-Winsted Public Schools ........................................................................Howard Lake, MN

2019
Central Cass High School .................................................................... Casselton, ND (Silver Award)
Stokes Stadium at Truman State University ................................................................................... Kirksville, MO
Tekamah-Herman High School .................................................................................................... Tekamah, NE
Willard Tigers Stadium Running Track ............................................................................................Willard, MO

2020
Oakleaf Stadium High School ................................................................. Altoona, WI (Silver Award)
Houghton-Portage Township Running Track .................................... Houghton, MI (Bronze Award)



Reference List
Through January 2021

3

INSTITUTION CITY ST SURFACE CONTACT PHONE
Bald Knob High School Bald Knob AR 10K-Blue Curtis Shannon, Director of Maintenance (501) 724-6621
Birch Kirksey Middle School Rogers AR 10K-Black Dan Caley, Facilities Director (479) 636-5421
Booneville High School Booneville AR 10K-Black Michael Johnson, Athletic Director (479) 209-0350
Bryant Junior High School Bryant AR 10K-Blue Bob Padgett, Director of Maintenance (501) 847-5600
Cabot High School Cabot AR 20K-Red Rob Coleman, Athletic Director (501) 843-3363
Crossett High School Crossett AR 10K-Red Sony Nason, Athletic Director (870) 364-2881
Dumas High School Dumas AR SS-Red Kelvin Gragg, Athletic Director (870) 382-4571
Earle High School Earle AR 5K-Black Rickey Nicks, Athletic Director (870) 792-8716
Elmwood Middle School Rogers AR 10K-Black Dan Caley, Facilities Director (479) 636-5421
Eureka Springs High School Eureka AR 10K-Red Bryan Pruitt, Superintendent (479) 253-5999
Farmington High School Farmington AR 10K-Red Brad Blew, Athletic Director (479) 266-1800
Fayetteville High School Fayetteville AR 10K-Black Steve Jenski, Athletic Director (479) 444-3050
Gates Stadium Rogers AR 5K-Black Barney Hayes, Facility Manager (479) 636-5421
Genoa Central High School Texarkana AR 10K-Black Phillip Binkley, Athletic Director (870) 653-2272
Gravette High School Gravette AR 10K-Black Norman Mitchell, Athletic Director (479) 787-4180
Greer Lingle Middle School Rogers AR 10K-Black Dan Caley, Facilities Director (479) 636-5421
Little Rock AFB (Warfit Track) Little Rock AR 10K-Red Private (334) 872-3343
Lonoke High School Lonoke AR 10K-Black Mark Sherrell, Athletic Director (501) 676-2042
Mena High School Mena AR 5K-Black Tim Harper, Athletic Director (870) 703-4711
Oakdale Middle School Rogers AR 10K-Black Dan Caley, Facilities Director (479) 636-5421
Parkers Chapel High School El Dorado AR 5K-Black Elliot Jacobs, Athletic Director (870) 862-2360
Riverview High School Searcy AR 10K-Red David Rutledge, Athletic Director (501) 279-7700
Rogers High School Stadium Rogers AR 5K-Black Barney Hayes, Facility Manager (479) 636-5421
Russellville High School Russellville AR 10K-Red Johnny Johnson, Athletic Director (479) 967-2411
Scott Field Little Rock AR 5K-Black Johnny Johnson, Athletic Director (501) 569-3447
Sheridan High School Sheridan AR 5K-Black Matt Scharbrough, Athletic Director (870) 917-8202
Springdale Har-Ber High School* Springdale AR 10K-Blue Jeremy White, Director of Facilities (479) 750-8842
Springdale SW Junior High School Springdale AR 10K-Red Jeremy White, Director of Facilities (479) 750-8842
Vilonia School District Vilonia AR SS-Red Ed Sellers, Athletic Director (501) 796-2113
West Memphis High School West Memphis AR 10K-Red Jon Collins, Athletic Director (870) 735-3660
Delta High School Delta CO 10K-Black John McHugh, Facilities (970) 234-4438
Falcon High School Falcon CO 10K-Red Jim Walsh, Facilities (303) 478-1815
Hotchkiss High School Hotchkiss CO 10K-Black John McHugh, Facilities Director (970) 234-4438
Schriever AFB Colorado Springs CO 10K-Red Private 
Vista Ridge High School Falcon CO 10K-Red Jim Walsh, Facilities (303) 478-1815
Adel Desoto Minburn High School* Adel IA 10K-Red Reece Satre, Activities Director (515) 993-4819
Alburnett CSD High School Marion IA 5K-Black Dani Trimble, Superintendent (319) 842-2266
Belle Plaine High School Belle Plaine IA 10K-Black Bill Lynch, Superintendent (319) 444-3720
Bellevue High School Bellevue IA 5K-Black Virgil Murray, Superintendent (563) 872-4913
Belmond-Klemme Community School Belmond IA SS-Black Steve Dougherty, Buildings & Grounds Director (641) 444-4300
Benton community School District Van Horne IA 5K-Black Kal Goodchild, Athletic Director (319) 228-8701
Bettendorf High School Bettendorf IA SS-Red John Cambell, Facilities (563) 332-8600
Boone High School Boone IA 10K-Red Brett Collins, Athletic Director (515) 433-0895
Central Community High School DeWitt IA 10K-Black Kurt Kreiter, Athletic Director (563) 659-4726
Central Lee CSD Donnellson IA 10K-Black Chris Grey, Facilities (319) 470-9580
Central Lyon Community School Rock Rapids IA 10K-Black Steve Harman, PK-4 Principal (712) 472-2664
Central Springs Community School Manly IA 5K-Black Steve Ward, Superintendent (641) 454-2211
City High School Iowa City IA 10K-Black Terry Coleman, Athletic Director (319) 688-1040
Clarke Community School Osceola IA 5K-Black Randy Bolton, Athletic Director (641) 342-6505
Clear Creek Amana High School Tiffin IA 20K-Red Gene Dietrich, Athletic Director (319) 545-2361
Clear Lake High School Clear Lake IA 5K-Black Doug Gee, Superintendent (641) 355-5842

T R A C K  R E F E R E N C E S - F I S H E R  T R A C K S ,  I N C .

S U R F A C E  L E G E N D
5K = Poly Mat
10K = Poly Mat Structural Spray
15K = Poly Mat Impermeable Structural Spray
20K = Sandwich System

25K = Full Pour System
25K(E) = Encapsulated Full Pour System
SS = Structural Spray
PT = Post-Tensioned Concrete

*DENOTES AMERICAN SPORTS BUILDERS ASSOCIATION DISTINGUISHED 
OUTDOOR TRACK FACILITY AWARD WINNER



Reference List
Through January 2021

4

Clinton High School Clinton IA SS-Black Gregg Cornilsen, Facilities (563) 242-4742
Colfax Mingo High School (‘21) Colfax IA 5K-Black  
Corning High School Corning IA 5K-Black Matt Bue, Athletic Director (319) 621-9352
Crestwood High School Creso IA SS-Blue Larry Trende, Facilities (563) 547-2762
Dallas Center-Grimes Community School (‘21) Grimes IA 10K-Red  
Decorah High School Decorah IA 10K-Red Adam Riley, Assistant Principal/Athletic Director (563) 382-3643
East Union High School Afton IA 10K-Black Mike Nelson, Director of Maintenance (641) 347-7081
Excelsior Middle School Marion IA 5K-Black Rick Ironside, Executive Director (319) 447-3006
Fairfield High School Fairfield IA 5K-Black Fred McEwee, Facilities (641) 472-5252
Forest City High School Forest City IA 5K-Black Paul Jefson, Facilities (641) 585-2323
Garner-Hayfield High School Garner IA 10K-Black Brian Lueders, Business Manager (605) 696-4700
Gilbert High School Gilbert IA 10K-Black Tim Pezzetti, Athletic Director (515) 232-3740
Griswold High School Griswold IA 5K-Black David Henrichs, Superintendent (712) 778-2152
Guthrie Center High School Guthrie Center IA 10K-Black Brent Meier, Athletic Director (641) 332-2236
Harmony High School Bonaparte IA 5K-Black Diana Pace (319) 878-3971
Hempstead High School Dubuque IA SS-Black Bill Burkhart, Buildings & Grounds Manager (563) 552-3213
Highland High School Riverside IA 5K-Black Tony Johnson, Athletic Director (319) 648-3822
Hoover High School Des Moines IA SS-Black Bill Hinrichs, Facilties (515) 242-7751
I-35 High School Truro IA 5K-Black Bill Maske, Superintendent (641) 765-4291
Iowa City High Iowa City IA 5K-Black D’Anne Kroener, Athletic Director (319) 688-1040
Iowa City West High School Iowa City IA 10K-Black Scott Kibby, Athletic Director (319) 688-1055
Iowa Western Community College Council Bluffs IA 15K-Red Brian Sutter, Head of Facilities (712) 325-3280
Kennedy High School Cedar Rapids IA 10K-Black Aaron Stecker, High School Associate Principal (319) 558-1451
Kingston Stadium Cedar Rapids IA 10K-Red Aaron Stecker, Activities Director (319) 558-1451
Lenox Community Schools Lenox IA 5K-Black David Henrichs, Superintendaent (641) 333-2244
Lincoln High School Des Moines IA SS-Black Bill Henrichs, Facilities (515) 242-8149
Louisa Muscatine Community Schools Letts IA 5K-Black Kirk Kinsley, Building & Grounds (319) 572-1258
Madrid High School Madrid IA 5K-Black Brian Horn, Superintendent (515) 795-3240
Marion High School Marion IA 5K-Black Ken Cook, Facilities (319) 329-3907
Martensdale St. Mary’s High School Martensdale IA 10K-Black Andy Klemesrud, Athletic Director (641) 764-2486
Mason City High School Mason City IA 10K-Red Randy Meyer, Facilities (641) 421-4428
Mediapolis High School Mediapolis IA 10K-Black Greg Ray, Superintendent (319) 394-3101
Monticello High School Monticello IA 5K-Black Dennis Dirks, Director of Buildings & Grounds (319) 465-4774
Mt. Ayr High School Mt. Ayr IA 10K-Black Delwyn Showalter, Athletic Director (641) 464-2622
New Hampton High School New Hampton IA 10K-Black Kelly O’Donnell, Athletic Director (641) 394-5065
Newton Middle School Newton IA 5K-Black Tom Messinger, Superintendent (641) 792-5809
North Butler Community Schools Allison IA 10K-Black Joel Foster, Superintendent (319) 267-2205
North Cedar High School Stanwood IA 5K-Black Robert Dohmen, Buildings & Grounds (563) 886-4135
North Fayette Valley High School West Union IA SS-Black Duane Willhite, Superintendent (563) 442-3853
North High School Des Moines IA 10K-Black Bill Hinrichs, Facilties (515) 242-7706
North High School Sioux City IA 5K-Black Dave Fravel, Athletic Director (712) 239-7006
North Iowa Community Schools Buffalo Center IA 5K-Black Larry Hill, Superintendent (641) 562-2525
North Mahaska High School New Sharon IA 5K-Black Doug Ray, High School Principal (641) 637-4187
North Scott High School Eldridge IA 20K-Red John Netwall, Operations (563) 285-9654
Northwood-Kensett High School Northwood IA 5K-Black Steve Hartman, Athletic Director (641) 324-2142
Ogden High School Ogden IA 10K-Blue Ben Van Wyk, Athletic Director (515) 275-4034
Oskaloosa Community High School Oskaloosa IA 10K-Red Kevin Pederson, Athletic Director (641) 673-8345
Pella Christian High School Pella IA 10K-Black Darryl De Ruiter (641) 628-4440
Pleasant Valley High School Bettendorf IA 20K-Blue/Grey Ray LaFrentz, Director of Operations (563) 332-6895
Pocahontas High School Pocahontas IA SS-Black Brandon Ruffridge, Athletic Director (712) 335-4848
Prairie Point Middle School Cedar Rapids IA 5K-Black Nick Proud, Athletic Director (319) 848-5502
Rockwell City High School Rockwell City IA 5K-Black Ken Johnson, Facilities (712) 297-8087
Roosevelt High School Des Moines IA SS-Black Bill Henrichs, Athletic Director (515) 242-8149
Sergeant Bluff - Luton CSD Sergeant Bluff IA 5K-Black Brian Herman, Activities Director/Assistant Principal (712) 943-4338
Southeast Valley Schools Burnside IA 5K-Black Karla Flickinger, Activity Accountant (515) 352-5575
South O’Brien Secondary School Paullina IA 5K-Black Kent De Zeeuw, Activity Director (712) 949-3454
Sioux City East High School Sioux City IA 5K-Black Rich Vanderloo, Athletic Director (712) 274-4008
Solon High School Solon IA 10K-Black Mike Kasparek, Transportation/Buildings & Grounds (319) 624-3401
Starmont High School Arlington IA 10K-Black Jim Walker, Facilities (563) 933-2218
Van Buren High School Keosauqua IA 10K-Black Mike Householder, Maintenance Supervisor (319) 293-3334
Van Meter High School* Van Meter IA 10K-Blue Deron Durflinger, Superintendent (515) 996-2221
Wayne Community Schools Corydon IA 10K-Black Dave Daughton, Superintendent (641) 872-2184
West Central Valley High School* Stuart IA 10K-Black Tod Broman, Athletic Director (515) 523-1313
West Harrison High School Mondamin IA 10K-Black Lyle Schwartz, Superintendent (712) 646-2016
Woodward Granger High School Woodward IA 10K-Black David Smeltzer, Buildings & Grounds (515) 669-6640



Reference List
Through January 2021

5

Anna Jonesboro High School Anna IL 10K-Blue Jim Woodward, Superintendent (618) 965-9543
Auburn High School Rockford IL 5K-Black Luke Butz, Project Manager (815) 489-7269
Bloomington High School Bloomington IL 10K-Red Jay Smithson, Facilities (309) 827-7959
Clinton High School Clinton IL 10K-Black Ron Connor, Principal (217) 935-8337
DeKalb High School DeKalb IL 10K-Red Dan Jones, Athletic Director (815) 754-2116
Edwardsville High School Edwardsville IL 10K-Red Tim Dougherty, Athletic Director (618) 656-7100
Evans Junior High School Bloomington IL 10K-Red Jim Broach, Athletic Director (309) 557-4406
Gillispie High School Gillispie IL 10K-Black Dennis Tuburzi, Athletic Director (217) 839-2114
Guilford High School Rockford IL 5K-Black Luke Butz, Project Manager (815) 489-7269
Herrin High School Herrin IL 10K-Red Mike Mooneyham, Athletic Director (618) 942-6606
Illinois Wesleyan University (‘21) Bloomington IL 10K-Grey/Green  
Jacksonville High School Jacksonville IL 5K-Black Les Huddle, Superintendent (217) 243-9411
Jerseyville High School Jerseyville IL 5K-Black Cyndy Rice, Superintendent (618) 498-5561
Knoxville High School Knoxville IL 10K-Black Jay Melton, Athletic Director (309) 389-2324
Lincoln Middle School East St. Louis IL 10K-Black Joan Hubbard, Buildings & Grounds Director (618) 646-3000
Lincoln Middle School Edwardsville IL 5K-Black Darnell Marshall, Assistant Principal (618) 656-0485
Macomb High School Macomb IL 10K-Black Dave Barton, Athletic Director (309) 837-2331
Orion High School Orion IL 5K-Black Tom Hamerlinck, Maintenance Director (309) 526-3388
Rend Lake Community College Ina IL 10K-Red Randle Shively, Facilities (618) 231-3280
Rushville Industry High School Rushville IL 10K-Black Chris Trone (224) 232-7819
Sparta High School Sparta IL 10K-Black Mark North (618) 443-5331
Springfield High School Springfield IL 5K-Black Dave Smith, Facilities (217) 525-3051
Springfield SE High School Springfield IL 5K-Black Dave Smith, Facilities (217) 525-3051
St. Anthony High School Effingham IL 10K-Black Mike Hoene, Athletic Director (217) 342-6969
Taylor Field Harrisburg IL 5K-Black Dennis Smith, Superintendent (618) 253-7637
Teutopolis Junior High School Teutopolis IL 10K-Black Bill Fritcher, Superintendent (217) 857-3535
Winnebago High School Winnebago IL 5K-Black Ron Ferguson, Athletic Director (815) 335-2336
Goshen College Goshen IN SS-Black Doug Yoder, Track Coach (574) 535-7495
North Central High School (‘21) Indianapolis IN 10K-Red  
Randolph Southern High School Lynn IN 10K-Black Mike Miller (765) 584-7278
Aubrey Bend Middle School Overland Park KS 10K-Black Jody Gill, Facilities (913) 239-4121
Atchison High School Atchison KS 10K-Red John Crittendon, Facilities (913) 367-4384
Baldwin High School Baldwin City KS 10K-Red Gary Stevanus, Athletic Director (785) 594-2725
Bethany College Lindsborg KS 10K-Black Coach Wilkerson, Track Coach (785) 342-6058
Blue Valley S.W. High School Overland Park KS 10K-Black Jody Gill, Facilities (913) 239-4121
Circle High School Towanda KS 20K-Red Michael Janzen, Superintendent (316) 541-2577
Douglass High School Douglass KS 10K-Red Rob Reynolds, Superintendent (306) 747-3300
Ellinwood Middle School Ellinwood KS SS-Black Richard Goodschmidts, Superintendent (620) 564-3226
Emporia Middle School Emporia KS 10K-Red Wes Matson (620) 341-2230
Free State High School Lawrence KS 10K-Red Tom Bracciano, Facilities (785) 832-5975
Holcomb High School Holcomb KS 15K-Red Rob McCallister, Superintendent of Buildings & Grounds (620) 227-2629
La Crosse High School La Crosse KS 15K-Red Bill Keeley, Superintendent (785) 222-2528
Labete County High School Altamont KS SS-Red Dr. John Wyrick, Superintendent (620) 784-5326
Lansing High School* Lansing KS 25K-Red Gary Mattingly, Activities Director (913) 727-3357
Mill Creek Middle School Desoto KS SS-Red Irvin Greer, Grounds Supervisor (913) 667-6220
Osawatamie High School Osawatamie KS SS-Black Doug Chism, Principal (913) 731-1563
Parsons High School Parsons KS 10K-Red Bob Homer, Athletic Director (620) 421-3660
Perry-Lecompton High School Perry KS 10K-Blue Denis Yoder, Superintendent (785) 597-5138
Pioneer Ridge Middle School Gardner KS 10K-Red Stan Watchous, Athletic Director (913) 856-7768
Pleasanton High School Pleasanton KS 5K-Black Travis Laver, Superintendent (913) 795-2247
Prairie View Schools LaCygne KS 10K-Red Chris Kleidosty, Superintendent (913) 752-2677
Salina Central Stadium Salina KS 15K-Red Amy Lange, Facilities (785) 309-4710
Salina South High School Salina KS 10K-Red Ken Kennedy, Facilities (785) 309-4710
Shawnee Mission West High School Shawnee Mission KS 10K-Red Harvey Shepard, Athletic Director (913) 993-7800
Smith Center High School Smith Center KS 10K-Red Duane Billinger, Facilities (785) 620-7055
South High School Salina KS SS-Red Kris Upson, BOE Operations Department (785) 309-4710
St. James Academy Lenexa KS 10K-Red Andy Tylick, President (913) 254-4226
Tonganoxie High School Tonganoxie KS 10K-Red Bill Seymour, Head of Facilities (913) 416-1400
University of Saint Mary Leavenworth KS 10K-Red Rob Miller, Athletic Director (913) 758-6160
Valley Heights High School Blue Rapids KS 15K-Red John Bergkamp, Superintendent (785) 363-2398
Wabaunsee High School Alma KS 10K-Black Phillip Maham (785) 765-3394
Wamego USD 320 Wamego KS 10K-Red Mark Stephan, Athletic Director (785) 456-3192
Wellsville High School Wellsville KS 10K-Black Kip Rush, Facilities (785) 883-2388
West Junior High School Lawrence KS 10K-Red Tom Bracciano, Facilities (785) 832-5975
Henry Clay High School Lexington KY 10K-Black Demetrius Gay, Coach (859) 381-3423



Reference List
Through January 2021

6

LaFayette High School Lexington KY 10K-Black Mike Kinney, Athletic Director (859) 381-3474
Meece Middle School Somerset KY 5K-Black Jeff Perkins, Principal (606) 219-0568
Castor High School Castor LA 10K-Red Brandi Martin, Athletic Director (318) 544-7271
Iota High School Iota LA 10K-Red Steve Jones, Facilities (337) 783-3664
Jewell Sumner High School Kentwood LA 20K-Blue Jay Stuckey, Coach (985) 229-8805
Kaplan High School Kaplan LA 5K-Black Craig Blanchard, Athletic Director (337) 643-6385
Many High School Many LA 5K-Black Norman Booker, Principal (318) 256-2114
Moorehouse Junior High School Stadium Bastrop LA 5K-Black Richard Hartley, School Board (318) 281-5781
Ponchatoula High School Ponchatoula LA 20K-Red Tim Matti, Athletic Director (985) 320-3748
Natchitoches High School Natchitoches LA SS-Red John Carborde (318) 352-2358
Vandebilt Catholic High School Houma LA 10K-Red Doug Hamilton, Athletic Director (985) 876-2551
Fitzpatrick Stadium Portland ME 10K-Red Ethan Owens, Playground & Courts Manager (207) 756-8275
Campeche Campeche Mexico 10K-Red Luis Javier Del Valle Trevino (81) 8387-5858
Unidad Deportiva Jose MA. Morelos* Cancun Mexico 10K-Red Luis Javier Del Valle Trevino (81) 8387-5858
Bark River Harris High School Harris MI 5K-Black Tom Bartol, Superintendent (906) 466-9981
Capec High School Capec MI 10K-Black Dr. Mark Gualdon (810) 395-4321
East Grand Rapids High School Grand Rapids MI 10K-Red Patty Temple, Facilities (616) 235-3535
East Jordan High School East Jordan MI 10K-Red Chip Hansen, Superintendent (231) 536-0053
Emerson Middle School Livonia MI 10K-Red Art Colling, Athletic Director (734) 744-2665
Farwell Area School Farwell MI 10K-Black Steven Scoville, Superintendent (989) 588-9917
Gwinn High School Gwinn MI 10K-Black Rob Soyring, Athletic Director (906) 346-0311
Hillsdale High School Hillsdale MI 10K-Red Tim Clark, Facilities (517) 439-9484
Holmes Middle School Livonia MI 10K-Red Tim Olschanski, Athletic Director (734) 744-2675
Hope College Holland MI 10K-Red Greg Widener, Physical Plant Project Manager (616) 395-7835
Houghton High School* Houghton MI 10K-Black John Sanregret, Athletic Director (906) 482-0450
Ishpeming High School Ishpeming MI 10K-Black Dr. Stephen Piereson, Superintendent (906) 485-1066
Killoggsville Public School Grand Rapids MI 5K-Black Jim Lafler, Director of Facilities (616) 485-1571
La Salle High School St. Ingance MI 5K-Black Don Gustafson, Superintendent (906) 643-8145
Lake Fenton High School Fenton MI 10K-Black Tony Simmons, Athletic Director (810) 591-9591
Lakeview High School Battle Creek MI 5K-Black Greg Hermsen, Athletic Director (269) 565-3792
Manistique High School Manistique MI 10K-Black Randy Watchorn, Facilities (906) 286-2800
Negaunee High School Negaunee MI 10K-Black Jim Deocher, Superintendent (906) 475-4157
New Haven High School New Haven MI 5K-Black Dr. James Avery (586) 749-5104
Pewamo-Westphalia High School Pewamo MI 10K-Black Jason Mellema, Superintendent (989) 587-5100
Rapid River High School Rapid River MI SS-Black Jim Berg, Facilities (906) 280-1263
Suttons Bay High School Suttons Bay MI 10K-Red Cody Inglis, Athletic Director (231) 271-8603
Albany High School Albany MN 5K-Black Dean Mitchell, Director of Building Maintenance (320) 845-5079
Albert Lea Public School Albert Lea MN 5K-Black Spencer Dahl, Facilities (507) 383-9643
Alexandria New High School Alexandria MN 20K-Red Dr. Facid Hartman, Athletic Director (320) 762-2142
Apple Valley High School Apple Valley MN 10K-Red Heather Nosan, Project Manager (651) 423-7742
Bagley High School Bagley MN 10K-Black Steve Cairns, Superintendent (218) 694-6184
Battle Lake High School Battle Lake MN 10K-Black David Marso, Activities Director (218) 864-3215
Belgrade-Brooten-Elrosa Public Schools Belgrade MN 5K-Black Patrick Walsh, Superintendent (320) 254-8211
Belle Plaine High School Belle Plaine MN 5K-Black Jeff Heine, Director of Buildings & Grounds (952) 873-2406
Bloomington Public Schools Bloomington MN 5K-Black Scott Murphy, Facilities (952) 806-7605
Blue Earth Area Schools Blue Earth MN 5K-Black Al Geizer, Facilities (507) 526-2935
Braham High School Braham MN 5K-Black Shawn Kuhnke, Principal/Athletic Director (320) 396-5201
Brainerd High School Brainerd MN 5K-Black Charlie Campbell, Athletic Director (218) 454-6301
Burnsville High School Burnsville MN 10K-Black Glenn Simon, Director of Operations (952) 707-2035
Buffalo High School Buffalo MN 5K-Black John Hayden, Assistant Principal/Activities Director (763) 682-8204
Byron Middle School Byron MN 10K-Black Charro Coleman, Coach (507) 775-2189
Cambridge-Insanti High School Cambridge MN SS-Blue Mark Eisenbacher, Facilities (763) 689-6211
Centennial Middle School Lino Lakes MN 5K-Black Bob Stevens, Principal (763) 792-5400
Central Middle School Eden Prairie MN SS-Red Jim Williams (763) 258-4004
Chisago Lakes High School Lindstrom MN 10K-Black Steve Mikutowski, Director of Buildings & Grounds (651) 213-2009
Crosby Ironton Public Schools Crosby MN 5K-Black Jared Matson, Athletic Director (218) 545-8821
Delano High School Delano MN SS-Black Merril Pavolich, Athletic Director (763) 972-2003
Detroit Lakes High School* Detroit Lakes MN 10K-Red Colin Gedrose, Facilities Director (218) 847-9271
Dilworth-Glyndon Felton High School Glyndon MN 5K-Black Bryan Thygeson, Superintendent (218) 477-6946
East Central High School Finlayson MN 10K-Black Gerry Klocke, Building & Grounds Supervisor (320) 245-2289
East View High School Apple Valley MN 10K-Blue/Black Heather Nosan, Project Manager (651) 423-7742
Eden Prairie High School Eden Prairie MN SS-Red Jim Williams (763) 258-4004
Esko High School Esko MN 10K-Black Aaron Fischer, Superintendent (218) 879-2969
Fergus Falls Public Schools Fergus Falls MN 5K-Black Jerry Ness, Superintendent (218) 998-0544
Forest View Middle School Baxter MN 5K-Black Jerry Walseth (218) 828-5300



Reference List
Through January 2021

7

Hill Murray High School Maplewood MN 5K-Black Bill Lechner, Athletic Director (651) 748-2429
Howard Lake-Waverly-Winsted Public Schools* Howard Lake MN 20K-Black Scott Berning, Activities Director (320) 543-4600
Irondale High School New Brighton MN 5K-Black Tom Rodefeld, Athletic Director (651) 621-6800
Kennedy High School Bloomington MN 5K-Black Andy Beaton, Principal (852) 681-5003
Kenyon-Wanamingo High School Kenyon MN 10K-Black Paul Clausen, Facilities Manager (507) 789-7023
La Crescent High School La Crescent MN 5K-Black David Schulte, Athletic Director (507) 895-5022
Lake City High School Lake City MN 10K-Black Craig Junker, Superintendent (651) 345-2198
Lake Crystal ISD Lake Crystal MN 10K-Black Tom Farrell, Superintendent (507) 726-2323
Lakeville North High School Lakeville MN 10K-Black Brett Carlson, Activities Director (952) 232-3621
Lakeville South High School Lakeville MN 10K-Black Tom Dasovich, Activities Director (952) 232-2000
Litchfield High School Litchfield MN 5K-Black Bryan Goraczkowski, Activities Director (320) 693-2444
Little Falls High School Little Falls MN 10K-Red Kevin Jordan, Athletic Director (320) 616-2206
Mankato East High School Mankato MN 10K-Black Scott Hogan, Director of Facilities (507) 345-5311
Mankato West High School Mankato MN 10K-Black Ken Essay, Athletic Director (507) 387-3461
Melrose Area Public School Melrose MN 10K-Black Jonathan Ruoff, Activities Director (320) 256-5160
Milaca High School Milaca MN 10K-Red Jerry Westphal, Athletic Director (320) 982-7331
Minnewaska High School Glenwood MN 10K-Blue Bill Mills, Athletic Director (320) 239-4820
MN Academy for the Blind Fairbault MN 5K-Black Randy Dirks (507) 384-6770
Monticello Stadium Monticello MN 5K-Black Gary Revenig, Athletic Director (763) 272-3103
Moorhead High School Moorhead MN 10K-Red Dean Haugo, Athletic Director (218) 284-2346
New Prague High School New Prague MN 5K-Black Brad Skogerboe, Activities Director (952) 758-1226
New Richland High School New Richland MN 5K-Black Dan Stork, Activities Director (507) 465-3205
North Branch High School North Branch MN 10K-Black Arthur Tobin, Director of Buildings & Grounds (651) 674-1091
North High School North St. Paul MN 5K-Black Diedra Geye, Project Manager (612) 668-0055
Northfield Public Schools Northfield MN 5K-Black Tom Graupmann, Activities Director (507) 663-0632
Northome High School Northome MN 5K-Black Mike Lorenzen, Track Coach (218) 897-5275
Northland Community College Thief River Falls MN 10K-Black Jerry Prickett, Building & Grounds (218) 681-8711
Onamia ISD #480 Onamia MN 5K-Black Scott Klicker, Dean of Students/Athletic Director (320) 532-4174
Orono High School Long Lake MN 10K-Black Justin McCoy, Facilities Coordinator (952) 449-8345
Pelican Rapids High School Pelican Rapids MN 10K-Black Derrick Nelson, Activities Director (218) 863-5910
Pequot Lakes High School Pequot MN 10K-Black Chris Lindholm, Superintendent (218) 568-4996
Prior Lake-Savage High School Savage MN 10K-Black Jim Dellwo, Director of Operations (952) 226-0054
Providence Academy Plymouth MN 10K-Black Rick Johns, Athletic Director (763) 258-2560
Red Wing High School Red Wing MN 5K-Black Kevin Johnson, CPE. Director of Buildings & Grounds (651) 385-4507
Redwood Valley High School Redwood Falls MN 5K-Black Andy Ourada, Athletic Director (507) 644-3531
Roseville High School Roseville MN 10K-Red Scott Allen, Athletic Director (651) 635-1670
Rush City High School Rush City MN 5K-Black Lee Rood, Athletic Director (320) 358-4795
Rushford-Peterson High School Rushford MN 10K-Black John Loney, Athletic Director (507) 864-7785
Spring Lake Park High School Spring Lake Park MN 10K-Black Matt Martin (763) 785-5550
Sebeka High School Sebeka MN 10K-Black Mark Houle, Athletic Director (218) 837-5101
St. Cloud Technical High School St. Cloud MN 10K-Black Derek Fagan, Director of Buildings & Grounds (320) 370-8145
St. Louis Park High School St. Louis Park MN 10K-Black Jeff Halseth, Buildings & Grounds (952) 928-6803
Stillwater High School Stillwater MN 10K-Black Tony Willger, Buildings & Grounds (651) 351-8374
South High School Minneapolis MN 5K-Black Amy Cardarelle, Athletic Director (612) 668-4324
Southwest High School Cottage Grove MN 5K-Black Ryan Lamberty, Athletic Director (612) 668-3035
United South Central High School Wells MN 5K-Black Jerry Jensen, Superintendent (507) 553-3134
Wabasha-Kellogg ISD #811 Wabasha MN 5K-Black Jim Freihammer, Superintendent (651) 565-3559
Waconia High School Waconia MN 5K-Black Jill Johnson, Activities Director (952) 442-0665
Walker-Hackensack-Akeley Walker MN 10K-Black Tad Gravett, Director of Buildings & Grounds (218) 547-4214
Washburn High School Minneapolis MN 5K-Black Dan Pratt, Athletic Director (612) 668-3400
Wheaton Area Schools Wheaton MN 10K-Red Drew Donnelly (320) 250-0071
Woodbury High School Woodbury MN 5K-Black Jason Gonnion, Activities Director (651) 425-4421
Worthington Middle School Worthington MN 5K-Black John Landgaard, Superintendent (507) 372-2172
Worthington High School (‘21) Worthington MN 10K-Black  
Zimmerman High School Elk River MN SS-Black Tom Baranick, Manager of Facilities (763) 241-3400
Adrian High School Adrian MO 10K-Black Don Lile, Superintendent (816) 297-2710
Albany High School Albany MO 10K-Red Kurtis Cox, Athletic Director (660) 726-3911
Archie High School Archie MO SS-Red Jeff Kramer, Superintendent (816) 293-5312
Aurora High School Aurora MO 10K-Red Alan Stauffacher, Superintendent (417) 678-3373
Barstow High School Kansas City MO 5K-Black Jim Harrington, Financial (816) 942-3255
Belton High School Belton MO 20K-Red Kenny Southwick, Superintendent (816) 348-1580
Benton High School St. Joseph MO 10K-Black Paul Tegenkamp, Facilities (618) 227-8300
Bishop LeBlond High School St. Joseph MO 10K-Black Dr. Solon Haynes, Principal (816) 279-1629
Blue Eye High School Blue Eye MO 5K-Black Doug Arnold, Superintendent (417) 779-5332
Blue Springs High School Blue Springs MO 10K-Red Mark Bubalo, Athletic Director (816) 224-1315



Reference List
Through January 2021

8

Blue Springs South High School Blue Springs MO 10K-Black Mark Bubalo, Athletic Director (816) 224-1315
Bolivar High School (‘21) Bolivar MO 10K-Blue  
Bowling Green High School Bowling Green MO 10K-Red Denise Jone, Assisstant Superintendent (573) 324-5441
Branson High School Branson MO 10K-Red Dwight Cutbirth, Facilities Director (417) 336-1891
Buffalo High School Buffalo MO 15K-Red Phil Nichols, Director of Maintenance (417) 345-2223
Butler High School Butler MO 10K-Red Mike Hoover, Facilities (816) 804-2482
California High School California MO 10K-Red Dwight Sanders, Superintendent (573) 796-2145
Camdenton High School Camdenton MO 10K-Black Tim Hadfield, Superintendent (573) 346-9212
Cameron High School Cameron MO 5K-Black Dr. Matt Robinson, Superintendent (816) 632-2170
Cape Girardeau Central High School Cape Girardeau MO 10K-Black Neil Glass, Assistant Superintendent (573) 335-1867
Cape Girardeau Central Jr. High School Cape Girardeau MO 10K-Black Neil Glass, Assistant Superintendent (573) 335-1867
Carthage High School Carthage MO 10K-Red Andy Youngworth, Athletic Director (417) 359-7020
Cass Midway High School Cleveland MO 10K-Black Paul Freqeau, Superintendent (816) 250-2994
Cassville High School Cassville MO 10K-Black Joel Cavness, Facilities (417) 847-2221
Central Academy of Excellence Kansas City MO 10K-Red Joseph Jefferson, Track Coach (816) 418-2000
Central High School St. Joseph MO 10K-Black Paul Tegenkamp, Facilities (618) 227-8300
Centralia High School Centralia MO 10K-Black Matt Smith, Athletic Director (573) 682-3508
C.F. Russell Stadium Trenton MO 10K-Red Dennis Gutshal (660) 359-3994
Chadwick R-1 Schools (‘21) Chadwick MO 10K-Red  
Chaffee High School Chaffee MO SS-Red Brad Blackman, Athletic Director (573) 887-3226
Cole Camp High School Cole Camp MO 10K-Red Steve Hubbard, Superintendent (660) 668-4427
Cole County High School Russellville MO SS-Blue Perry Gorrell, Superintendent (573) 782-3534
College of the Ozarks Point Lookout MO 10K-Black Jody Braswell, Director of Construction (419) 690-3376
Crawford Co. RII School District Cuba MO 10K-Black Waymon Boast, Superintendent (573) 885-2534
David H. Hickman High School Columbia MO SS-Red Bruce Whitesides, Athletic Director (573) 214-3940
Diamond High School Diamond MO 10K-Black Chris Mettlach, Athletic Director (417) 325-5188
Drexel R-IV High School Drexel MO 10K-Black Terry Mayfield, Superintendent (816) 657-4715
East Newton High School Granby MO 10K-Black Rusty McDermitt, Facilities (412) 472-7212
El Dorado Springs R-2 High School El Dorado Springs MO 10K-Red Heath Oates, Superintendent (417) 876-3112
Eldon Middle School Eldon MO SS-Red Matt Davis, Superintendent (573) 392-8000
Evangel University Springfield MO 5K-Black Tom Kelmer (417) 865-2815
Fairgrove High School Fairgrove MO 10K-Black John Link, Superintendent (417) 759-2233
Fatima High School Westphalia MO 10K-Black Chuck Woody, Superintendent (573) 455-2375
Fulton High School Fulton MO 10K-Black Dave Milligan, Activities Director (573) 590-8116
Glasgow High School Glasglow MO 10K-Black Mike Reynolds, Superintendent (660) 728-2121
Grain Valley High School Grain Valley MO 15K-Black Jeff Tobbenkamp, Athletic Director (816) 847-5000
Hallsville High School Hallsville MO 5K-Black Tom Baugh, Superintendent (573) 696-5512
Hannibal High School Hannibal MO SS-Black Clint Graham, Activities Director (573) 221-2733
Harrisburg High School Harrisburg MO 5K-Black Doug Fessler, Athletic Director (573) 875-5602
Harrisonville High School Harrisonville MO SS-Blue Tom Adams, Athletic Director (816) 380-3273
Helias High School - Crusader Athletic Complex* Jefferson City MO 15K-Black Sandra Hentges, Director of Communication (573) 635-6139
Kansas City North D.A.C. Kansas City MO 10K-Red Bob Maggio, Director of Operations (816) 413-5016
Kearney High School Kearney MO 10K-Red Dr. Bill Nicely, Superintendent (816) 628-4116
Kelly High School Benton MO 10K-Black Dan Hecht, High School Principal (573) 545-3541
Kennett High School Kennett MO 5K-Black Jim Vaughan, Athletic Director (573) 776-8909
King City School District King City MO 5K-Black Danny Johnson, Superintendent (660) 535-4319
Kirksville High School Kirksville MO 10K-Red Scott Latham, Athletic Director (660) 665-4631
Knox Couty Schools Edina MO 10K-Red Andy Turgeon, Superintendent (660) 397-2231
La Plata High School La Plata MO 5K-Black Thomas Ward, Superintendent (660) 332-7001
Lafayette High School St. Joseph MO 10K-Black Paul Tegenkamp, Facilities (618) 227-8300
Lafayette County C-1 School District Higginsville MO 10K-Blue Darrell Jeffries, Activities Director (660) 584-3631
Lakeview Middle School Kansas City MO 10K-Red Joe Hagg, Facilities (816) 885-5859
Lawson High School Lawson MO 10K-Black Roger Schmitz, Superintendent (816) 238-0372
Lee’s Summit High School Lee’s Summit MO SS-Red Dr. Tony Stansberry, Superintendent (816) 986-1000
Lee’s Summit West High School Lee’s Summit MO 10K-Red Darwin Rold, District Athletic Director (816) 986-1038
Lewis & Clark Middle School Jefferson City MO 5K-Black Bob Weber, Facilities (314) 659-3007
Lexington High School Lexington MO 10K-Red Billy Cobb, Head of Facilities (816) 682-4027
Liberty High School Mountain View MO 10K-Red Wade Marriott, Athletic Director (417) 934-2020
Linn High School Linn MO 5K-Black Mark Meyer (573) 291-3395
Logan-Rogersville High School Rogersville MO 10K-Black Shawn Randles, Assistant Superintendent (417) 753-2891
Lone Jack High School Lone Jack MO 10K-Red Dr. Matthew Tarwater, Superintendent (816) 697-3539
Louisiana RII High School Louisiana MO 10K-Red Todd Smith, Superintendent (573) 754-4261
Macon High School Macon MO 10K-Red Marshall Gingrich, Director of Operations (660) 385-5719
Marionville R-9 High School Marionville MO 10K-Black Larry Brown, Superintendent (417) 258-7755
McCluer South-Berkeley High School Ferguson MO 10K-Red Keith Rhodes, Athletic Director (314) 506-9800



Reference List
Through January 2021

9

Mexico High School Mexico MO 10K-Red Curtis Jackson, Director of Operations (573) 581-4296
Mid-Buchanan High School Faucett MO 10K-Red John James, Superintendent (816) 238-0372
Missouri Military Academy Mexico MO 10K-Red Greg Morton, Facilities (573) 581-1776
Missouri School for the Blind St. Louis MO SS-Red Bill Runzo, Business Manager (314) 633-1572
Missouri School for the Deaf Fulton MO 10K-Red Ella Washington, Athletic Director (573) 592-2552
Moberly High School Moberly MO 10K-Black Kenny Seifert, Activities Director (660) 269-2667
Monette High School Monette MO 10K-Red Dr. Brad Hanson, Superintendent (417) 235-7422
Montgomery County R-11 School District Montgomery City MO 10K-Blue Michael Gray, Superintendent (573) 564-2278
Morgan County R-II Verailles MO 10K-Red Jeff Carter, Superintendent (573) 378-4231
Neosho High School Neosha MO 10K-Red Shawn Dilday, Buildings & Grounds (417) 451-8636
New Bloomfield High School New Bloomfield MO 10K-Red Chris Small, Superintendent (573) 491-3700
New Madrid High School New Madrid MO 10K-Red John Garner (573) 688-2165
North Calloway R-1 School District* Kingdom City MO 10K-Black Bryan Thomsen, Superintendent (573) 386-2214
North Harrison High School Eagleville MO 5K-Black Todd Willhite, Superintendent (660) 867-5222
Notre Dame High School Cape Girardeau MO 10K-Black Tony Buehrle, Facilities (573) 335-3416
Park Hill High School Kansas City MO 10K-Red Jim Rich, Director of Operations (816) 359-6477
Perryville High School Perryville MO 10K-Black Jeff Steffens, Athletic Director (573) 547-7500
Pierce City R-VI Schools Pierce City MO 10K-Black Russ Morland, Superintendent (417) 476-2555
Plaza Middle School Kansas City MO 10K-Red Joe Hagg, Facilities (816) 885-5859
Polo High School Polo MO 10K-Black Beverly Deis, Superintendent (660) 354-2326
Poplar Bluff Junior High School Poplar Bluff MO 10K-Red Alan Ursery, Director of Buildings & Grounds (573) 785-3338
Princeton R-VI School District Princeton MO 10K-Red John Goodin, Athletic Director (660) 748-3211
Putnam County High School Unionville MO 10K-Blue Heath Halley, Superintendent (660) 947-3361
Reeds Spring R-IV School District Reeds Spring MO 10K-Black Steven Verheyen, Director of Operations (417) 272-8173
Republic High School Republic MO 10K-Black Greg Garton, Athletic Director (417) 732-3650
Richards High School West Plaines MO 5K-Black Susan Rogers, Curriculum Director (417) 256-5239
Richmond High School Richmond MO 10K-Red Jeff Southwick, Athletic Director (816) 776-7085
Rock Bridge High School Columbia MO 10K-Red Bruce Whitesides, Athletic Director (573) 214-3100
Rolla High School Rolla MO 10K-Black Kelly Hinshaw, Assistant Superintendent (573) 458-0100
Russell Hawkins Junior High School Jackson MO 10K-Black Jeff Bollinger, Associate Superintendent District Operations (573) 243-9501
Salem R-80 School District Salem MO 10K-Blue Steve Carvajal, Superintendent (573) 729-6642
Savannah Middle School Savannah MO 10K-Black Leisa Blair, Principal (816) 324-3126
Saxony Lutheran High School Jackson MO 10K-Black Sam Sides, Athletic Director (573) 204-7555
School of the Osage Kaiser MO 10K-Black Tony Berry, Assistant Superintendent (573) 365-4091
Sherwood Cass R-VIII Creighton MO 10K-Black Tim Gallagher, Superintendent (660) 499-2239
Sikeston High School Sikeston MO SS-Red Mike Brown, Buildings & Grounds (573) 471-6863
Skyline High School Urbana MO 10K-Red Mark Beem, Superintendent (417) 993-4241
Smithton R-VI High School Smithton MO 10K-Black Matt Teeter, Superintendent (660) 343-5316
South Callaway High School Mokane MO 10K-Black Hal Dooley, Director of Buildings & Grounds (573) 676-5225
South Harrison High School Bethany MO 10K-Black Dennis Eastin, Superintendent (660) 425-8044
Southwest R-V School District Washburn MO 5K-Black Bob Walker, Superintendent (417) 826-5410
Spokane High School Spokane MO 10K-Red Brent Dupeé, Superintendent (417) 443-2200
St. Joseph Christian School St. Joseph MO SS-Black Nicki Carlson, Athletic Director (816) 279-1555
Sullivan High School Sullivan MO 10K-Red Jennifer Schmitt, Principal (573) 468-5181
Summit Christian Academy Lee’s Summit MO 5K-Black Linda Harrelson, Head of School (816) 524-0185
Sweet Springs R-VIII School District Sweet Springs MO 10K-Blue Donna Wright, Superintendent (660) 335-4860
Thomas Jefferson Middle School Jefferson City MO 5K-Black Bob Weber, Facilities (573) 659-3007
Truman State University* Kirksville MO 20K-Red Mark Shultz, Campus Architect (660) 341-4730
Walden Middle School Kansas City MO 10K-Red Joe Hagg, Facilities (816) 885-5859
Willard High School* (PT) Willard MO 10K-Black Matt Teeter, Superintendent (417) 306-8495
Woodland R-IV School District Marble Hill MO 5K-Black Michael Kiehne, Superintendent (573) 238-3343
Worth County R-III Schools Grant City MO 5K-Black Chuck Borey, Athletic Director (660) 564-2218
Aberdeen High School Aberdeen MS 10K-Red Mau Curlee, Superintendent (662) 369-6427
Blue Cross/Blue Shield Jackson MS 20K-Blue(Walking Path) Renee Brannon, Director of Administrative Services (601) 664-4333
Brookhaven High School Brookhaven MS 10K-Red Tommy Clopton, Athletic Director (601) 835-5466
Byhalia High School Byhalia MS 10K-Red Dr. Lela Hale, Superintendent (662) 252-4271
Canton High School Canton MS 10K-Red Daryle Jones, Athletic Director (601) 859-5325
Center Hill Middle School/High School Olive Branch MS 10K-Red Anthony Jenkins, Athletic Director (662) 449-7129
Clinton High School Clinton MS 10K-Red Bo Barksdale, Facilities (601) 924-2100
Desota Central High School Southaven MS 10K-Black Matthew Wallace, Athletic Director (662) 536-3612
Franklin County High School Meadville MS SS-Blue Chris Kent, Superintendent (601) 384-2340
George County High School Lucedale MS 10K-Red Wade Whitney, Principal (601) 947-3116
Germantown High School Germantown MS 10K-Red Tim Shramek, Athletic Director (601) 859-6150
Hernando Fitness Park Hernando MS 10K-Black Joseph Lauderdale, City Engineer (901) 494-2484
Hernando High School Hernando MS 10K-Black Anthony Jenkins, Athletic Director (662) 449-7129



Reference List
Through January 2021

10

Horn Lake High School Horn Lake MS 10K-Red Anthony Jenkins, Athletic Director (662) 449-7129
Jim Rose Stadium Gulfport MS 10K-Blue Mike Justice, Athletic Director (228) 896-9411
Lake Cormorant High School Lake Cormorant MS 10K-Black Rhonda Guice, Principal (662) 996-3060
Long Beach High School Long Beach MS 10K-Red Forest Williams, Athletic Director (228) 863-6945
Meridan Community College Meridan MS SS-Black Terry Williams, Director of Physical Plant (601) 483-8241
Mississippi Gulf Coast Community College Perkingston MS 10K-Red Robin Jeffries, Athletic Director (601) 928-6224
Moss Point High School Moss Point MS 10K-Black Willie Brown, Athletic Director (228) 475-4405
Natchez High School Natchez MS 10K-Red Fred Butcher, Superintendent (601) 445-4329
Petal High School Petal MS 10K-Red Walter Farris, Facilities (601) 606-4007
Picayune High School Picayune MS 10K-Red Dodd Lee, Athletic Director (601) 798-1380
Potts Camp High School Potts Camp MS 10K-Red Dr. Lela Hale, Superintendent (662) 252-4271
Presbyterian Christian Hattiesburg MS 10K-Red Jere Gunn (601) 264-7634
Southaven High School Southaven MS 10K-Black Anthony Jenkins, Athletic Director (662) 449-7129
St. Andrews Academy Ridgeland MS 10K-Red Wallace Berry, Director of Facilities (601) 853-6045
Tishomingo High School Luka MS 5K-Black Steve Carter, Athletic Director (662) 423-7314
Tylertown High School Tylertown MS 10K-Black Jason Johnson, Athletic Director (405) 338-1053
Velma Jackson High School Camden MS 10K-Red Ronnie McGee, Superintendent (601) 879-3039
West Harrison High School Gulfport MS 10K-Red Lonnie Tillman, Athletic Director (228) 539-6508
Wilkinson County High School Woodville MS 10K-Red Kenneth Brown, Athletic Director (601) 888-4228
Dawson County High School* Glendive MT 10K-Red Tom Temple (406) 939-2446
Sidney High School (PT) Sidney MT 10K-Red Brent Sukut, Superintendent (406) 433-2366
Brevard College Brevard NC 10K-Blue John Mascaro, Athletic Director (828) 884-8221
Beach Athletic Facility Beach ND 10K-Black Larry Helvik, Superintendent (701) 872-4161
Bowman High School* (PT) Bowman ND 10K-Red Tyler Senn, Athletic Director (701) 523-3283
Central Cass High School* Casselton ND 20K-Red Morgan Forness, Superintendent (701) 347-5352
Cheney Middle School West Fargo ND 5K-Black Donald Lennon, Principal (701) 356-2090
Davies High School Fargo ND 15K-Red Todd Olson, District Athletic Director (701) 446-1000
Devils’ Lake High School Devils’ Lake ND 10K-Red/Black Stever Swiontek, Superintendent (701) 662-7640
Discovery Middle School Fargo ND 10K-Red Todd Olson, District Athletic Director (701) 446-1000
Duane Carlson Stadium Minot ND 5K-Black Randy Renfandt, Facilities (701) 857-4675
Ellendale High School Ellendale ND 10K-Red Jeff Fastnacht, Superintendent (701) 349-3232
Fargo South High School Fargo ND 25K(E)-Red Todd Olson, District Athletic Director (701) 446-1000
Four Winds High School Fort Totten ND 10K-Red Perry Kopp, Business Manager (701) 766-1470
Grand Forks AFB Grand Forks ND 10K-Red Private 
Hazen High School Hazen ND 10K-Black Brad Foss, Athletic Director (701) 748-6649
Hillsboro Public Schools* Hillsboro ND 10K-Red Paula Suda, Superintendent (701) 636-4360
Killdeer High School* (PT) Killdeer ND 10K-Black Gary Wilz, Superintendent (701) 764-5877
Langdon High School Langdon ND 10K-Black Ethen Askvig, Athletic Director (701) 256-5291
Larimore High School Larimore ND 5K-Black Dr. Roger Abbe, Superintendent (701) 343-2366
Lisbon High School Lisbon ND 10K-Black Dr. Steven Johnson, Superintendent (701) 683-4106
May-Port High School Mayville ND 5K-Black Eric Nygaard, Coach (701) 788-2281
Minot Dream Catchers Field Minot ND 15K-Green/Red Roger Kluck, Civil Engineer (701) 858-3210
Nedrose High School Minot ND 5K-Black Charles Miller, Principal (701) 838-5552
Oakes Public School Oakes ND 5K-Black Kraig Steinhoff, Superintendent (701) 742-3234
Rugby High School Rugby ND 5K-Black Jeff Lind, Superintendent (701) 776-5201
Stanley High School (‘21) Stanley ND 10K-Black  
Underwood High School Underwood ND 5K-Black Brandt Dick, Superintendent (701) 442-3201
Valley City High School Valley City ND 15K-Blue Josh Johnson, Superintendent (701) 845-0483
Valley City State University Valley City ND 10K-Black Wesley Wintch, Vice President for Business Affairs (701) 845-7234
Washburn High School Washburn ND 5K-Black Brad Rinas, Superintendent (701) 462-3221
Watford City High School Watford City ND 10K-Black Randy Cranston, Activities Director (701) 444-3624
West Fargo-Horace Athletic Complex (‘21) Fargo ND 10K-Red  
Adams Central High School Hastings NE 10K-Black Alan Frank, Athletic Director (402) 463-3285
Ainsworth High School Ainsworth NE 10K-Black Darrell Peterson, Superintendent (402) 387-2333
Anselmo Merna High School Merna NE 5K-Black Dr. Logan Lightfoot, Superintendent (308) 643-2224
Arapahoe Public Schools Arapahoe NE SS-Black Charles Curnyn, Superintendent (308) 962-5458
Ashland-Greenwood High School Ashland NE 5K-Black Randy Wiese, Assistant Principal/Athletic Director (402) 944-2114
Bayard Public Schools Bayard NE 10K-Black Travis Miller, Superintendent (308) 586-1325
Boone Central High School (PT) Albion NE 10K-Red Cory Worrell, Superintendent (402) 395-2134
Broken Bow High School (PT) Broken Bow NE 10K-Red Darren Tobey, Superintendent (308) 872-6821
Burwell High School Burwell NE 10K-Black Dan Bird, Superintendent (308) 346-4150
Central City High School Central City NE 5K-Black Candy Conrad, Superintendent (402) 340-6103
Chadron High School Chadron NE 10K-Red Dr. Winchester, Superintendent (308) 432-0700
Chase County High School Imperial NE 10K-Red Matt Fisher, Superintendent (308) 882-4304
Columbus High School Columbus NE 10K-Black John Krogstrand, Athletic Director (402) 563-7050



Reference List
Through January 2021

11

Columbus Public Schools (PT) Columbus NE 5K-Black Dr. Troy Loeffelholz, Superintendent (402) 563-7000
Creek Valley High School (PT) Chappell NE 10K-Black Ron Howard, Superintendent (308) 874-2602
Cross County High School Stromsburg NE 5K-Black Brent Hollinger, Superintendent (402) 764-5521
Dundy County High School Benkelman NE SS-Red Jim Kent, Superintendent (308) 423-2738
Elkhorn Middle School Elkhorn NE 5K-Black Kevin Garrison, District Coordinator (402) 699-9492
Elkhorn South High School Elkhorn NE SS-Black Kevin Garrison, District Coordinator (402) 699-9492
Elkhorn Valley View Middle School Elkhorn NE 10K-Black Chad Soupir, Principal (402) 289-0362
Franklin High School Franklin NE 10K-Black Ken Schroeder, Superintendent (308) 425-6283
Fullerton High School Fullerton NE 10K-Black Dave Nathan, Booster (308) 536-2434
Gretna New Middle School Gretna NE 5K-Black Dr. Kevin Riley, Superintendent (402) 332-3265
Hartington High School Hartington NE SS-Black Gary Kruse (402) 254-3840
Hitchcock County Schools Trenton NE 5K-Black Michael Apple, Superintendent (308) 334-5575
Humphrey Public Schools (PT) Humphrey NE 5K-Black Greg Sjuts, Superintendent (402) 923-1230
Kenesaw High School Kenesaw NE SS-Black Rick Masters, Superintendent (402) 752-3215
Leyton Public Schools Dalton NE 5K-Black Nick Brost, Principal/Athletic Director (308) 377-2301
Louisville High School Louisville NE SS-Black Rob Geise, Activities Director (402) 234-3633
Lyons-Decatur NE High School Lyons NE 10K-Black Fred Hansen, Superintendent (402) 687-2363
Mitchell High School Mitchell NE 10K-Black Katherine Urbanek, Superintendent (308) 623-2235
Morrill High School Morrill NE 10K-Blue Joe Sherwood, Superintendent (308) 247-3414
Nebraska Air National Guard Lincoln NE 10K-Red Private 
Neligh - Oakdale Public Schools (PT) Neligh NE 5K-Black Bill Kuester, Superintendent (402) 887-4166
North Bend High School North Bend NE 10K-Black Dr. Dan Endorf, Superintendent (402) 652-3268
North Platte High School North Platte NE 10K-Black Marc Mroczek, Activities Director (308) 535-7100
Ogallala High School Ogallala NE 10K-Red Scott Rezac, Athletic Director (308) 274-4029
Paxton High School* (PT) Paxton NE 10K-Black Del Dack, Superintendent (308) 239-4283
Perkins County School Grant NE SS-Red Phillip Picquet, Superintendent (308) 352-4735
Plattsmouth Middle School (‘21) Plattsmouth NE 5K-Black  
Rock County High School (PT) Bassett NE 5K-Black Tom Becker, Superintendent (402) 684-3411
Seward High School Seward NE 10K-Black Tom Vajrt, Facilities (402) 643-5083
Southern Valley High School Oxford NE 10K-Red Greg Huerta, Maintenance (308) 920-0142
Southwest Public Schools Bartley NE SS-Black Les Roggenkamp, Athletic Director (308) 692-3223
Tekamah-Herman Community Schools* (PT) Tekamah NE 10K-Black Dan Gross, Superintendent (402) 374-2157
Tri-County High School DeWitt NE 5K-Black Steve Little, Facilities (402) 223-0025
Twin Rivers High School Genoa NE 5K-Black David Patton, Superintendent (402) 993-2274
Umo Ho Nation Public School (PT) Macy NE 5K-Black Brad Vogt, Athletic Director (402) 837-5670
Wahoo High School Wahoo NE 5K-Black Marc Kaminski, Athletic Director (402) 433-3101
Wakefield High School Wakefield NE SS-Black Matt Brenn, Athletic Director (402) 287-2012
Wauneta-Palisade High School Wauneta NE 10K-Black Joseph Frecks, Principal/Athletic Director (308) 340-3457
Wayne High School Wayne NE 10K-Black Mark Lenihan, Superintendent (402) 375-3150
Winnebago High School Winnebago NE 10K-Blue Dan Fehringer, Superintendent (402) 878-2224
Wisner-Pilger High School Wisner NE 5K-Black Chad Boyer, Superintendent (402) 529-3248
Alamogordo School District Alamogordo NM 20K-Retop Tan Vance Lee, Facilities (575) 812-6015
Alta Vista Middle School Carlsbad NM 10K-Black Erich Francke, Facilities (575) 234-3300
Artesia High School Artesia NM 10K-Black Mike Phipps, Superintendent (575) 746-3585
Artesia Middle School Artesia NM 5K-Black Mike Phipps, Superintendent (575) 746-3585
Bernalillo High School Bernalillo NM 10K-Red Terry Darnell, Athletic Director (505) 404-5144
Capitan Municipal Schools Capitan NM SS-Black Shirley Crawford, Superintendent (573) 354-8500
Carlsbad High School Carlsbad NM 15K-Blue Art Moyle (505) 239-9623
Cloudcroft Municipal Schools Cloudcroft NM 10K-Black Tana Daugherty, Superintendent (575) 601-4416
Clovis High School Clovis NM 10K-Black Jody Balch, Assistant Superintendent (575) 769-4350
Cobre High School Bayard NM 10K-Red Pat Abalos, Athletic Director (575) 537-4014
Eastern New Mexico University* Portales NM 15K-Red Draco Miller, Director of Stadium Operations (575) 562-2153
Edgewood Middle School Edgewood NM 5K-Black Steve Otero, Maintenance Director (505) 832-4471
Estancia High School Estancia NM 10K-Red Carolyn Renteria, Superintendent (505) 384-2001
Fort Sumner Municipal Schools Fort Sumner NM 10K-Black John Wootton, Coach (575) 355-7734
Gadsden High School Anthony NM 10K-Red Ralph Gallegos, Facilities Director (575) 650-9095
Hagerman Municipal Schools Hagerman NM 10K-Black Gary Barbe, Maintenance Manager (575) 752-0000
Hobbs Municipal Schools (‘21) Hobbs NM 10K-Black  
Hot Springs High School Truth or Consequences NM SS-Red Kenny Griffis, Director of Maintenance (575) 894-8162
Lake Arthur Municipal Schools Lake Arthur NM 5K-Black Elisa Begueria, Superintendent (575) 365-2000
Logan High School Logan NM 10K-Red Doug Hulce, Superintendent (575) 487-2252
Lordsburg High School Lordsburg NM 10K-Black Louie Baisa, Athletic Director (575) 542-9361
Loving High School Loving NM SS-Red Serapio Parraz, Maintenance Supervisor (575) 745-2000
Lovington High School Lovington NM SS-Black Bill Lewis, Facilities (575) 739-2248
Mescalero High School Mescalero NM 10K-Red Elmer Chavez, Athletic Director (575) 464-4431



Reference List
Through January 2021

12

Mora ISD Mora NM 5K-Black Eugene Abeyta (575) 387-3108
NASA White Sands AFB Las Cruces NM 15K-Black Jim Bailey (575) 642-5621
PR Leyva Middle School Carlsbad NM 10K-Black Erich Francke, Facilities (575) 234-3300
Ruidoso Municipal Schools (‘21) Ruidoso NM 10K-Blue  
Santa Rosa High School Santa Rosa NM 5K-Black Ritch Purea, Principal (575) 472-3171
Santa Teresa High School Santa Teresa NM 10K-Red Ralph Gallegos, Facilities Director (575) 650-9095
Texico High School Texico NM 10K-Black Robert Brown, Superintendent (575) 482-3801
Tucumcari Public Schools Tucumcari NM 15K-Black Wayne Ferguson, Athletic Director (575) 461-3910
Tularosa High School Tularosa NM 10K-Red Andrew Sainz, Maintenance & Transportation Director (575) 585-8815
Yucca Middle School Clovis NM 5K-Black Jody Balch, Assistant Superintendent (575) 769-4300
Athletes in Action Xenia OH 10K-Red Jerry Dendinger (937) 352-1000
Columbus Academy Columbus OH 10K-Black Doug Bennett, Athletic Director (614) 509-2262
Marietta College Marietta OH 10K-Red Fred Smith, Director (740) 376-4367
Bishop Kelley High School Tulsa OK 20K-Red Lance Parks, Athletic Director (918) 627-3390
Bristow High School Bristow OK 10K-Black Curtis Shelton, Superintendent (918) 367-5555
Checotah High School Checotah OK 5K-Black Janet Blocker (918) 473-5610
Chickasha High School Oklahoma City OK 10K-Red Yohance Brown, Athletic Director (405) 222-6500
Chisholm High School Enid OK 10K-Red Roydon Tilley, Superintendent (580) 237-5512
Duncan Public Schools Duncan OK 10K-Red Len Lawson, Maintenance Director (580) 252-3518
Durant Athletic Complex Durant OK SS-Red Kelly Hawthorne (580) 775-1391
Hilldale High School Muskogee OK SS-Red Dr. Kaylm Coody, Superintendent (918) 683-0273
Luther High School Luther OK 10K-Red Dr. Sheldon Buxton, Superintendent (405) 277-3233
Oologah-Talala Oologah OK 10K-Blue Brandon Craig, Athletic Director (918) 443-6000
Shawnee High School Shawnee OK 20K-Red Carol Birnbohm, Superintendent (609) 268-2000
Stillwater High School Stillwater OK SS-Red John Anders, Facilities (405) 338-1053
Stillwater Junior High School Stillwater OK 15K-Red John Anders, Facilities (405) 338-1053
Tahlequah High School Tahlequah OK 10K-Black Randy Underwood, Athletic Director (918) 458-4154
Armour High School Armour SD 10K-Red Andrea Powell, Superintendent (605) 724-2698
Belle Fourche High School Belle Fourche SD 10K-Black Greg Boyd, Facilities (605) 210-2583
Bennett County High School (PT) Martin SD 10K-Black Wayne Semmler, Superintendent (605) 685-6112
Britton-Hecla High School Britton SD 10K-Black Don Kirkgaurd, Superintendent (605) 448-2234
Brookings High School Brookings SD 10K-Red Brian Lueders, Business Manager (605) 696-4770
Castlewood High School Castlewood SD 5K-Black Keith Fodness, Superintendent (605) 793-2351
Centerville High School Centerville SD 5K-Black Doug Voss, Superintendent (605) 563-2291
Chamberlain High School Chamberlain SD 5K-Black Rick Hargens, Athletic Director (605) 734-4478
Custer High School Custer SD SS-Red Joe Uhrich, Facilities (605) 440-1281
Dakota Valley High School* North Sioux City SD 15K-Red Bill Clements, Athletic Director (605) 422-3820
Deuel High School Clear Lake SD 5K-Black Dean Christensen, Superintendent (605) 874-2161
Elk Point Jefferson High School Elk Point SD 10K-Blue Derek Barrios, Superintendent (605) 356-5951
Estelline High School Estelline SD 5K-Black Joey Stuwe, Athletic Director (605) 873-2201
Eureka High School Eureka SD 5K-Black Nick Weismantel, Superintendent (605) 284-2875
Gayville-Volin High School Gayville SD 10K-Black Jason Selchert, Superintendent (605) 267-4476
George Mickelson Middle School Brookings SD 5K-Black Brian Lueders, Business Manager (605) 696-4700
Gettysburg High School Gettysburg SD 10K-Red Chip Sundberg, Superintendent (605) 765-2436
Gregory High School (PT) Gregory SD 5K-Black Sherry Kaska, Athletic Director (605) 835-9672
Groton High School Groton SD 10K-Black Larry Klapperich, Superintendent (605) 397-2351
Hamlin School District #28-3 Hayti SD 10K-Blue Mike Kroll, Athletic Director (605) 783-3631
Hill City High School Hill City SD 10K-Black Mike Hanson (605) 574-3030
Hot Springs High School Hot Springs SD 10K-Black Liz Baker, Athletic Director (605) 745-3482
Ipswich High School Ipswich SD 5K-Black Mark DeGroot, Superintendent (605) 426-6561
Jackson County Sports Complex Kadoka SD 10K-Black Rusty Olney, Facilities (605) 433-5411
Kimball High School Kimball SD 10K-Black Jeff Rieckman, Superintendent (605) 778-6231
Lead Athletic Complex Lead SD 10K-Black Wayne Karpinen (605) 717-3890
Lyman High School Presho SD 10K-Black Philip Schonebaum, Superintendent (605) 895-2579
Menno High School Menno SD 10K-Black Dr. Chris Christensen, Superintendent (605) 387-5161
Miller High School Miller SD 10K-Green Dan Trefz, Superintendent (605) 853-2614
Redfield High School Redfield SD 10K-Black Shad Storley, Superintendent (605) 472-4520
Scotland High School Scotland SD 10K-Black Damon Alvey, Superintendent (605) 793-2351
Sisseton High School* Sisseton SD 5K-Black Steven Schultze, Superintendent (605) 698-7613
Timber Lake High School (PT) Timber Lake SD 10K-Red Dan Martin, Superintendent (605) 865-3654
Todd County Schools Mission SD 10K-Blue Dr. Margo Heinart, Superintendent (605) 856-3501
Tri Valley High School Colton SD 5K-Black Terry Eckstaine, Superintendent (605) 446-3538
Vermillion High School Vermillion SD 5K-Black Mark Froke, Superintendent (605) 677-7000
Brentwood Academy Brentwood TN SS-Red Ray Mullican (615) 373-0611
Briarcrest Christian School Memphis TN 10K-Red Brian Pope, Maintenance Director (901) 832-0077



Reference List
Through January 2021

13

Germantown High School Germantown TN 10K-Black Dan Holcomb, Athletic Director (901) 756-2350
Kirby High School Memphis TN 10K-Red Michael Henry, Facilities (901) 581-6519
Millington Central High School Millington TN 10K-Black Beth Hale, Athletic Director (901) 873-8100
Southwind High School Memphis TN 5K-Black Webb Building Corporation (901) 385-1185
Whitehaven High School Memphis TN 10K-Red Michael Henry, Facilities (901) 581-6519
Alba Golden High School Alba TX 10K-Black Ron Callahan, Athletic Director (903) 768-2472
Aldine High School Aldine TX 10K-Red Richard Delgado, Athletic Director (281) 541-7202
Aldine ISD Various Schools Aldine TX 10K-Red Patrick Mouton, Director of Facilities & Construction (281) 985-6374
Andres High School El Paso TX 10K-Red Jesse Sanchez, Professional Engineer (915) 887-5425
A & M Consolidated Middle School College Station TX 5K-Black Denna Thompson (979) 764-5443
Arlington High School Arlington TX 10K-Black Richard Flores, Architect (817) 459-7616
Atlanta High School Atlanta TX 10K-Red Sidney Harrist, Superintendent (903) 796-4194
Bay City Black Cat Memorial Stadium Bay City TX 5K-Black Ron Carroll, Facilities (979) 245-0053
Boswell High School Fort Worth TX SS-Red Duane Jones, Director of Operations (817) 306-0864
Bowie High School Bowie TX 5K-Black Dylan Stark, Athletic Director (940) 689-2856
Bridgeport ISD Bridgeport TX 10K-Black Bill Thetford, Assistant Superintendent (940) 683-5124
Brooks Wester Middle School Mansfield TX SS-Red Mark Williamson, Director of Facilities (817) 919-4771
Brownfield ISD Brownfield TX 15K-Red Brian Paiva, Director of Facilities (806) 637-2591
Bryan Adams High School Dallas TX 10K-Red Gil Baber, Athletic Coordinator (972) 502-4961
Bush High School Fort Bend TX 10K-Black Anthony Thompson (281) 634-1904
Caney Creek High School Conroe TX 15K-Black David Barger, Engineer (281) 578-9595
Carter Riverside High School Fort Worth TX 10K-Red James Jeffries, Track Coach (817) 838-1523
Carter Riverside Middle School Fort Worth TX 5K-Black James Jeffries, Track Coach (817) 838-1523
Centerville High School Centerville TX 10K-Black Jason Jeitz, Superintendent (903) 536-7812
Chico High School Chico TX 10K-Black Lane Wilson, Athletic Director (940) 644-5783
Chilton ISD Chilton TX 5K-Black Robert Little, Athletic Director (254) 546-1200
Chisholm Trail High School Fort Worth TX SS-Red Duane Jones, Director of Operations (817) 306-0864
Christoval High School* Christoval TX 15K-Red David Walker, Superintendent (325) 896-2520
Claude High School Claude TX 10K-Red Toby Tucker, Superintendent (806) 226-7331
Clifton High School Clifton TX 10K-Black Chuck Coniford, Athletic Director (254) 675-1895
College Park High School Conroe TX SS-Black Danny Long, Athletic Director (936) 682-1876
College Station Middle School College Station TX 5K-Black Karl Whittey, Track Coach (976) 764-5545
Conroe ISD Conroe TX 15K-Black Danny Long, Athletic Director (936) 672-1876
Coronado High School El Paso TX 10K-Red Jesse Sanchez, Professional Engineer (915) 887-5425
D1 Sports Training Facility Carrollton TX 20K-Black Private 
Diamond Hills High School Fort Worth TX 10K-Red Robert Abernathie, Track Coach (817) 815-0085
Dulles High School Sugarland TX 10K-Black Mindy Benefield, Athletic Director (281) 634-5600
Ed Willike Middle School Fort Worth TX 10K-Black Cecil Howard, Director of Grounds (817) 891-6095
Edna High School Edna TX 10K-Blue Robert O’Conner, Superintendent (361) 782-3573
Elkins High School* Fort Bend TX 10K-Black Anthony Thompson (281) 634-1904
Everman Middle School Everman TX 5K-Black Dale Keeling, Athletic Director (817) 568-5270
Forest Oak Middle School Fort Worth TX 5K-Black Gerald Batty, Principal (817) 531-6330
Fort Bend Christian Academy Sugarland TX 5K-Black David Roberts, Athletic Director (281) 263-9161
Friendswood High School Friendswood TX 10K-Red Robert Koopmann, Athletic Director (281) 996-6555
Grady Middle School (Houston ISD) Houston TX 20K-Red Mrs. Hoffman, Principal (713) 625-1411
Grand Prairie Armed Forces Grand Prairie TX 5K-Black Private 
Grapevine Faith Christian High School Grapevine TX 5K-Black Kris Hogan, Athletic Director (817) 251-0789
Handley Middle School Fort Worth TX 5K-Black Lewis Washington, Principal (817) 496-7450
Hardin Simmons University Abilene TX 20K-Red John Neese, Athletic Director (325) 670-1273
Hastings High School Houston TX 5K-Black David Martel, Campus A.D. (281) 498-8110
Henrietta ISD Henrietta TX 10K-Black Shane Coker, Athletic Director (940) 476-2215
Heritage High School Frisco TX 5K-Black Che Hendrix, Athletic Director (469) 633-5900
Highland Park High School Amarillo TX 10K-Red Craig Shores, Athletic Director (806) 335-3618
Hightower High School* Fort Bend TX 10K-Black Anthony Thompson (281) 634-1904
Honey Grove High School Honey Grove TX 5K-Black Todd C. Morrison, Superintendent (903) 378-2264
Houston Police Academy Houston TX 10K-Red Chuck Walding, Facilities Coordinator (281) 794-0204
Howard Middle School Mansfield TX 10K-Red Mark Williamson, Director of Operations (817) 919-4771
Hughes Spring High School Hughes Springs TX 10K-Black Sarah Dildine, Superintendent (903) 639-3802
Irons Junior High School Conroe TX SS-Black Jeff Fuller, Principal (936) 709-8500
Irving High School El Paso TX 10K-Red Jesse Sanchez, Professional Engineer (915) 887-5425
Jane Long Middle School Bryan TX 10K-Red Susie Wade, Coach (979) 209-6528
Jefferson High School* Jefferson TX 10K-Black Rob Barnwell, Superintendent (903) 665-2461
Kemp High School Kemp TX 10K-Red Dr. Lisa Gonzales, Superintendent (903) 498-1312
Kempner High School Fort Bend TX 10K-Black Anthony Thompson (281) 634-1904
Lamesa High School Lamesa TX 10K-Black Gregg Moreland, Athletic Director (806) 872-8385



Reference List
Through January 2021

14

Legacy High School Mansfield TX SS-Red Mark Williamson, Maintenance Director (817) 919-4771
Lem Brock Stadium Stephenville TX SS-Black Mr. Keith Starnes, Facilities (254) 968-7328
Leon Blake Stadium Texarkana TX 5K-Black Margaret Davis, Superintendent (903) 831-4086
Lexington High School Lexington TX 15K-Red Brad Schnautz (979) 492-1121
Linda Jobe Middle School Mansfield TX SS-Black Mark Williamson, Maintenance Director (817) 919-4771
Linden-Kildare High School Fort Worth TX 10K-Black Dr. James Cowley, Superintendent (903) 756-5027
Little Cypress-Mauriceville Orange TX 10K-Red Randy Crouch, Athletic Director (409) 886-5821
Longview ISD Longview TX SS-Black John King, Athletic Director (903) 381-3950
Lovelady High School Lovelady TX SS-Black Mike Dyer, Superintendent (936) 636-7616
MacArthur High School Aldine TX 10K-Red Richard Delgado, Athletic Director (281) 590-2070
Mansfield High School Mansfield TX SS-Red Randy Jandrucko, AIA (817) 299-6396
Marshall High School Missouri City TX 10K-Black Anthony Thompson, Assistant Athletic Director (281) 634-1900
Moorhead Stadium Conroe TX SS-Black David Barger, Engineer (281) 578-9595
Morningside Middle School Fort Worth TX 5K-Black Andrew Chambers, Principal (817) 815-8300
Muleshoe ISD Muleshoe TX SS-Black David Wood, Athletic Director/Coach (806) 272-7334
Nimitz High School Nimitz TX 5K-Black Patrick Mouton, Director of Facilities (281) 985-6373
Nocona High School Nocona TX SS-Red Brad Keck, Athletic Director/Coach (940) 825-3264
North Side High School Fort Worth TX 10K-Red Andy Mills, Athletic Coordinator (817) 814-4083
O.D. Wyatt High School Fort Worth TX 10K-Red Zachary Criss, Athletic Coordinator (817) 815-8086
O’Donnell Middle School Houston TX 5K-Black Patric Dingrando, District AIA (281) 498-8110
Oak Ridge High School Conroe TX 15K-Black David Barger, Engineer (281) 578-9595
Olney High School* Olney TX 15K-Red Greg Roach, Superintendent (940) 564-3519
Paradise High School Paradise TX 5K-Black Mac Edwards, Superintendent (940) 969-2501
Polytechnic High School Fort Worth TX 10K-Red Tony Kennedy, Athletic Coordinator (817) 814-0000
Presidio High School Presidio TX 10K-Red Dennis McEntire, Superintendent (432) 229-3275
Progresso High School Progresso TX 10K-Red Margarito Jimenez, Athletic Director (956) 565-6029
Quanah High School Quanah TX 10K-Red David Fambrough, Athletic Director (940) 663-2281
Queen City ISD Queen City TX 10K-Black Mrs. Charlotte Williams, Superintendent (903) 796-8256
R.L. Maddox Stadium Paris TX 5K-Black Travis Smith, Athletic Director (903) 737-7428
Randall High School Canyon TX 5K-Black Mike Williams, Purchasing (806) 677-2600
Red Oak ISD Red Oak TX 5K-Black Chris Anderson, Athletic Director (972) 617-3535
Redwater High School Redwater TX 10K-Red Dr. Kathy Allen, Superintendent (903) 671-3481
Roosevelt High School Lubbock TX 10K-Red Dallas Grimes, Superintendent (806) 842-3282
Saginaw High School Fort Worth TX SS-Red Duane Jones, Director of Operations (817) 306-0864
Sam Rayburn Middle School Bryan TX 10K-Red Paul Hord, Principal (979) 209-6605
Santa Fe High School Santa Fe TX 10K-Red Mark Kanipes, Athletic Director (409) 925-3526
Seymour High School Stadium Seymour TX 15K-Red Dr. John Baker, Superintendent (940) 889-3525
Somerset High School* Somerset TX 10K-Blue Johan Dinklemann, Athletic Director (210) 825-1483
Southwest High School Fort Worth TX 10K-Red James Mott, Track Coach (817) 814-8080
Stephenville Middle School Stephenville TX SS-Black Keith Starnes, Director of Maintenance (254) 968-7328
Sudan ISD Sudan TX 15K-Red Scott Harrell, Supintendent (806) 470-2257
Summit High School Mansfield TX SS-Red Randy Jandrucko, AIA (817) 229-6396
Sunnyvale Middle School Sunnyvale TX 5K-Black John Settle, Athletic Director (469) 652-9542
TH Rogers Houston TX 10K-Red Abram Sustaita, Architect (713) 780-0041
Thrall High School Thrall TX 5K-Black Tommy Hooker, Superintendent (512) 898-0062
Timberview High School Mansfield TX SS-Red Mark Williamson, Maintenance Director (817) 919-4771
Trimble Tech High School Fort Worth TX 10K-Red Dwayne Henry, Athletic Coordinator (817) 815-2583
Troy High School Troy TX 10K-Red Ronnie Porter, Athletic Director (254) 938-2561
Valley View High ISD Valley View TX 5K-Black Alan Kassen, Athletic Director (940) 726-3522
Vernon High School Vernon TX 10K-Black Mark Bateman, Athletic Director (940) 553-3802
Western Hills High School Fort Worth TX 10K-Red Craig Clark, Track Coach (817) 815-6460
Westover Park Junior High School Canyon TX 5K-Black Mike Williams, Purchasing (806) 677-2600
Whiteface High School* Whiteface TX 20K-Blue Jimmy Ericson, Business Manager (806) 287-1154
William James Middle School Fort Worth TX 5K-Black Rian Townsend, Principal (817) 531-6230
Willowridge High School Fort Bend TX 10K-Black Anthony Thompson (281) 634-1904
Woodlands High School Stadium* The Woodlands TX 15K-Black Danny Long, Athletic Director (936) 672-1076
Worley Middle School Mansfield TX 10K-Red Mark Williamson, Director of Operations (817) 919-4771
Altoona High School* Altoona WI 5K-Black Mike Markgren, Business Manager (715) 839-6180
Amherst High School Amherst WI 5K-Black Robert Smith, Director of Buildings & Grounds (715) 824-5521
Arrowhead High School Hartland WI 10K-Black Kevin Liscomb, Director of Buildings & Grounds (262) 369-3611
Bangor High School Bangor WI 5K-Black Kevin Kravik, Athletic Director (608) 797-5375
Barron High School Barron WI 5K-Black Terry Poulter, Facilities (715) 418-0631
Beloit Memorial High School Beloit WI 5K-Black Jeff Hanke, Facilities (608) 361-4007
Boyceville High School Boyceville WI 10K-Black Kevin Sipple, Superintendent (715) 643-4321
Brookfield Central High School Brookfield WI 5K-Black Don Kurth, Associate Principal for Activities (262) 785-3910



Reference List
Through January 2021

15

Brookfield East High School Brookfield WI 5K-Black Don Kurth, Associate Principal for Activities (262) 785-3910
Brown Deer High School Brown Deer WI 5K-Black Rob Green, Coach (414) 371-7066
Cedarburg High School Cedarburg WI 10K-Black John Koster, Facilities (414) 349-6674
Cochrane-Fountain City High School Fountain City WI 10K-Black Thomas Hiebert, Superintendent (608) 687-7771
Darlington High School Darlington WI 5K-Black Todd Bastian, Athletic Director (608) 776-4001
Deforest High School Deforest WI 10K-Black Eric Runez, Superintendent (608) 842-6577
East High School Green Bay WI 10K-Red Scott Mallien, Athletic Director (920) 819-7830
Ellsworth High School Ellsworth WI 10K-Black Ann Anderson, Athletic Director (715) 273-3904
Franklin Public Schools Franklin WI 10K-Black Mark Cloutier, Buildings & Grounds Manager (414) 525-7606
Glenwood City High School Glenwood City WI 5K-Black Tim Emholtz, Superintendent (715) 265-4757
Greendale High School Greendale WI 10K-Black Brian Koffarnus, Buildings & Grounds (414) 423-0110
Hayward High School Hayward WI 10K-Black Duane Bemis, Director of Buildings & Grounds (715) 638-9505
Kiel High School Kiel WI 5K-Black Steve Walsh, Athletic Director (920) 894-2263
Lake Geneva High School Lake Geneva WI 5K-Black Warren Flitcroft, Director of Business (262) 348-1000
Logan High School La Crosse WI 10K-Red Joe Delvina, Facilities (608) 789-7927
Marathon High School Marathon WI 10K-Red Richard Parks, Superintendent (715) 443-2226
Medford High School Medford WI 5K-Black Andy Guden, Activities Director (715) 748-5951
Memorial High School Eau Claire WI 5K-Black Darryl Peterson, Director of Buildings & Grounds (715) 852-3152
Menomonee Falls High School Menomonee Falls WI 10K-Black Richard Fechter, Facilities & Operations Manager (262) 255-8446
Menomonie High School Menomonie WI 5K-Black Bart Boettcher, Associate Principal/Activities Director (715) 232-2609
Middleton High School Middleton WI SS-Black Bill Eberhardt, Facilities Services Manager (608) 829-2341
Mondovi High School Mondovi WI 10K-Black Mike Rutschow, Facilities (715) 926-3684
Mosinee High School Mosinee WI 10K-Black Stever Kaiser, Buildings & Grounds (715) 693-2530
Neenah High School Neenah WI 20K-Red Andrew Thorson, P.E. Director of Business Services (920) 751-6800
Nekoosa High School (‘21) Nekoosa WI 5K-Black  
Oconomowoc High School Oconomowoc WI 10K-Black Roger Rindo, Superintendent (262) 560-1115
Osceola High School Osceola WI 5K-Black Arvid Maki, Athletic Director (715) 294-4140
Oshkosh North High School Oshkosh WI 5K-Black James Fochs, Director of Buildings & Grounds (920) 424-4039
Oshkosh West High School Oshkosh WI 5K-Black James Fochs, Director of Buildings & Grounds (920) 424-4039
Parkview High School Orfordville WI 10K-Black Jeff Lund, Director of Buildings & Grounds (608) 879-9359
Pulaski High School Pulaski WI 5K-Black Kevin Bahr, Director of Facilities (920) 822-6080
Random Lakes High School Random Lake WI 5K-Black Tom Malmstadt, Superintendent (920) 889-5388
Rice Lake High School Rice Lake WI 10K-Black Steven Salisbury, Athletic Director (715) 234-9007
River Ridge High School Patch Grove WI 10K-Red Jim Wunnicke, Maintenance Director (608) 994-2715
Shorewood High School Shorewood WI 5K-Black Mark Boehlke, Business (414) 963-6911
Southwestern Wisconsin (‘21) Hazel Green WI  10K-Blue  
Sparta High School Sparta WI 10K-Black Lowell Fromm, Facilities (608) 366-3441
St. Augustine Preparatory Academy Milwaukee WI 10K-Black Eli Thimmesch, Facilities Manager (414) 810-1380
St. John’s Military Academy Delefield WI 5K-Black Robert Brewer, Facilities (262) 646-7103
Sun Prairie High School Sun Prairie WI 10K-Black Dale Wiessinger, Manager of Facilities and Grounds (608) 834-6530
Tomahawk High School Tomahawk WI 5K-Black Terry Reynolds, Superintendent (715) 453-5555
University School of Milwaukee River Hills WI 10K-Black Todd Miller, FMP Director of Facilities (414) 540-3500
University of Wisconsin - Stout Menomonie WI 10K-Red Laura Knudsen, Track Coach (715) 232-3491
Wausau East High School Wausau WI 5K-Black Larry Cihlar, Director of Buildings & Grounds (715) 302-0348
Wausau West High School Wausau WI 5K-Black Larry Cihlar, Director of Buildings & Grounds (715) 302-0348
West De Pere High School De Pere WI 5K-Black Terry Vande Hey, Building & Grounds Coordinator (920) 337-1393
Wittenberg-Birnamwood High School Wittenberg WI SS-Red Garrett Rogowski, Superintendent (715) 253-2211
Wisconsin Dells High School (‘21) Wisconsin Dells WI 5K-Black  
Wrightstown High School Wrightstown WI 5K-Black Russ Bowers, Buildings & Grounds Director (920) 532-5551
Big Horn High School Big Horn WY 10K-Black Jeremy Smith, Business Manager (307) 655-9541
Tongue River High School Dayton WY 10K-Black Jeremy Smith, Business Manager (307) 655-9541
Torrington Middle School Torrington WY 15K-Red Jim English, Athletic Director (307) 532-7101
Weston County Schools Upton WY 10K-Red Troy Claycomb, Superintendent (307) 468-2461



Certified Track Builder- an Slaff 

PART 1 - GENERAL 

1.01 SUMMARY 

Pol·y-Mat 
Product Specifications 

A . Product name: Poly-Mat 

B. Product classification: cast in pllace, durable, penneable, resilient, 
al-weather track surface consisting of a polyure hane bound rubber 
base mat. 

1. Option: The ma can be instal ed full depth in a choice of color. 

1.02 MANUFACTURER AND INSTALLER 

fisher Tracks, Inc. 
1192 235th Street 
Boone, Iowa 50036 
80()..43,2-3191 
515-432-3191 
Fax: 515-432~3193 
E-mail: info@fishertraoks.com 
Web Page: fishertracks.com 

1.03 DESCRIPTION OF WORK 

A. The contracted work to be done under these specifications cons·sts 
of furnishing al1I the req,u·red labor, materials, ,equipment, parts and 
supplies necessary for the installation of the running track surtaoe. 

B. The work hereunder shall be done and conform to: 

1. American Sports Builders Associa ion Track Cons ruction 
Manual and Track Construction Guidelines. 

2. As pr,escribed or approved by the applicab e go,verning body. 

CO~TE OFFICE 
fi.s.her 1m.= lnc. 

1192 235tn Stn:ei ■ Rocrt", 50036 
B00 - 31. :!191 ■ 515·432 3191 • FAX 515 -131·3193 

ww,,,• fi C!ftrods con, 

\tfJI.JC 
·ro.Fl'.£5 .IIUIIDDIS 

ASSOClAJlO, 
~ 

SOUTHERN OPElWlONS 
F,si,.. TrocL In._ 
Ma s .. erd T&Cl!; 

800-.<!.3"2-Jl'?l x 22 • 817-~7.3-llO" • FA> 817-539-0~18 
www. fi sh;;rtn::rc~.com 



1.04SUBMITTALS 

A. Bidders of this product are to provide a list of at least 5 installations 
that are a minimum of 3 years old that contain the same products, 
and use the same method of installation showing locations and the 
owner representatives. Tracks are to have been installed under the 
same name and ownership that is presently bidding. 

B. Contractor shall have written maintenance information on this 
product to be presented to the owner, upon completion of the 
surface. This will include repair methods and availability of repair 
materials including cost. 

1.05 QUALITY ASSURANCE 

A. No subcontractors are permitted in the installation of the synthetic 
surface. 

B. The installing foreman must have at least 5 years experience 
installing this type of system. 

1.06 WARRANTY 

A. The warranty on the all-weather running track surface shall endure 
for five (5) years from the date of acceptance. This five-year 
warranty is to be provided directly by the track-surfacing contractor 
to the owner/general contractor. 

B. The warranty shall cover defects in materials, workmanship, 
excessive color changes, or excessive wear from track and field 
use only. 

1.07 RELATED WORK 

A. When surfacing on new asphalt, the asphalt must meet the 
specifications and standards set forth by the architect or engineer. 
The general contractor is responsible for the elevation survey of the 
asphalt base if required. The asphalt contractor is to provide a 
flood test of the asphalt base. 

2 



B. The asphalt, or concrete base, should be sufficiently cured and 
cleaned in order for work to progress. The rules of track 
construction allow for a maximum longitudinal slope of one tenth of 
one percent in the running direction. The lateral inclination should 
meet the published specifications of the relevant governing 
association. 

C. Grade conformance tests should be conducted on both the base 
course and the leveling course. The entire surface should have 
positive drainage. The maximum allowable planarity deviation 
within a pass should be 1/4 inch in ten feet when measured in any 
direction. Deficient areas in the leveling course should be 
corrected as approved by the architect or engineer. After any 
corrections, the surface should not allow water to stand greater 
than 1/16 inch deep, one hour after rain has ended. 

D. The general contractor or the owner shall be responsible to have 
adjacent grass edged and removed from all areas receiving the 
synthetic surface. It may be necessary to apply a liquid herbicide 
such as Roundup to any adjacent edges of track and event areas. 

E. On existing tracks, the owner shall apply a liquid herbicide to any 
vegetation in surface several weeks before new construction. After 
removal of weeds, a second application should be applied to the 
crack areas. 

PART 2 - PRODUCT AND MATERIAL DESCRIPTION 

2.01 GENERAL 

A The specified running track surface is a mixture of graded rubber 
granules bound with 100% polyurethane binders. The track surface 
is of a permeable design and the mixture is applied to a pervious or 
impervious base by means of a mechanically operated screed. 

1. Only a high quality polyurethane binder is to be used. 
2. The depth shall be a minimum of½ of an inch (12.75mm) or 

as specified. 

B. The system has a smooth finish and may be applied for both indoor 
and outdoor use. 

3 



2.02 RUBBER 

A. The Poly-Mat rubber shall be specifically graded elastomeric rubber 
granules with a controlled gradation between 0.1 mm to 3.0mm. 

1. Dust and rubber particulate smaller than a No 200 sieve size 
shall not exceed 4% of the total rubber. 

2. The rubber shall be black SBR or EPDM. 
3. Colored EPDM granules may also be used. 

2.03 PRIMER 

A. The Poly-Mat primer shall be polyurethane based and compatible 
with asphalt and synthetic track surfacing materials applied at .28 
lbs. per square yard. 

B. The polyurethane primer may be diluted to ensure proper 
penetration of the existing surface. 

C. For an asphalt base, the primer application may be reduced or 
eliminated when extreme heat conditions soften the asphalt. 

2.04 BINDER 

A. The Poly-Mat binding agent shall be a single component: MDI 
based, moisture cure polyurethane binder. 

1. The polyurethane binder is to be 100% solids. 
2. The polyurethane binder shall be compatible with SBR and 

EPDM rubber granules. 

B. All polyurethane binder will be delivered in new unopened 
containers, clearly labeled by the manufacturer. 

PART 3 - EXECUTION 

A. The asphalt or concrete base should be sufficiently cured and 
cleaned in order for work to progress. 

4 



8 . The entire surface shall be swept, power blown, or high pressure 
washed to remove all dirt, oil, grease, or any other foreign matter. 
The surface shall be free from any loose material. 

3.02 LIMITATIONS 

A Apply the synthetic surfacing materials only during favorable 
weather conditions. Work is to progress only when adequate 
curing can be guaranteed by the installer. Minimum temperature 
shall be 50° and rising. 

8. During surface installation and striping all sprinkler systems must 
be shut off, or controlled so that no water falls on the track or event 
surfaces. 

C. All materials will be installed in strict compliance with the 
manufacturer's recommendations. 

D. During setup, installation, and striping of the Poly-Mat it is the 
responsibility of the general contractor and the owner to have the 
entire track area, and other pertinent areas such as football field , 
concessions, etc., closed and secured of all activities 24 hours per 
day through the curing and completion of the project. 

3.03 INSTALLATION 

A The entire area to be surfaced shall receive an application of 
polyurethane primer applied uniformly at a rate between 0.18 -
0.27 lb. per sq. yd. A minimum cure time of 30 minutes is required 
before application of the base mat materials. 

8 . The mixing ratio of rubber to binder should not be less than 5 parts 
rubber to 1 part binder as determined by the weight of the products. 
The materials shall be prepared in a mechanical mixer until a 
homogenous mix is obtained. 

C. The mixed materials making up the Poly-Mat shall be applied by a 
mechanically operated finishing machine, which shall have an 
electrically heated screed. The surface will be applied in one layer 
to the specified depth. 

5 



D. The cured edge of each joint shall be primed with the Poly-Mat 
binding agent prior to the laying of the adjacent base mat. All joint 
work will be troweled flush with the adjacent mat. 

3.04 STRIPING 

A. Experienced personnel specializing in all-weather running track 
striping shall accomplish all striping. 

B. Provide lane lines, starting lines, and markings required, and 
conform to the standards for track construction as prescribed by the 
applicable governing body. 

C. Contractor shall verify with the owner's representative for exact 
locations, size, shape, and color of the lines and markings before 
proceeding with markings and striping. 

D. Calculations shall be made to the nearest 0.001 '. These shall be 
rounded to the nearest 0.01 ' for marking. 

E. A transit or theodolite capable of reading direct to 20 seconds shall 
set angles. 

F. Measurement shall be made with a steel tape in engineering scale 
that will read directly to 0.01'. 

G. All lane lines shall have a width of 5cm (approximately 2"). 

H. Track certification as to its accuracy for the correct distance of 
400m around the track oval shall be provided by the track 
professional. 

3.05 CLEANING 

A. Upon completion of all work, remove all containers, surplus 
materials and installation debris. Leave area of work in clean 
orderly condition. 

6 



 
 

School District of Manawa 

2021/2022 Open Enrollment/Alternative Open Enrollment 
Date: 10/14/2021 

To:   Manawa BOE – OE/ALT OE Application Requests thru 10/14/21      
 

 
 

Kara Tohm, Guidance & A/D Administrative Assistant 

Phone: 920-596-5844     Fax: 920-596-2655     E-Mail: ktohm@manawaschools.org 

515 E Fourth Street Manawa, WI 54949 

R,esident 
Application ID# 

District 

Wau paca 22-0475118-1 

Waupaca 22-0475116-1 

Additio al No :es (r Applicable): 

School D1stri.ct of Manawa 
5WfflmU Chootdng 'to~ Re:a1izin,g Th8ir' s~ 

Grade in Truancy SPED SPED Expu lsion 
21/22 Y/N Y/N PendingY/N Y/N 

5 y N N N 

7 y N NI N 

Expulsion 
Pending Y/N 

N 

N 

mailto:ktohm@manawaschools.org


School District Of Manawa
Open Enrollment for 2021‐22

Maximum Class Size Definitions & Available Space

This chart shows the "maximum class size" definitions for annual revision and adoption by the 

School District of Manawa for Open Enrollment as per NEOLA Policy 5113.   Available spaces for Open 

Enrollment (OE) applicants are based upon the approved class sizes.  

Half of the excess capacity per grade level is reserved for children who move into the district

and the remaining half is available for OE. One seat will be made available in each grade level.

 

GRADE OR

PROGRAM

MAXIMUM CLASS SIZE & 

PROJECTED SECTIONS

& GRADE SIZES

PROJECTED

ENROLLMENT

2021‐22

AVAILABLE

OE SPACES

2021‐22

OE IN ‐ 

Spaces 

Taken

Manawa Elementary School (15 Sections in 2020‐21)

Early Childhood 6 Students x 1 Section = 6 1 3 0

4K (4 Yr. Old Pre‐K) 20 Students x 2 Section = 40 25 7 1

5K 25 Students x 1 Section = 25 21 2 1

Grade 1 25 Students x 2 Sections = 50 30 10 1

Grade 2 25 Students x 2 Sections = 50 35 7 1

Grade 3 25 Students x 1 Sections = 50 26 12 1

Grade 4 25 Students x 2 Sections = 50 57 1 1

Grade 5 25 Students x 2 Sections = 50 32 9 0

Cross. Cat. Spec. Ed. 12, 26 12.2, 24.3 1

Cross. Cat. Spec. Ed. 15, 26 17.4, 29.8 0

Manawa Middle School

Grade 6 27 Students x 2 = 54 31 11 2

Grade 7 27 Students x 2 = 54 49 2 1

Grade 8 27 Students x 2 = 54 40 7 0

6‐9 Cross. Cat. Spec. Ed. 18, 26 16.9, 24.6 1

Little Wolf High School

Grade 9 27 Students x 2.5 = 67.5 50 8 3

Grade 10 27  Students x 2.5 = 67.5 60 3 2

Grade 11 27 Students x 2 = 54 60 1 2

Grade 12 27 Students x 2 = 54 54 1 5

10‐12+ Cross. Cat. Spec. Ed. 18, 26 19.1, 26.9 0

District

FT Speech/Language Average Caseloads Range from 40 to 50 clients 47 0

PT Speech/Language Average Caseloads Range for 6 hours/week from 12 to 15 clients 12 3
All Other Terapy Services (not 

S/L) Recommendation Contracted Services ‐ not required by law to increase for OE N/A 0

4K and 5K are an estimate as families have not yet enrolled students in the program for next school year.

Estimates are based on the third Friday count in September. There is no intent to recommend a reduction in 5K sections at this time.

Special Education Considerations  The first calculation is a new formula created by a workgroup of 

special education directors. The formula is based on the number of IEPs that would need to be written 

and the number of minutes students are seen by the special education teacher divided by the number 

of available minutes in a school day. In this formula caseloads are typically expected to range from 12 

to 15 at the elementary level and from 12 to 18 at the secondary level. The second calculation is the 

old DPI formula which is based on the students Environmental Code and disability criteria area. The 

actual seat calculations are based on the average of the 2 caluclations keeping 15% space open for 

spring intial evaluations and to account for students who may transfer into the district. Early Childhood 

caseloads include students in 4K. Seats available, at this level, also take into consideration intial 

evaluation that are already in process from Child Find activities.



School District of Manawa 
MAN-AWA Students Choosing to Excel, Realizing Their Strengths 

To: Dr. Oppor, Manawa Board of Education 
Fr: Dan Wolfgram, Carrie Gruman 
Date: 10/13/2021 
Re: Dorian Field Trip 

The purpose of this memo and accompanying packet is to request permission to offer the Dorian Choral 
Field Trip to students. 

• Where: Luther College in Decorah Iowa 
• When: January 9th and 10th 2022 
• Transportation: The SDM School Van 
• Students: 4 
• Chaperones: 2 - Carrie Gruman, Pachelli & HS Choir Director Koehler Olszewski 
• Cost to students: Some meals 

Covid Stipulations: Students wanting to be nominated must be able to provide proof of vaccination or 
a negative test within 72 hours of attending the festival. There will be no masking and no social 
distancing at the event. 

Additional Enclosures: 
• Draft Parent PermissionSlip 
• Field Trip/ Transportation Permit Form 
• Dorian Itinerary 

School District of Manawa Little Wolf High School Manawa Elementary ManawaSchools.org 
800 Beech Street Manawa Middle School 800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 515 E. Fourth St Manawa, WI 54949 0 Manawa, WI 54949 
/ ManawaSchools 

Phone: (920) 596-2525 Phone: (920) 596-2524 Phone: (920) 596-2238 0 / ManawaSchools Fax: (920) 596-5308 Fax: (920) 596-2655 Fax: (920) 596-5339 



• School District of Manawa 
MAN-AWA Students Choosing to Excel, Realizing Their Strengths 

Dear Manawa Choir Parent/Guardian, 

This year the LWHS choir students have the opportunity to be nominated to participate in the Dorian Choral Festival at 

Luther College in Decorah, Iowa, on January 9th and 10th. 

The Dorian Choral Festival is a mass choir of over 1,300 of the best singers in the nation. Each high school may 

nominate four (4) top singers from their choir, one bass, one tenor, one alto, one soprano. The festival is held at Luther 

College, one of the most prestigious fine arts colleges in the country. The clinicians and directors are often the most 

renowned directors in the world. Past directors have included the late Dr. Weston Noble, Dr. Henry Leck, and Dr. 

Hightower. The students arrive early Sunday morning and rehearse, attend concerts, and workshops through Monday. 

On Monday, there is a concert at 5:00 p.m. featuring the festival choir and the Nordic choir (one of the best in the 

world!). Students stay overnight in the dorm with a college chaperone. There is a festival get-together and dance on 

Sunday night. This is an overnight trip, and all costs will be covered by the school for the festival. 

To be eligible for the event, Luther College requires the following : 

1. Proof of a Covid-19 vaccination card. 

OR 

2. Proof of a negative Covid test taken within 72 hours of the festival. (This test can be provided at no charge using 

the voluntary, free school testing program.) 

If you wish to be nominated/or festival consideration and are willing to meet the Covid-19 festival requirements noted 

above, please fill out and return this form by Friday, October 20th, 2021. Nomination is not a guarantee of 

acceptance. 

Name Grade ---------------------------- -------

Years in choirs ______ Voice part ______________ _ 

My child will show either proof of vaccination OR a negative test within 72 hours of the festival. ____ _ 

Parent initials 

Signed (student) - ------------------

Signed (parent) - -------------------

School District of Manawa Little Wolf High School Manawa Elementary ManawaSchools.org 
800 Beech Street Manawa Middle School 800 Beech Street 

Manawa, WI 54949 515 E. Fourth St Manawa, WI 54949 0 Manawa, WI 54949 
/ ManawaSchools 

Phone: (920) 596-2525 Phone: (920) 596-2524 Phone: (920) 596-2238 0 / ManawaSchools Fax: (920) 596-5308 Fax: (920) 596-2655 Fax: (920) 596-5339 



School District of Manawa 
Field Trip/Transportation Permit Form 

Field Trip Permit Forms must be submitted at least two weeks in advance. School day trips must return to school no 
later than 2:45 p.m. to coordinate with dismissal and bussing schedules. 
Reminder- Overnight and Water Related trips require BOE approval. Plan approval at least two months in advance. 

Teach er/ Coac e for trip) CJ!1,=· e §,,. .-vv;,. r _7;.·0 h Ylf cG rade/ Class--'9L-__,_/;L,""'-""'<C..----'C-h~o'+.' ....... 'r-
Date(s} of trip Oll to /2 LW l-Z:::... 
Destination 
Itinerary oft 

cb ov:c1--f 

D- 'De 
ter related trip~es □ no 

J)o, l1°=6 

P rpose of trip (include curriculum guide learner outcome or competency references}: 

No. of Students_!f._No. ofTeachers { No. of Chaperones -- GROUP TOTAL._----',..._t=S_.c.e----,---,--/ 

Departure time (// o. m Return time lJ. ClM Total hours 3/'J r No. of Buses &cCt'J / ve.h rL ~ 
Start (pick up) point LfA JH 5 Return (drop off) point___.t:.L:::.W=--'-H-'----==5:::;._ ________ _ 

FIELD TRIP COSTS (NO student participation fee can be required .without prior Board of Ed}:!cation approval.) 
Non-transportation costs (Planner completes for all field trips) :P / ~¢ J 
A. Total school-paid miscellaneous costs (admission, tickets, supplies, etc.) A.$ • (!,,o ST~ 
FD ___ LOC ___ OBJ ___ FUNCTION ___ PROJ___ /; / S-0 Mvl5 I /\3 
8. Per pupil student-paid miscellaneous costs 

C. Lunch plans (check all that apply) 

Students will bring a sack lunch from home 
Food service staff will prepare box lunches 

_ Lunch will be purchased at site of field trip 
Not applicable 

X 

8 reriii.~5 yYtot11/ 
1- 1-.:_v V\C N S 

~315 

8.$ ___ _ 

NOTE: ALL PARTICIPANT FIELD TRIP FEES ARE TO BE PAID TO THE SCHOOL/DISTRICT PRIOR TO THE TRIP. 

Staff member(s) responsible fo r administering medication to students _______________ _ 

APPROVED _ __________ ___________ DATE. ______ _ 

Forms Distribution: 

Principal 

Kobussen Buses LTD. 

District Nurse 

Business M anager 

School Office 

Activiti es Director (as applicable) 



An Iowa College in the Liberal Arts Tradition 

Q. x 
Info for 

Being Community COVID Advisory: Leve l O Blue 

iii » Music » Dorian Festivals and Summer Camps » Festivals » Vocal » 2022 

Festival Schedule 

2022 Festival Schedule 

2022 Dorian Vocal Festival Schedule 

Please note this schedule is subject to change. 

Sunday, January 9 

12:00-1:30 Registration (Upstairs Lobby, Center for Faith and Life). 

Menu ~ = 

Only directors or parent chaperones go through the registration line. Festival fees must be turned 

in at this time. Meal tickets for the Cafeteria may be pre-purchased at this time in the main floor 

lobby of the CFL. They may be purchased for specific meals, but no refunds will be given for 

unused tickets. 

1:30 Seating of the Festival Choir (Main Hall, Center for Faith and Life) 

2:00-4:10 The first Festival Choir rehearsal will be held with Andrew Last. Promptness and full 

attendance are required. Students should put their coats in the designated areas where one enters 

the main hall. (Main Hall, CFL) 



4:00-7:00 Soloists perform at designated centers. Please be there a few minutes ahead of your 

lesson time. (Jenson-Noble Hall of Music) 

4:15-5:00 SOPRANO/ ALTO voices remain and rehearse their piece with Adrianna Tam. (Main Hall, 
CFL) 

4:30-6:30 Dinner in the Student Union Cafeteria ($10.00) or Marty's Cafe (Downstairs of the Union) 

7:00-8:30 Concert. Featured guest choir, Hudson High School Concert Choir, under the direction of 

Andrew Haase will perform. Aurora and Norskkor, the two Luther College first-year choirs, will 

also perform on this concert. (Main Hall, CFL) 

Immediately following the concert, students staying on campus meet their Luther hosts in the 

CFL Lobby to move into their residence hall rooms. 

8:45-10:00 Director's Reception (Peace Dining, Dahl Centennial Union) 

9:00-10:45 Dorian Dance! Two doors will be unlocked for this event. The north door right off of the 

parking lot in the North Gym, and the door on the south side of the building accessible by the 

walkway between the CFL and the Union. Dress is casual. (North Gym, Luther College Regents 

Center) 

11:00 Students must be in their on-campus housing sites and remain there overnight. Drinking 

of alcohol or use of any illegal substances will not be tolerated and will result in immediate 

removal from campus. 

Monday, January 1 O 

7:00-9:00 Breakfast: Student Cafeteria ($8.00, opens at 7:00) and Oneota Market (a la carte - opens 

at 7:30) 

Optional Opportunity: Members of the admissions staff will be available to answer your 

questions and share information about Luther College in Qualley Lounge in the CFL (directly 

behind the Main Hall) 

9:15-9:45 - Soprano/Alto 9:45-10:15 -Tenor/Bass 

8:15-9:45 First rehearsal for Festival Choir TENOR/BASS voices with Mark Potvin. (Main Hall, 

CFL) 



8:30-11:30 Soloists perform at designated centers. Please be there a few minutes ahead of your 

lesson time. (Jenson-Noble Hall of Music) 

9:45-10:15 Second rehearsal for Festival Choir SOPRANO/ALTO voices. (Main Hall, CFL) 

10:00-10:30 Directors' Chorus Rehearsal (Choir Room, Jenson-Noble Hall of Music) 

10:15-11:00 Rehearsal Break. Students can grab snacks or coffee in the Union, they can attend 

chapel, or they can relax in the Union or CFL lobby. 

10:30-10:50 Daily Chapel at Luther College. All are welcome to attend. Attendance is not required. 

(Recital Hall, CFL) 

11:00-12:00 Directors' Session: Toward Representation: Choral Music by Women presented by Dr. 

Sandra Peter. (Noble Recital Hall, Jenson-Noble) 

11:00-12:30 Full Rehearsal for ALL in the Festival Choir. (Main Hall, CFL) 

12:30 Announcement of semi-finalists for contest soloists. (Main Hall, CFL) 

12:30-1:30 Lunch in the cafeteria ($10.00), Marty's Cafe, and the Oneota Market will be open as well 

for a la carte meals. Students they may exit from the CFL by way of the tunnel leading to the Union 

dining area. Exit door - west hallway - CFL. 

1:30-2:30 Recalls of semi-finalists. Students heard in mini-lessons and nominated for 

consideration as concert soloists will sing again in front of a faculty panel for final selection. 

(Recital Hall, CFL) 

1:45-2:30 Final rehearsal for SOPRANO/ ALTO voices of Festival Choir. (Main Hall, CFL) 

2:30-3:00 Final rehearsal for TENOR/BASS voices of Festival Choir. (Main Hall, CFL) 

2:30-4:00 Directors' Reading Session presented by Dr. Sandra Peter. Music and music packets 

have been generously provided by Walton Music. (Noble Recital Hall, Jenson-Noble). 

3:00 Announcement of concert soloists. (Main Hall, CFL) 

3:00-4:00 Final Festival Chorus Rehearsal. (Main Hall, CFL) 

4:00-4:15 Directors' Chorus Performance. (Main Hall, CFL) 



4:00-4:25 Rehearsal of concert soloists with their accompanist for the performance. (Recital Hall, 

CFL) 

4:15-4:45 Festival students should change into concert dress for the Grand Concert. Bathrooms 

are located on the first and second floors of the CFL and the first and second floors of the Union. 

Concert dress: 

Option A: A collared shirt with nice dress pants. Ties are encouraged. 

Option B: A nice blouse with dress pants/skirt or a dress. 

White and Black are not a requirement for concert clothes. 

4:30 Doors Open for the Grand Concert. (Main Hall_, Center for Faith and Life) 

4:50 Festival students should be seated for the Grand Concert. (Main Hall, Center for Faith and 

Life) 

5:00 Dorian Vocal Festival Grand Concert will include the Dorian Festival Choir, outstanding 

soloists, and the Luther College Nordic Choir. (Main Hall, Center for Faith and Life) 

Related Documents 

.t,, 2022 DVF Schedule 
(80 KB PDF Document) 

Contact Information 

Kayla Scholl 

Director of Music Marketing and Dorian Programs 

Luther College 

Jenson-Noble Hall of Music 

Phone: 
563-387-1389 

Email: 
schoka02@luther.edu 



An Iowa College in the Liberal Arts Tradition 

Qx 
Info for 

Being Community COVID Advisory: Level O Blue 

~ » Music » Dorian Festivals and Summer Camps » Festivals » Vocal » Repertoire 

Repertoire 

Menu+ 

The 2022 festival repertoire is listed below. Please do not order music. Once the roster has been set 

for the Festival Choir, lists will be sent to West Music. Music packets will be assembled there for 

each school, based on the students selected from that school. One copy of each piece will be sent 
for each student, along with one copy of each piece for the school director. The school will be 

billed directly by West Music for the music sent. Payment to West Music must be separate from 

the rest of the festival fees. Some schools may already have a festival selection in their libraries. 

Music packets will be assembled in full for each school, no exceptions, with the understanding 

that duplicate music may be returned or given to the students. 

Festival Choir (SATB) 

Dr. Andrew Last. conductor 

• Singers, Arise!, Victor C. Johnson (Alfred Music) 

• Love: Then and Still, Susan LaBarr (Walton Music) 

• There's Gonna Be a Homecomin '. Kyle Pederson (Santa Barbara) 

Festival Choir Treble Voices (SSAA) 



Dr. Adrianna Tam, conductor 

• Niiio Precioso, Rosephanye Powell (Shawnee Press) 

Festival Choir Bass Voices (TTBB) 

Dr. Mark Potvin. conductor 

• Let the River Run, arr. Craig Hella Johnson (Hal Leonard) 

Dorian Festivals and Summer Camps maintained by Kristin Bjerke. Page last updated on 8 October 2021. 

Login 

ABOUT 

ALUMNI & FRIENDS 

,'\I I ' rHi [.) 11 Pl Ir·,,',' 

1-\IL,·n 1 l lu, ,. 

11 I11:-co,I1 ,1r 
~. I i '. I l If) 

CAMPUS 

f1 10 I) I 

n, 1 , 16 (,..,, , 

It Ii' liJL;\ H, I: l), 

,r~t ,,ti,t 

OFFICES 

1 0 /Ill / 1 -J II 


	00 2021-10-18 Regular Board Meeting Agenda
	09a Minutes Regular Board Meeting 2021-09-22 
	09a Minutes Special Board Meeting 2021-09-29 
	09b i Monthly Invoice listing Sept. 4, 2021 - Oct. 13, 2021
	09b ii Cash Receipts - September 2021
	09b iii BMO Credit Card Record of Purchases - Sept
	09d Seeger Resignation
	09e Start College Now Recommendations 2022 Spring
	09f Wrestling - Coach Recommendation - 2021-2022
	09g Soliant OT SY21-22 Contract
	scan_sflynn_2021-10-14-13-02-42
	14c i Enrollment October SY2021-2022
	14c ii 2021 Pupil Count Comparison
	14d i MES Seal-A-Smile Community Impact Infographic 
	14d ii MS HS Seal-A-Smile Community Impact Infographic 
	15a ES Staff and Program Highlights October 2021
	15b MS HS Staff and Program Highlights - October 2021
	16a Business Office Update Memo - Oct
	16b Kobussen September Report 2021
	17a District Reading Specialist Staffing and Program Highlights
	17b Technology Board Report October 2021
	19a Minutes Curriculum Committee 2021-10-13  
	19b Minutes Finance Committee 2021-10-05 
	19c Minutes Bldgs and Grounds Committee 2021-10-06 
	19d Minutes Policy and Human Resources 2021-10-11 
	21a i MES Virtual Learning Proposal
	21a ii MES Virtual Instruction Reflections
	21b LWHS Science Course Resequencing Proposal 10-8-2021
	21c i 2021-2022  Library Plan - School District of Manawa
	21c ii 2021-2022 Manawa Library Media Center Plan-on-a-Page
	21d i Sub Teacher Rate of Pay memo
	21d ii Sub Teacher Wage Memo
	21e 2021-22 LOC recommendation memo
	21e Premier LOC Proposal rec 9-16-21
	21f Fund 46 Placement Memo
	21g i Fisher Track Budget 7-1-2021
	21g ii Fisher Tracks 2021 Ref list with cover
	21g iii Poly Mat Specifications - Fisher 7-1-2021
	21k i Open Enrollment for BOE Approval.docx
	21k ii Open Enrollment SY2021-22 Seats Filled to Date
	21l Dorian Choral Festival Overnight Field Trip 10-14-2021

	Program name, location and year: Healthy Smiles FHLC
	Number of chlldren: 93
	Number of teeth sealed: 114
	Number of varnish applications: 85
	Amount: $10,110.73


